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I

2

-- P R 0 C E E D I N G S -(9:30a.m.)

3

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

4

The hour of 9:30 having arrived, we will start

5

Good morning.

this hearing.

6

Welcome to the Joint Hearing of the Senate

7

Elections Committee and the Assembly Task Force on

8

Proposition 63.

9
10

I'm delighted to have Richard Polanco from
the Assembly here with me this morning.

11

Good morning.

12

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

13

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER: We are meeting today pursuant

Thank you.

14

to Election Code Section 3523.1 which requires a Joint

15

Public Hearing on all propositions which qualify to appear

16

on the ballot.

17

in any way or to prevent it from appearing on the ballot.

We are not allowed to change the proposition

Our purpose is to provide a public forum to

18

19

probe into the pros and cons of Proposition 63, the measure

20

which seeks to make English the official language of

21

California.

22

This is one of the most controversial measures

23

on November's ballot, and we hope that the testimony at

24

today's hearing will provide the kind of information that

25

will help people cast intelligent, informed votes on

26

Proposition 63.

27
28

Ladies and gentlemen of the media, we look forward
to your giving an accurate and fair account of today's hearing
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to your

and

lie.

We have many witnesses scheduled to speak today
side

of the issue.

Because of the length of

appreciate it if witnesses would
as possible when their name is

6

lled

come around the back and come up and sit at this

table.
The

will give us--will collect

any written testimony, and we ask that you give us a brief
summary of your statement, doing your best to omit anything
has al

been covered.
Our first witness this morning is Attorney

General John Van de
John, good morning.
ATTORNEY GENERAL VAN DE KAMP:

Good morning,

Mr. Chairman.
I'd be happy to begin.

17

I would like to go

my written statement this morning, which I have
just released, with your patience and forbearance.
Controversies over the role of English in American
Indeed,
ss printed many

The Continental

are o
lud

the

les of Confedcrilt.ion, in

German for the benefit of the non-English speaking patriots
o

that
the 19th and the early 20th centuries,

Germans

Italians, and Jews were the focus of language-based

fears similar to those directed toward Hispanics and Asians
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.-----------------------------------------------------------------------1

in California today.

2

In 1918, for example, New York State passed

3

an English-only law effectively disenfranchising more

4

than a million Yiddish-speaking citizens.

5

after World War I, long-simmering resentment over bilingual

6

German -Americans burst forth in a flurry of English-only

7

lawmaking.

8

requirements date from that period.

9

Immediately

Two of the six current state constitutional

At different times and places, similar laws

10

and restrictions have been imposed on many other languages

11

and groups in the United States.

12

that few supporters of Proposition 63 would question

13

the

14

is either German, or Jewish, or Italian who assimilated

15

into our culture.

16

Yet, I venture to say

of Americans whose heritage

patriotism

The white-hot angers of earlier generations

17

have cooled with the passage of time and the enormous

18

attraction of American culture and language.

19

from now, scholars will probably look back on our anguish

20

over the assimilation of Spanish and Asian immigrants

21

with a good deal of amusement.

22

Against that historical backdrop, I would like

23

to first ask the question this morning

24

First, is it necessary?

25

accomplish?

26

we fix them?

27
28

Generations

about Proposition 63.

Second, what will it really

Third, if problems should arise, can
And finally, is it wise?

Essentially, the initiative does three things:
it declares English the State's official language;
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4.

1

it forbids the Legislature to enact any law diminishing

2

or ignoring that status~

3

to enforce the law by bring

4

of English.

5

and, it empowers private individuals
su

to protect the primacy

Now, many will ask, "What's wrong with that?

6

Shouldn't English be our official language?"

7

is, "Of course it should be, and it is, and it will be."

8

Proposition 63 will not change that.

9

is produce a nightmare of expensive litigation and needless

10

And the answer

What it will do

resentment.
Before we deal with the consequences, however,

11
12

let's ask ourselves a fundamental question:

13

trip really necessary?"

14

primacy of the English language under serious attack in

15

the State of California today?"

16
17

"Is this

Or, put another way, "Is the

The answer from any rational analysis must
be, "No, it is not.

11

The Rand Corporation, in a 1985 study, found

18

19

that half of the first generation Hispanic immigrants

20

in California are already speaking English.

21

second generation, more than 95 percent speak English,

22

and more than half have lost their Spanish.

Among the

23

The 1980 census found that nearly 90 percent

24

of all Hispanics over the age of 5 speak English in the

25

home.

26

None of that is terribly surprising, given

27

the findings of marketing surveys.

They show that 98

28

percent of Latino parents think it essential that their

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3433 AML:FIICAN
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I

children read and write English perfectly; a higher percentage

2

than among the population at large.

3

Now, I like statistics, but we really don't

4

need elaborate studies to understand what's happening.

5

We have only to read the newspapers and watch television.

6

Last week, the Los Angeles Times reported more than 40,000

7

p(~ople

8

Second Language" classes in Los Angeles County.

9

were on the waiting lists for "English as a

All this month, the Public Broadcast Service

10

is running a series on the English language.

11

segment dealt with the dramaticspread of English.

12

spread of English," a trend that puts it on the verge

13

of becoming the first truly worldwide language.

14

The opening
A "dramatic

No one who examines access to economic, political,

15

social, cultural, educational, and religious power in

16

the State of California can think otherwise.

17

language is alive and well in the State of California.

18

there is no need for this initiative here today.

19
20
21

The English

Turning, now, from the question of need, let
us ask what this initiative will accomplish?
In my view, it will accomplish much mischief.

22

Those innocent-sounding provisions that I mentioned to

23

you are an open invitation to hundreds of hurtful and

24

frivolous lawsuits.

25

Backers of Proposition 63 like to "poo-poo"

26

the potential for harm.

They say it will never be used

27

to outlaw multi-lingual emergency services, like 911 operators,

28

or interpreters for court witnesses, or instructions on

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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1

how to immunize children from disease, or enroll them

2

in school.

3

I am here to tell you that I would certainly

4

hope that no sensible court would entertain such notions

5

here in California, but I can guarantee you here today,

6

that some zealous defender of quot:.e "pure Americanism" will rai

7

each and every one of them in court and this initiative

8

gives them an invitation to do so, and in the process

9

set neighbor against neighbo~

10
11
2

This expressly-authorized right to private
action provided for in Proposition 63 is set apart from
every similar law in the United States of America.

None

13

of the six states that have declared English their official

14

language have this provision:

15

not have

Dade County, Florida, does

California, itself, is setting itself up as a
17

testing ground for each and every use of foreign language

18

in American society, and they are legion.

19

To get a sense of the kinds of issues that

20

may have to be resolved messily and expensively through

21

our court system, we only have to look at what's happened

22

in Miami where a similar law was adopted in 1980 in Dade
County.

24

Some of the issues that arose were ridiculous,
like forbidding the Miami Zoo to list the names of animals
in Spanish in a city with millions of Latin-American tourists;

27

but some were not ridiculous; some were even tragic, like

28

Haitian mothers, refugees, who could not receive instructions

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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I

in Creole, their native language, on how to care for their

2

newborn infants, mind you, months after they had come

3

to Florida as refugees from a strife-torn country, and

4

some could have been fatal; like refusing to post warning

5

signs in Spanish on the deadly high-voltage third rail

6

of the Miami subway.

7

Now, remember that the

te~t

for court review

8

is not one of reasonableness; the only test is the imagination

9

of whatever single-minded individual chooses to bring

10

lawsuit because that is invited by this particular initiative

11

as an invited in the express language that the voters

12

will have before it on November 4.

13

Los Angeles International Airport, for instance,

14

might be sued to remove signs in languages other than

15

English.

16

went mono-lingual for four years.

17

Does that sound foolish?

Well, Miaml airport

Before I put Miami to rest, let me simply cite

18

one last frivolous example:

19

were not limited to Spanish.

20

to use of Latin--the use of Latin in listing the names

21

of the species.

22

Complaints in the Miami Zoo
Some citizens even objected

I wonder whether the citizens of California

23

are really so anxious to spend the time and the resources

24

of an already clogged court system on hundreds of issues

25

that are of interest only to a few tendentious and suit-happy

26

individuals.

27
28

Now, a reasonable response would be: Whatever
flaws the initiative may have, we'll fix them later.
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My

8.

1

guess is that some of those who will appear here today

2

will tell you that.

After all, wasn't that done in Miami?

Well, the answer, of course, is, "Yes, it was,"

3

4

because four years after the 1980 County ordinance measure,

5

after four years of confusion, Dade County's ordinance

6

was amended to provide for exemption with respect to public

7

safety interests.
Unfortunately, however, Proposition 63 is not

8

9

an ordinance, nor is it a statute.

It is a constitutional

10

amendment, and it contains no exceptions for the public

11

safety, for the tourism, or even for Latin.

12

So, if we do run into problems, as I am here

13

to tell you that we will, such as those that arose in

14

Miami, we're going to be unable to take action that was

15

taken there.

16

great the need could even amend the smallest section of

17

this law without placing a constitutional amendment on

18

the ballot for the voters of the State of California to

19

approve.

20

Nc governor, no legislature, no matter how

Given that we don't need it, the doubtful nature

21

of what it will accomplish, the difficulty of remedying

22

it's problems, we must seriously ask ourselves whether

23

this is a wise initiative, and I have to say that I believe

24

that the answer is clear, and that the answer is "No."

25

I find it ironic that a measure,

w~ose

ostensible

26

purpose is to unite

27

tenants of American culture, would so casually dismiss

28

two or" our most treasured traditions.

all of us in adherence to the fundamental
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We built the richest, the free-est, the most
2

exciting country in the world on a heritage of tolerance

3

and diversity.

4

Do we really want to change that now?

I look with sadness on attempts to freeze the

5

dynamic process that has made this country great, and

6

if I were asked to point to a possible sign of failure

7

in the American culture today and of the English language,

8

it would be the rise of this kind of "nativist" legislation.

9

The truth is, if English were in such a parlous

10

state as to need legal protection, this law would not

11

save it.

12

A language survives, not because of frightened words!

13

on fragile paper. It survives as the living expression

14

of a dynamic and thriving culture, and that's a pretty

15

good definition of California in 1986.

16

us a magnet for immigrants from around the world, and

17

we have no need for this kind of mean-spirited law to

18

protect that position.

19

Thank you very much.

20

Are there any questions?

21

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

22

That's what makes

Attorney General Van de Kamp,

you are the State of California's top legal officer.

23

Could you give me a little help with Section

24

D of this.

25

who is a resident of or doing business in the State of

26

California shall have standing to sue the State of California

27

to en force this section. "

28

The first clause of Section D, "Any person

ATTORNEY GENERAL VAN DE KAMP:

Right.

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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1

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Does that mean that, say,

2

a resident of Mississippi, or even a Soviet citizen,

3

doing import business in the State of California would

4

have the opportunity to clog our courts with suits on

5

this

issu~?

6

ATTORNEY GENERAL VAN DE KAMP:

The language,

7

Senator, is simply that any resident or any person who

8

is doing business in the State of California shall have

9

standing to sue to enforce these provisions.
That would include anyone doing business in

10

the State of California.

11

·CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

12

13

$

If--without regard for

the rest of the initiative, whether you liked it or whether
li~e

14

you didn't

it, as our Attorney General, would you

15

regard that section as a very serious flaw?
ATTORNEY GENERAL VAN DE KAMP:

16

I believe it

17

opens the door, and I'm sure that the drafters so intended

18

it to.

19

But, think of the potential mischief that that

20

could create.

21

enemy of the American culture who would like to undermine

22

it,

23

just suggested.

~oming

24

I mean, think of another country or an

in and creating the kind of mischief that you've

It opens the door, frankly,

for the kinds of

25

lawsuits that I've indicated will be brought because of the

26

expressed

27

in the particular section that we're talking about.

28

invitation that the authors have provided

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Yes, Mr. Van de Kamp, can

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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1

you give us an indication as to if these lawsuits are

2

brought forth the impact it's going to have upon your

3

staff having to go out and defend and/or--just the impact

4

that it will have upon your operation.

5

ATTORNEY GENERAL VAN DE KAMP:

Well, I can

6

tell you that our office would be defending the State

7

of California with respect to these kinds of actions.

8

It is impossible to say, at this time, the

9

number of those kinds of lawsuits, but I can tell you

10

that I foresee a multitude of these kinds of lawsuits

11

being filed.

12

upon right now, and I cannot tell you how many deputies

13

that that would chew up, but I can certainly tell you

14

that in a state of roughly 25 million people and a lot

15

of people doing business in the state, we're apt to see

16

an awful lot of odd-ball lawsuits filed.

17

How many of them, we can't even speculate

I might also indicate one thing; that is, that

18

one of the difficulties with this measure is that rather

19

than taking a rifle shot at something that it did not

20

like--for example, bilingual education, which I trust

21

that the authors of the initiative oppose.

22

to that later today--we really don't know, specifically,

23

what they have in mind.

24

that it opens the door, as I say, to attacks of all kinds

25

and that's why it's so awfully difficult to predict the

26

number of lawsuits and the number of deputies that it

27

would take to defend.

28

They can speak

It is so vague and uncertain

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Okay.
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1

ATTORNEY GENERAL VAN DE KAMP:

2

Nice to see both of you today.

3

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

4

ATTORNEY GENERAL VAN DE KAMP:

5

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

6

Good morning.
Good morning.

Attorney General Van de Kamp,

thank you very much for your testimony.

7

8

Mr. Assemblyman.

ATTORNEY GENERAL VAN DE KAMP:

Could I leave

one last word:

9

One thing you must keep in mind, as the courts

10

will wrestle with this and with the kinds of lawsuits

11

that would be filed should this pass, we still have the

12

United States Constitution, and I said today that I believe

13

that a good number of lawsuits will be filed and you cannot

14

predict how courts are going to come out.

15

There's no question in my mind that our courts

16

will still remember that we have a First Amendment that

17

is alive and well in the United State of America, and

18

that we have due process requirements in our court system.

19

So,

20

use of those particular amendments.

21

justice will still, in a sense, be protected by the

I'd be very curious--I wish I had the time

22

this morning to be sitting around here as you question

23

some ot·those who are the proponents of this measure and

24

asking the--I'm sure they will indicate they're supporters

25

of the First

26

~~endment.

How they view the First Amendment is impacting
th~t

27

the kinds of lawsuits

I'm suggesting that will be

28

filed as a result of their action in putting this on the
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13.
1

ballot.

2

3

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:
your testimony.

4

5

Thank you ver much for

We have been joined by Chuck Calderon and Frank
Hill:

both noted members of the California Assembly.

6

Thank you, gentlemen.

7

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

8

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

9
10

Thank you.
The next witnesses will

be representing California English, and that includes
Assemblyman Frank Hill and Angie Papadakis, please.

11

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

12

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

13

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Mr. Chairman, shall we proceed?
Please.
Mr. Chairman, I come before

14

you as a strong proponent of Proposition 63.

15

as the Southern California Chairman for the Effort to

16

Pass Proposition 63.

17

of the Effort to Pass Proposition 63 as well as the Assembly

18

author of AB 201, which legislatively would have declared

19

English the official language of the State of California.

20

I am a State Honorary Vice-Chairman

Mr. Chairman and members, I think the issue
It's a concept that has served this country

21

is very simple.

22

well for 200 years.

23

I serve

The "Melting Pot" is one of the founding premises
Immigrants from all

24

that this country was founded upon.

25

over the world stream to our shores, and somehow that

26

massive humanity worked, and the reason that it worked

27

was that there was a common thread that tied society together.

28

Clearly, in early America as well as California
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1

today, that common thread was the English language.

2

But, unfortunately, we see the English language

3

under attack here in California, and you can go down and

4

apply for a driver's license test entirely in Chinese;

5

you can apply for welfare today entirely in Spanish; we

6

have ballots printed

7

different languages.

8

language is under attack.

9

~n

two, and in some instances three

Clearly, the supremacy of the English

Let me mention a bit about bilingual ballots

10

because that was the first foray for the California English

11

campaign in California.

12

ago, Proposition 38 was on the ballot.

13

volunteets went out and gathered 600,000 signatures and

14

found that 6 million Californians agreed with them, that

15

we should. not have bilingual ballots here in California.

16

It passed by over 71 percent of the vote; one of the largest

17

margins of victory in the history of the State initiative

18

process.

19

interestingly,

20

Hispanics and Asians, it passed overwhelmingly as well.

21

The, then, Assemblyman Richard Alatorre, who

22

said he found my bill offensive, I think was humored to

23

find that in his assembly district, Proposition 38 to

24

eliminate the bilingual ballot passed.

25

If you remember back to two years
Sixty thousand

It passed in every county statewide; and more
ex~t

polling by Mr. Fiald shows that among

What we're trying to eliminate is a situation

26

that has occurred in Canada; a devisive situation.

27

have Canada, which is an English-speaking country, with

28

a French-speaking province and horror story after horror
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story of people who have been denied important services

2

because they speak the wrong language; theycall the emergency

3

operator, they are turned down at the emergency room at

4

the hospital because we don't have a common language that

5

bind us together.

6

here in California, and we hope that this initiative,

7

English as the official language, is a step that focuses

8

into the official dealings of the State as well as bilingual

9

education.

10

We want to avoid that devisive situation

Attorney General Van de Kamp mentioned bilingual

11

education.

While this measure does not specifically deal

12

with it, I will briefly touch on that simply to say that

13

as a major proponent of Prop 63, I am not an opponent

14

of bilingual education.

15

education as long as the focus of that bilingual education

16

class is to transition a student as quickly as possible

17

into English.

18

we have up and down the State, simply, do not do that.

I agree in the need for bilingual

Unfortunately, many of the programs that

19

This is an attempt at unity.

20

to tie together all different elements of society.

21

feel very strongly that this is an important measure,

22

and that it is not an attempt to isolate anybody.

23

We're trying
We

The recent Los Angeles Times poll by Mr. Lewis

24

showed that among Hispanics, Proposition 63, right now,

25

has a 24 point lead.

26

by nearly 2 to 1.

27
28

Of course, it's passing overwhelmingly

If you want to be successful in this country,
you're going to have to be fluent in English.

We don't
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people isolated into language barrios.

2

have an opportunity of success, and to be successful in

3

California, indeed in this country, they're going to have

4

to fluent in English, and we urge the passage of

5

Proposition 63.

6

We want them to

While the "melting pot" has served this country

7

well for over 300 years, certainly the ingredients have

8

changed, but in my opiniori, this is certainly no time

9

to change the recipe, and we urge a passage of Proposition 63.

10

11

12

I have with me Ms. Angie Papadakis who would
like to share some more with us.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Before we have her

testimony,

13

I think we may have a question or two.

14

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

15

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

16

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

17

Mr. Hill, I don't for one second question your

Okay.
Mr. Calderon.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I know you have--having been

18

sincerity in this matter.

19

elected at the same time you were, and having worked with

20

you for four years, I know that you have a high degree

21

of integrity and a reputation for it.

22

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Thank you, Chuck.

23

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

I disagree, of course,

24

with your efforts with respect to this initiative, and

25

I want to ask you some questions because it helps me understand

26

better what the--perhaps, what the movement or motivation

27

is behind this kind of effort.

28

I'm curious about why you believe the English
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language is under assault here in California?
2

I don't--representing a Hispanic area, being

3

one myself, I understand that Hispanics, Asians, or any

4

other ethnic group does not want to be considered a second-

5

class citizen, and consequently I'm not surprised to see

6

that there would be some support for this--for the concept

7

that we don't want to be tagged as a second-class element,

8

but I don't believe, necessarily, that the English language

9

is under assault.

As far as I know, the English language

10

is the only language that we do business with--or through

11

in this country.

12

I don't understand why you, or others supporting

13

this initiative, feel some need to officially state that

14

English is the official language.

15

16
17

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

I think we've seen a gradual

deterioration of English as the official language.
I would point out that English was the official

18

language of the State of California from the inception

19

of the State.

20

1966 when a so-called "technical clean-up" measure was

21

on the ballot and swept out--swept off the books.

22

It was part of the State Constitution until

I think--let me give you an example:

I think

23

that we are sending the wrong message to immigrants to

24

this country.

25

United States, within 30 days apply for welfare, SSI--general

26

assistance, SSI entirely in Spanish; you can go down and

27

have your driver's license test entirely in Spanish; when

28

we have bilingual education programs whose focus is not

When you can come across--come into the
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1

to transition a student as quickly as possible into English,

2

then I think that we are under assault.

3

If you had told me ten years ago we would have

4

had ballots printed in three languages, I would have said

5

that never would have happened; if you had told me you

6

could take a driver's license test or apply for welfare,

7

I would have said that never would have happened.

8

those have occurred.

9

Indeed,

I think more disturbing is some of the leadership,

10

primarily from the Hispanic community--some of the

11

I'm thinking of are MAPA, MALDF, AND LULAC-- some of

12

those organizations which is unprecedented in the history

13

of immigration in this country who are concentrating their

14

efforts on seeing that business of the State of California be

15

conducted in Spanish.

16

grandparents immigrated into this country, or many others.

17

organization~

Now, that didn't happen when my

It's unusual in the sense that the leadership

18

of some of these oiganizations, as an official part of

19

their proposals, are suggesting that we do business in

20

other than English.

21

of this country before, and I think that concerns me.

That has never occurred in the history

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

22

I'm not aware of that

23

specific action that you're talking about, but I want

24

to d6al

25

~ith

the

larg~r

issue here.

I have been to different parts of the world.

26

I've been to the Soviet Union; I've been to Europe; I've

27

been to the Far East. There, Europeans, as well as others,

28

speak two, three, four languages.

Now, of course, if you
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go to France, there's no question that France is the official

2

larFJuage, but you can hear Spanish spoken

3

can hear

4

in Cermany, same in Italy, and on and on and on.

thun~;

you

Italian, you can hear other languages spoken.

5

It seems to me that the effort behind this

6

initiative is indicative of something other than some

7

kind of protection for the English language.

8
9

I think that it is either representative of
fears that people have--some people in California, because

10

they see a changing demographic situation here, and in

11

some cases--I wouldn't attribute this to you, but in some

12

cases, I think, it's racist.

13

I don't believe that we are going--that we

14

are not going to have English as the official language

15

for time immemorial.

16

as the official language whether we pass any law or not.

17

Same

I believe that English will continue

What I worry about, and I think what you ought

18

to worry about, is that we don't

stifle the individual

19

cultures, the individuality that made this country great.

20

I mean, people came from all over the world; they're still

21

coming from all over the world, and we have the greatest

22

country in the world, and now that we are the greatest

23

country of the world picking from different cultures,

24

from different races, from different individuals, now

25

there's an effort to try and squelch that difference even

26

though there's no question that all of us, no matter what

27

our race or nationality, are Americans and are solid Americans

28

and, in fact--the fact is Blacks and Hispanics, and I guess
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1

in World War II, to some extent, the Japanese, more of

2

their numbers died defending this country than any other

3

racial or ethnic group.

4

So, it isn't the question of loyalty to this

5

country, and I wonder if this initiative isn't squelching

6

that kind of individuality that has made this country

7

great.
ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

8

9
10

all.

Well, I don't think so at

In fact, I think it's headed in just the opposite

direction.
You talked about two and three languages being

11

spoken in Europe.

13

not about not teaching French in high schools or not teaching

14

Spanish in grammar school.

15

and that

16

of everybody's heritage.

cultu~al

We want to encourage that.

This is

12

We want to encourage that,

diversity, that's an important part

But, in terms of the official business of the

17

18

State of California, that's when we start to have some

19

problems.

20

to point towards.

21

We want a focal point; we want a beam for immigrants

We ought to be spending twice as much money

22

in ESL classes, English as a Second Language classes,

23

and taking that money out of bilingual education programs

24

that don't transition a student as quickly as possible

25

into English.

26

You'talked about this--the potential--could

27

this be a racial issue, and are you trying to isolate

28

people.
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I think that you will see, and we will find

2

out in a matter of six weeks when the election is over,

3

that all the public opinion polls all up and down the

4

State clearly are showing that among Hispanics, English

5

as the official language is going to pass overwhelmingly;

6

among Asians, maybe an estimated over 80 percent, which

7

voted to eliminate the bilingual ballot in Proposition 38.

8

9

This is an attempt by some Hispanic leaders
to try to make this into a divisive issue where they're

10

saying, "Well, this is one group, one ethnic group versus

11

the other."

12

The facts just simply do not back that up.
Instead, what I argue, it's an attempt by some

13

of those Hispanic leaders, and I certainly don't want

14

to include you in that, but I think MAPA, MALDEF, and

15

LULAC, and some of those groups--obviously, they want

16

to tell people what to do.

17

to vote for and where to shop, and they want to control

18

those ethnic groups, and they're concerned when they see

19

the Hispanic community give George Deukmejian 20 percent

20

more of the vote than Tom Bradley, and they don't like

21

that, and they want to control it.

22

that

23

barrio, where they're isolated, and they're out of touch

24

with the common language of discourse.

~s

They want to tell them who

The way you control

you keep somebody in the language ghetto, language

25

That's what the English language is.

26

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

So, you perceive this

27

initiative as enhancing Governor Deukmejian's chances

28

of being re-elected for Governor?
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2

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Not at all.

I mean, the

Governor's opposed to the initiative.

3

What I'm pointing out to you is the--what I'm

4

ing to point out to you is that some of those leaders

5

of some of those Hispanic communities, I think, want to

6

try to control that population base out there.

7
8

I'm not concerned at all about the large influx.
of the demographics of the population trends.
When Hispanics statewide are voting 54 percent

9

10

to 30 percent in favor of Prop 63 to declare English the

ll

official language, when Prop 38, to eliminate the bilingual

12

ballot passes in Assemblyman Richard Alatorre's assembly

13

district, I think, I'm closer in tune with the overwhelming

14

masses out there than what some of those so-called leaders

15

are.

16

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

17

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

18

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Senator Polanco.
Let me begin by saying

19

this morning that I'm of the opinion that LULAC, MALDF,

20

and.other community organizations that are out in our

21

community are doing a fine job.

It is not their intent,

it has never been their intent, to bring about--or bring
forth an official bilingualism, if you will, to this State
24

25

or to this country.
If there is proof, then I ask that members

26

of U.S. English only bring it forward; specifically, please

27

inform this Committee with what studies you have read

28

or other materials which confirm or support your contention
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1

that there is, quote, "an official bilingualism move in

2

this country."

3
4

Let me ask if you would please address that
particular question, Mr. Hill.

5
6

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Well, I'm not sure what

you're talking about with "bilingualism."

7

I believe that, certainly in terms of bilingual

8

education, that we have an attempt--maybe we ought to

9

clarify some terms.

10

Again, let me reiterate my support for bilingual

11

education.

12

a student in his native language as long as the focus

13

is to transition him as quickly as possible into English.

14

I believe it is entirely appropriate to teach

My concern is not towards bilingualism, per

15

SE~.

16

secretary of HEW here in California, Mario Obledo, says

17

that we ought to have all television commercials in California

18

60-second commercials; 30 seconds ought to be in English

19

and 30-seconds in Spanish--that concerns me.

20

It's more towards a bi-culturalism.

When the former

I was interested to hear Attorney General

21

Van de Kamp mention over and over the examples of Miami.

22

When the mayor of Miami, Jose Ferre, says that within

23

five years Spanish will be the official language of the

24

city of Miami, that concerns me.

25

Urribi from Texas says, "Texas will be bilingual and bicultural

26

whether it likes it or not," they concern me.

27

28

When State Senator Hector

Now, I'm not trying to tie those quotes--or
those positions to somebody who is opposing Prop 63, just
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like I hope that you won't try to tie some of the more

2

outlandish statements of some of the supporters of

3

Proposition 63 to me.

4

My point is, I believe that there has been

5

a continual erosion of the English language, and I'm concerned

6

about i-!4 and I think this is one step, one stop in that

7

long road toward--

8

9

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Please give me an example,

Mr. Hill, though--a concrete example of where there's

10

been a concrete effort outside of three individuals whom

11

you mentioned, Mr.

12

Mr. Alatorre--

Obledo, the former mayor of Miami,

13

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

14

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Mm-mh.
--give me a concrete

15

example of where there's an organized effort by those

16

groups--a concerted effort, a concrete example where Spanish--

17

there is this quote, as you make reference of

18

movement to bring about Spanish as the official language

19

or even the second official language in this State, or

20

in the country.

21

Give me an example.

22

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

23
24

it-~this

All I could do is, you know,

cite those quotes that I just had.
When the mayor of Miami says, "We want Spanish

25

to be the official language of the city of Miami," I don't

26

think that you can just shun these people aside.

27

tnlking about a former secretary of HEW here in the State

28

of California, a mayor, a state senator from Texas, obviously,
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there are some folks out there who are concerned-2

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

3

effort?

4

individual?

So, there's no organized

It is nothing more than a public opinion of an

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Well, in my personal opinion,

6

I believe that the MALDEF's and the LULAC's and the MAPA's

7

believe it's to their political advantage to tell people

8

who to vote for and where they ought to shop and what

9

newspapers they ought to read, and I think that's part
of the whole battle over bilingual education.

10

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

11

12

So, there's no organized

effort, though?
ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

13
14

Well, I mean I'm laying

out those three groups.
ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

15
16

I mean those are public

opinion or group opinions; three groups.

17

We live in a country with hundreds of millions

18

of individuals.

19

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

20

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

21

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

22

Sure.
Thank you.
We have been joined by

Assemblywoman Hughes and Assemblyman Dave Elder.
I have one more question.

23

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

24

Excuse me, one more question.

25

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

26

Sure.

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

I

27

I

28

l___

You being the Southern

California-ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Chairman.
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2 .

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:
2

--Chairman, explain to

me what specific action has U.S. English and your group
taken to expand and enhance initiatives which will assist
people to learn

lish?

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Well, I have been a very

6

strong proponent, as I mentioned, of more money for ESL,

7

English as a Second Language.

8

in California ought to be into ESL and ought to be away

9

from bilingual education.

I believe that our focus

I think that our dollars are very well spent.
We have waiting lines, as you well know, in many communities
of people who want to learn English and be part of the

3

ESL structure.
So, I have voted for, carried measures for
Assemblyman Grisham, carried a $10 million augmentation
for the ESL.

17

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Please give me concrete

les, Mr. Hill, of what U.S. English, as a group,
done to expand--enhance

has

initiatives which will assist

people to learn English.
ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

2

I don't have an official

position with the U.S. English organization.

I'm involved

in the Proposition 63 effort.
There will be some people here later on in
the day from U.S. English, and you can ask that question
to them.

27

Thank you.
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talked about erosion of the English language.

2

Who do you think has eroded the English language?

3

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Well, I think it's been

4

the leadership of the State that has failed us.

5

it's the political leaders; I think that it's members

6

of the Assembly, members of the Senate, pieces of legislation

7

that have been passed.

I think

8

I think that we have to share the responsibility--

9

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

10

The leaders of the State

have eroded the English language?
Explain that.

11

Tell me, who in the State has

12

eroded the English language.

13

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Well, I think that what

14

we have done, by our actions, by having bilingual ballots

15

by authorizing the taking of driver's license tests in

16

Chinese, by having bilingual education classes that do

17

not transition a student as quickly as possible in English--

18

by our actions, we have eroded the English language in

19

California, and we need to turn that pendulum around,

20

and I think it has to start a turn-around.

21

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

22

you really believe that yourself.
We don't speak good English.

23
24

English.

25

language.

26

tell you that.

27
28

Frank, I don't think

We speak in American

American English is an erosion of the English
Ask the natives of Great Britian; they will

The interesting and wonderful thing about American
English is that it's a composite of all of the cultures
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who have seen fit to come to our nation.

2

We have a beautiful language which is American

3

English.

American English is still an emerging language

4

as we adopt into our language the cultural inputs from

5

the many people who decide to come to our nation and to

6

become citizens.

7

So, I really don't understand your accusation.

8

I want you to name the legislator; I want you

9

to name the constitutional officer.

Point accusing fingers

10

at those individuals who have eroded the English language.

11

If you could do that, you'd say that all of us are guilty

12

because constantly, in American English, we're coining

13

our own phrases.

14

English.

That's the wonderful thing about American

15

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

16

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

17
18

I agree with-We don't speak a British

English.
ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Dr. Hughes, I couldn't agree

with you more.
20

My concern is not with American English or
My concern is where we're not using

21

British English.

22

the English language, and instead what we're using is

23

Spanish or Chinese or some other

24

this whole issue was about.

25

languag~.

That's what

Dr. Hayakawa will be here later on this morning.

26

He's one of the foremost experts in the world on the English

27

language, and if you'd like to talk to him about Engli

28

versus--British English versus American English, he'd
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be happy to do so.

2

3

This isn't--we're not trying to split hairs
about what kind of English language you're talking about.

4

What we're concerned about are attempts not

5

to conduct the official business of the State of California

6

in the English language.

7

That's what this issue is addressing.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

Well, I don't know that

8

we have ever conducted the business of the Legislature

9

totally in the English language because half of the times

10

you and I don't understand our colleagues.

11

each other and the way that we express ourselves, and

12

we express ourselves based on our culture, based on things

13

that happen.

We don't understand

14

You know, we have a certain language in the

15

Legislature that is foreign to people who are in other

16

professions.

17

So, it seems to me as though you want to

18

straight-jacket everyone and say,

19

a news commentator."

20

they have a standard American English that all of us can

21

understand.

22

the United States to another and become commentators,

23

and they can understand each other.

24

victims of colloquial and regional language.

25

"Everyone sound like

I admire the news commentators because

So, commentators can go from one city in

So, we're splitting hairs.

The rest of us are

I think that this

26

is directed towards foreign-speaking people who come here

27

from another country who want to realize the American

28

Dream like we have realized it, and like our ancestors
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have realized it, and we're going to say to them, "No,
no

no.

You must melt in the 'melting pot."
I love America because of our ethnic diversity.

don't think we re any longer a "melting pot" where everyone
should melt into one, but we're a country of ethnic diversity,
and California is becoming even more ethnically diverse.
I think it's wonderful.

I think we're in a

f stew, and stew is a good, delicious dish where
every savory ingredient maintains its

own flavor, and

if you're going to say to people, "You have to speak the
way we speak"--I'm from New York; I don't speak the way
everyone else speaks, and I still say, "New York," and
I'm very proud of my heritage being from that state, but
I'm also even more proud to be a Californian.
Are you going to tell me that I can't stay
here because I

sound funny?

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

17

No, absolutely not.

I

mean,

learly that's not our intent.
What we're trying to do is encourage that whole
l
2

pot" to work, and our concern has been in the

official business in the State of California.

We have

been sending signals out to immigrants that s
encourage them to learn the

lish language

ly don't
as

quick

as possible.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

All right.

Now, we talk about--you know, I chair the Education
Committee.

I'm concerned about a literate society.
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1

concerned about people's ability to be able to read and

2

write and communicate in English because English is the

3

language that most of us speak.

4

Also, I have a great respect for foreign language,

5

and I realize to go on to higher education, foreign language

6

is still a requirement.

7

Don't you think--answer this for me, that one

8

of the biggest problems that we have with world nations

9

getting together is a communication

10

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

11

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

12

Mm-mh.
How do people communicate?

Through language.

13
14

How does the U.N. work?

Through language, but

also through interpreters.

15

So, you know, why are we going to say to everyone,

16

"You must speak the way we speak.

17

that we use with the same meaning."

18

19

problem.

You must use the words

That's something that's not easily done.

It's

something that has to be learned.

20

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

21

make a point.

22

or any different languages in high school or the grade

23

school level.

24

at all.

25

We are not

Well, I just want to, again,

opposed to teaching French

That simply is not what this focus is about

Instead, it's a concern that we are sending

26

mixed signals out to immigrants.

We are telling mixed--telling

27

our immigrants, with all of the languages that you can

28

now conduct business with the State of California, then
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1

maybe it's not as important that you learn English as

2

quickly as possible.

3

I mean, we have bilingual education programs

4

who clearly, at many school district levels, is not--their

5

focus is not to get students as quickly as possible into

6

English.

7

is set up with the 36 percentile and how we keep the lowest

8

third of those students always in a bilingual program--clearly,

9

we are not trying to transition students as quickly as

10

The whole concept of the way our bilingual education

possible in English, and that's what our focus is.

11

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

12

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

13

My Polish grandmother, you know, talks to me
all the time in Polish.
country.

17
18

We don't have any problems

with the ethnic diversity and encouraging that.

14
15

All right.

That's what's great about this

We're not trying to take that away.
But, at the same standpoint, when she immigrated

here, her focus--she was not out marching in the streets
demanding that her son, my father, be taught in his native

20

language or that she be able to vote.

Mr. Calderon used

21

the example of his travels all over the world.

22

guarantee you, Mr. Calderon, that if you went to the Soviet

I would

Union or you went to France to live, you would 't have
24

any chance if you tried to insist upon voting in English
or going and having a driver's license test taken in English,

26

and there are countries--

27
28

ASSEMBLYHAN CALDERON:
you can on

speak Russian.

In the Soviet Union,

You are abso
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1

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

--and in France and Great

2

Britian and countries that have huge immigration from

3

all over the world, they still have one language that

4

binds them together, and that's the focus that we think

5

is correct for the United States.

6

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

7

Frank, you took a shot at bilingual education,

8

and I've been an educator all of my life.

9
10

Tell me, what do you think bilingual education
is?

11

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

12

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

13

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Let me tell you what I think

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

Well, that's not what

I asked you.

18
19

Because it seems to

bilingual education should be, and I'm a very strong opponent--

16
17

Let me--

me as though you have a misperception.

14

15

All right.

I asked you, what do you think bilingual education
is?

What are its goals and objectives?

20

That's what I want you to tell me--

21

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

22

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

23

Well, the goals---in your perception

because I think that's very important.
ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

24

I think the goals of many

25

bilingual education programs in California are not to

26

transition a student as quickly as possible into

27

instead--

28

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

English~

I asked you what it is;
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ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

I m telling you what it is.
at biculturalism that

I think it is an
"Were

s

ing to teach students three hours a
We're

lish and three hours a day in Spanish.

in

way

all the

12th

ten

to do that k
the process."
I

I'm not an advocate for the immersion

1 education.

l

I'm a supporter of

started off

process where you drop somebody in, and in six months
months or a year or two years, they will eventual

e

lish.

, that system won't work.

Clear

The down side, as you well know, is that we
a student who falls six months or eight months or
the rest of the classroom.

a year-and-a-half

I

' t think that's fa
My concern is, we have programs, the entire
structure

bi

l education, where we test all students,
stay in a bilingual education

the lowest 36 percent a
; I think that's wrong.
think it's wrong
programs that

s out there,

to' ask all those

1 class?"

have your student in a bil

it at the 1st
the 12th
pa~;s

We ought

levels exit criteria; we ought to

ve at a 1

can

"Do you want

and the 2nd grade, all the way
a s

le test that says, "If you

th s test, you're .t)roficient; you

Cilll

keep
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I

with the rest of the class in English."

2

kind of reforms that we need in bilingual education.

Those are the

3

I just asked the Governor--I just circulated

4

a letter which was signed by 33 of my colleagues urging

5

the Governor to veto Willie Brown's extention AB 2813

6

of bilingual education.

7

We need some major overhaul of bilingual education

8

programs in this State.

9

failure, and I didn't even get into the whole ridiculous

I think it's been a tremendous

10

situation of waivers and requiring teachers to go through

11

that whole waiver process.

12

13
14

I mean, we ought to throw

out the bilingual

concept and start from scratch.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

Frank, you're my friend.

15

I have a great deal of respect for you, but you are a

16

terrible witness.

You still have not answered my questions.

17

You gave me all of your misperceptions about

18

bilingual education, and you showed me clearly that you

19

do not have an understanding of the goals and objectives

20

of bilingual education.

21

I think that I, as an educator, understand

22

bilingual education, and its

23

to gradually move students into a comfortable understanding

24

of the English language; taking them from language and

25

the culture that they were born into, and gradually moving

26

them into the English language.

27
28

goals and objectives are

I am sorry that you have all of these negative
misperceptions, and if you would like to spend some time

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3433 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A
SACRAMENTO. CALirORNIA 95825
TELEPHONE (916) 972·8894

36.
1

with me, I think I could teach you what bilingual education

2

is all about.

3
4

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

I think what would happen

would--Dr. Hughes, I think what would happen would be
you'd be teaching me all the things that I perceive are

6

wrong with the bilingual education program, and I'd just

7

as soon not get into that.

8

9

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

I would never teach

you anything wrong, Frank, and I guarantee you I would

10

miss--I would correct some of your misperceptions.

11

me a little time.

I've worked with a lot of slow learners.

12

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

13

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

14
15

Give

Thank you.
I would like to ask the

audience to refrain from demonstrating.
We are here today for the purpose of collecting

16

testimony from both sides.

17

of you will be very happy with some of the testimony,

18

and some of you will be unhappy with parts of it, but

It's inevitable that some

the objective is to get that testimony, and not to have
20

emotional displays in response to any of it.

21

Mr. Calderon.

22

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

for allowing me to speak again.
I just want to come back--I'm glad that you
pointed out that in the Soviet Union the official language
26

is Russian, but you would be interested to know that in

27

Soviet Georgia, they speak Georgian; in Armenia, they

28

speak Armenian; in the Ukrain, they speak Ukrainian.
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1

There are over 250 nationalities and races

2

and cultures in the Soviet Union, and even they understand

3

that although the official language is Russian, they understand

4

that when they go to Georgia--Soviet Georgia, they speak

5

Georgian~

6

Ukrain, they also speak their language there.

and they understand that when they ~o to the

7

But, I want to ask you--

8

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

But, your point is that

9

there is an official language.

10

does have an official language.

11

12
13

14
15

16

That the entire nation

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

The point is that in

Soviet-ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

There is that unifying force

that ties together all those different-ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

That's true.

In the

Soviet Union there are a lot of official things.

17

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

18

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

Yeah, thank you.
The--but, I'm interested

19

in exactly--in exactly what your feelings are in terms

20

of advertising in different languages.

21

For instance, are you offended, or do you think

22

it is an assault on the English language to see a pizza--

23

for instance, Straw Hat Pizza on a building; or if you

24

see croissant, or if you see Mario's Tacos?

25
26

I mean, is that an assault, in your opinion,
on the English language?

27

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

28

I think that's something that is up to the

No, absolutely not.
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private, free enterprise, the free market to decide.
2

If

people want to advertise pizzas in Chinese, that certainly
is their prerogative.
My concern, though, is about the official business
of the State of California being conducted in other than

6
7

English.
ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

The Governor recently

set up an office for international trade.
9
10

It was to his

credit that he had the vision to do so because, obviously,
California is the leader of the Pacific Rim economy.

11

How would you propose that California continue

12

its leadership, continue its work in terms of developing

13

this State as a leader in the Pacific Rim economy if the
official language in which we're going to, under your
ini tia ti ve, speak as a

state is English?

I mean, how do you expect that this initiative
17
18

is going to affect our position as the Pacific Rim leader?
ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Well, I would hope that

you won't think that with the--what I predict will be
the overwhelming passage of Proposition 63 that we will
2

not have people in the Pacific Rim and the citizens of
California who will be fluent in Japanese and in Chinese
and in whatever languages are necessary to be u participant
in that Pacific Rim.

We want to encourage that.

I have stated over and over again, and no matter
how you try to twist it around, we are not trying to discourage
27

people from learning Chinese or learning Japanese, learning
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1

What we are concerned about is the official

2

dealings of the State of California in official business

3

with its citizens, and we think, right now, it's sending

4

the wrong messages to the wrong citizen to--

5

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

Just in closing, Mr. Hill,

6

I think it's ironic, and you might be interested to know,

7

that the city of Fillmore was one of the first cities

8

to pass an English-only ordinance.

9

he had to read it in Spanish because the audience he was

To the mayor's chagrin,

10

speaking to didn't understand English.

11

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

12
13
14
15

I think that points out

the real tragedy.
I would also take great exception to using
this--the term "English-only."
When we use the terminology "English-only,"

16

that was dealing only with bilingual ballots.

17

Proposition 38.

That was

18

That was an effort that we thought all ballots,

19

and I still continue to do so, all ballots ought to be--we

20

can get into that whole discussion if you wish about bilingual

21

ballots and the need for them or not the need for them.

22

But, when you use the term "English-only,"

23

we're talking about bilingual ballots; at least, when

24

I use that term, "English-only."

25

This initiative is not about English-only;

26

it's about English as the official language of the State

27

of California.

28

I think that's an important distinction.

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

1

2

Mr. Chairman,

just one

more-CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

3

Mr. Polanco.

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

--because I think Assemblyman

5

Hill is taking bilingualism and has identified bilingualism

6

as the cause for eroding the concept that English is not

7

the official language in California.

8

But, let me read to you, Assemblyman Hill,

9

something that was printed by the Congressional Research

10

Service which prepared an analysis, and the analysis was

11

entitled, "State Statutory Recognition of English as the

12

Official Language of the United States," which points

13

out that over 30 states in the Union require and recognize

l4

the English language as the official language for instruction,

15

records, reports, proceedings

16

law, already on the books, of which, Assemblyman Hill,

17

California, New York, Michigan, Texas, Illinois, and Southwest

18

states which have high concentrations of Hispanics are a

required to be kept by

part of.
20

21
22

My point here is, I think this initiative is
very unnecessary.

There is no real grounds for it.

There

is no attack, and I think Assemblyman Hill, alung with
other well-attended individuals who are supporting the

24

initiative, should really reconsider.
ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

26
27

28

We'll put you down as

"Undecided," Richard.
CHAIRMAN CARPEN'l'ER:

7\ssc~mblyman

lli I l,

and I share some joint territory--

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3433 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825
TELEPHONE (916) 972-8894

you

41.
1

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

2

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Two precincts.
--and I know you as a

3

competent and capable legislator.

4

very good record of getting your bills passed in the

5

Legislature.

6
7

Just out of curiousity, how many--approximately
how many bills did you have this last year?

8

9

I think you have a

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Well, I think I carried

16 bills, of which 12 or 13 were signed into law.

10

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

11

Were any of those bills passed without any

12

That's a very good record.

amendments?

13

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

14

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

No, I don't believe so.
I've always thought of

15

you as a very good writer and a good writer of legislative

16

language.

17
18

19

Why is it that none of those bills were passed
without amendments?
ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Well, as you are well aware,

20

a lot of it is the give and take of compromise through the

21

legislative process, not necessarily drafting errors.

22

It's just things you have to do to get the bills through

23

the Committee, and also, I think, one of the advantages

24

of the legislative process is having different bodies,

25

different committees look at issues from different perspectives

26

I sit on the Ways and Means Committee.

We look

27

at it from a fiscal issue.

When you look at it from the

28

Policy Committee--when you go to the Senate, I think the
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1

legislative process serves us well, and I think that,

2

clearly, bills are better drafted and the legislative

3

process does a good job in tightening up the measures

4

and putting them into shape.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

6

Did you draft the language

for this initiative?

7

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

8

The language was actually drafted by some attorneys

9
10

No, I did not.

out of the U.S. English Office in Washington.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

I think that if you had

11 ·

drafted the language, it probably would have been far

12

tighter and much more serving of your cause.
ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

14

Well,

I think if Assembly

Bill 201, which would have declared English the official
language of the State, which I introduced, had been allowed
te work its will through the legislative proce s, it would

17
18

have been passed.
There's not a doubt in my mind, and I'm sure
that all of you would agree, if English as the Official

20

Language was on the Assembly floor--or on the Senate floor,

21

it would have been passed overwhelmingly.
had 38 co-authors of bipartisan-and Democrat , Assemb

and Senators, as

licans

co-~uthors

of that measure.
I introduced AB 201.

It was assigned to Chairman

ty Areias's Committee; Government Efficiency.

27

I went

present the bill, and it was obvious that I had worked
Committee, and we had the votes to get it cut of Committee,
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1

and low and behold, Richard Alatorre decided he'd like

2

to have that measure in the GO Committee, and it was referred

3

and summarily killed there.

4

I understand that.
process.

6
7

that.

That's part of the legislative

He had the power to do that.

I don't begrudge

I mean, that's the way it works.
On the same standpoint, I don't think that

8

you can begrudge that we went out and got 60,000 volunteers

9

to gather 1.3 million signatures, only surpassed by two

10

efforts: Proposition 13 and the Death Penalty Initiative

11

in terms of the number of signatures that were gathered.

12

We'll have over six million Californians, I predict, who

13

agree with us.

14

English as the Official Language will pass

15

overwhelmingly, and it's going to pass among all ethnic

16

groups in a landslide fashion.

17

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

But, the measure that

18

you found legislative support for was not the language

19

that exists in this initiative?

20

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

21

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

22

You've also been one of the leaders, I think,

23

in the battle in this State to protect the people of the

24

State from attorneys.

25

Right of Action and Jurisdiction of Courts" argues that,

26

"Any person who is a resident of or doing business in

27

the State of California shall have standing to sue the

28

State of California to enforce this section."

That's correct.
Right.

Yet, Section D of this, "Personal
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1

I cannot fathom, in the furthest reaches of

2

my mind, that that particular clause is a clause that

3

Frank Hill would ever have put into any piece of legislation

4

that he carried because that's a provision that simply

5

provides for full employment for attorneys from now until

6

hereafter.

7

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Well, I think the reason

8

for that clause clearly points out the failure of the

9

Legislature in terms of AB 201, and I would agree with

10

you.

ll

If the Legislature had done its job; if the

12

true will of the Legislature be known, this bill would

13

have been

14

the Official Language.

15

and gather over a million signatures.

~assed,

AB

201.

We would have had English as

We would have not had to go out

16

The fact of the matter is, the Legislature,

17

at le.ast the legislative leaders, I think fail< ;d to do

18

their job.

I don't see what the major concern is about

that Provision D.
20

We talk about all these frivolous lawsuits.

21

If there are frivolous lawsuits and somebody has the money

22

to go and hire attorneys, it will be very quickly thrown

23

out in court, and you know that as well as I do.

24

What we're trying to do is preserve, protect,

25

and enhance the English language.

26

where that has not occurred, then we ought to go to court

27

and we ought to battle it because clearly the Legislature

28

If we have instances

iled miserably in its responsibility.
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1

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

I guess my concern is

2

that whatever the merits of this issue--and I want you

3

to know that I have not taken any position on this because

4

I wished to come to this hearing and hear the testimony,

5

and I have some sympathy for many of the things that you

6

have talked about his morning, but on reading this measure

7

last night and being antagonistic to giving attorneys

8

a free cause of action forever after, I regard that section

9

as an absolute fatal flaw of this particular language.

10

11

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Well, I mean, reasonable

people can--

12

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

13

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

14

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Sure.
--disagree.
One other concern I have.

15

We have Democrats here today. We have Republicans here

16

today, and this, of course, is a non-partisan issue, and

17

we found that the Democratic candidate for Governor, Mr.

18

Tom Bradley, has taken a "No" position on this.

19

found that the Republican Governor, Mr. George Duekmajian

20

has also taken a "No" position on this initiative.

21

We also

I would like to know how you feel about the

22

fact that the leader, in this instance, of your party

23

has taken what I regard as a very strong position against

24

this initiative.

25

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

26

whether or not it's a strong position.

27

28

Well, we'll argue about

I can say, I disagree with the Governor.

This

may surprise you, but I don't agree with everything the
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Governor does.
2

I've been married for eleven years; I

don't agree with everything my wife does.

3

The fact remains, I think the Governor made
I think he looked at public opinion

4

a political decision.

5

polls, and I think he wanted to eliminate any issue that

6

Torn Bradley could use against him, so he carne out in opposition

7

to it.

8

merits.

9

I think he's wrong.

I think he's wrong in the

I think this is an issue that's too important

10

to play politics with, but he chose to do so, and I disagree

11

with him on that.

12

I also think he's wrong in the politics.

I

13

will predict, and'I have told the Governor's Office this

14

personally, I think that we will find English as the Official

15

Language, Prop 63, will pass by a larger statewide margin

16

than Governor Deukrnajian will be reelected by; and I think

17

you will also find that among the Hispanic community,

18

Proposition 63 will pass by a larger percentage of the
vote--25, maybe as much as 30 percentage points, and there

20

will be a larger percentage than Governor Deukrn;1jian

2.1

among the Hispanic community.

22

So, we'll simply see in the November election.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

24

gets

You may be right, but

I can tell you that if it passes, it will pass because
t6e public does not read Section D; because were the

26

public to read that section, I think nobody in the public,

27

with the exception of attorneys, would vote for it.

28

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Are you supporting Proposition 65,
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the Toxic's Initiative.
2

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

3

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

4

5

I am.
Are you aware that there

is a very similar provision in Proposition 65?
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

I am, and that's a provision

6

that I think is a terrible part of it.

7

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

8

But, it's not a fatal flaw of Proposition 65.

9

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Okay.

Well, I think it may be

10

feasible in the Legislature to throw that out, and I think

11

that there will be difficulty with the partisan division

12

in the Assembly in doing the same for this provision here.

13

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

You know, legislatures change

14

and votes change, and I think that the give and take

15

in different committees looking at it, you end up with

16

much better initiatives.

17

I was a supporter of Proposition 13, and I

18

think there were a lot of things that needed to be tightened

19

up in that, but the fact of the matter of it, the Legislature

20

didn't do its job and we had to go out and get the signatures

21

and we'll see what the folks say.

22
23

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Angie Papadakis, member

of the State Board of Education.

24

MS. PAPADAKIS:

Yes.

25

Thank you very much, Senator Carpenter.

26

I'm not speaking--I'm speaking as a private

27

citizen, not as a member of the State Board of Education,

28

although that's what I am among other things.
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1

When we got a new member on the Board--when

2

I served on the Board of the Los Angeles County Board

3

of Education, we got a new member on board, and I said,

4

"Welcome, Ricardo Olivarez," and he said, "The name is

5

Ricardo Olivarz," and I said, "Fine.

6

Ioannou Lamba Papathaki," and he said, "Okay, you can

7

call me Ricky," and I think that is exactly what

8

Proposition 63 is all about.
Let me have one example.

9

Here it is:

"Xaipete, Eparousiastika etho symera ne sas

10

11

My name is Angeliki

miliso thia ena spoutheo kai sobaro thema--glossa."
This is not the U.N.

12

You do not have translating

"Greetings.

I am presenting

13

earphones.

14

myself here to you today to talk about a very serious

15

and important

16

17
18

What I said is:

(Phonetic)

~ubject--language."

Or I could have said,

"A new form of art," or, "There's a break in the gas main."
Knowledge --information.

19

transmitted except by language?

20

is, Which language?

21

"A cure a cancer," or

How else can it be

And, then, thP question

At one time Greek was the universal
Not because it is a better language

22

now, English is.

23

than any other language, but because that is the; languc:1gc:

24

of today's technology, today's science, today's space

25

exploration, todai's industrial trade.

26
27
28

The world is learning English because money
talks English.

It just does.

Language is a train that carries thought, and
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-

I

though each car on that train might be different, they

2

must all be on the same track, else there will be no progress.

3

Wn cannot build separate tracks for every car, for every

4

language, any more than we can provide translating earphones.

5

The only connection is language.

6

My father came to America when he was 14 years

7

old. He was the sole support of his widowed mother and

8

four sisters.

9

Indiana, and every day the Polish workers beat him up

He went to work in the steel mills of Gary,

10

because they didn't want any Greeks coming in and taking

11

their job.

12

In Greek, my dad shouted to them, "Go ahead

13

and hit.

14

They swore at him in Polish; he swore at them Greek.

15

I have to work.

I have no money to go back."

When they learned to communicate, they became

16

friends.

17

and with each other in English.

They learned to communicate with their bosses

18

My father always considered himself a Greek,

19

only when he went back to Greece after being in America

20

for 30 years, did he realize how American he was.

21

made him American?

22

their citizenship, although they both had become American

23

citizens.

24

of the Constitution, the Declaration of Independence,

25

the salute to the flag, and the three branches of government:

26

Executive, Judicial, Legislative.

27
28

What made my parents American?

What
Not

My sisters and I taught them the preamble

But, a piece of paper did not make them Americans;
nor did they join the Rotary or the Rotary Anns or the
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1

PTA or eat hot dogs and go to baseball games or play golf.

2

No.

3

Language made them Americans, but my father

4

still reads the Greek newspaper, goes to the Greek Orthodox

5

Church, enjoys Greek food, Greek music, Greek dancing;

6

so do I; so do my sons; so do my grandchildren.

7

two of my sons have a very famous Greek restaurant in

8

San Pedro, and they share their food,

9

their heritage with everyone who walks in the door.

10

In fact,

their culture, and

Proposition 63 would not change that.

Language

11

and culture, like religion, are personal freedoms in this

12

country.

13

I

They are not, nor should they be, public

responsibilities.
~here

14

are 106 different languages represented

15

by immigrants within California boundaries.

16

to suggest that government be conducted in 106 languages

17

or another one, two, three, or four languages.

18

It is ludicrous

As a member of the State Board of Education,

19

I have seen what has happened in the last ten years of

20

primary language instruction.

21

generation of children from getting an education in English.

22

It is in the educational code that English should be the
language of instruction.

24
25

We have bankrupt an entire

In Section 30, that':; what it

says.
However, we also have bilingual laws, AB 507,

26

that says that if there are ten students or more that

27

speak any one given language, the primary language of

28

instruction--that shall be the language of instruction.
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1

True, when we use the primary language of

2

instruction, we are giving children an education in that

3

language, but we are--they are still three or four years

4

behind in their English reading, writing, and speaking

5

skills.

6

Students will not learn English by being taught

7

Spanish any more than they will learn the violin by playing

8

the piano.

9

word of English--I couldn't speak any words of English.

10

If anyone had spoken one word of Greek to me, why would

11

I have bothered to learn English?

12

When I entered school, I could speak only one

We need to be teaching English, not sink-or-

13

swim English, not uncaring, unhelping, unsupportive English,

14

but English; that is the track, that is the connection,

15

that is the destination.

16

The issue, I believe, is political, not social;

17

but the battle is being fought with children.

18

for teaching students in their primary language are the

19

same arguments that are against Proposition 63.

20

arguments for divisiveness , for separatism.

21

The arguments

Those

The arguments for Proposition 63 are for unity,

22

for understanding; not for the exclusion of any language

23

or any culture, but for the inclusion into the mainstream.

24

We are a nation of immigrants with the exception

25

of the American Indian.

We are all transplants from another

26

land and another culture.

27

this the greatest nation in this world.

28

can contribute even more to that greatness.

It was the immigrants who made
Today's immigrants
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1

I have grandchildren; I want them to inherit

2

a United State of California, rich in diversity, but laminated

3

together by language.

4

I think Proposition 63 would do that.

5

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

6

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

7

gentes ·entiendien

8

9

-

Assemblywoman Hughes.
Es muy importante ques los

Ingles; verdad?

And I never spoke Spanish in my life before
I went to school.

I learned it in school, and it's true

10

that people who have Spanish as their native language

11

can learq English in school, and the way to learn it is

12

to teach to them gradually going from the language that

13

they know; as the first spoken work in their home, to

14

the language that they're going to learn which is English.

15

Are you a parent?

16

MS. PAPADAKIS:

17

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

18

As a parent, how did your child first begin

19

I

am.
All right.

to walk?

20

MS. PAPADAKIS:

By crawling.

21

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

22

So, that's exactly what bilingual education

That's right.

23

is all about.

24

atmosphere until they are strong enough to make that transition

25

to realize that they can stand up and take their first

26

step on two legs.

a comfortable

That's exactly what bilingual education is

27
28

Allowing the child to explore i

all about:

allowing a child to crawl around

i~
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I

native language and being gradually introduced to the

2

standard language, which is English.

3

I don't think you or I, as

parent, would just

4

take an infant and attempt to stand that infant up and

5

say, "Now, you walk or you fall down."

6

education does for children.

7

into the standard language.

8

9

MS. PAPADAKIS:
much respect your opinion.

10

That's what bilingual

It gradually moves them

Assemblywoman Hughes, I very
I have a different opinion.

The Hispanic student, or the--any student that

11

comes to our--within our borders is no different--to my

12

estimation has every God-given talent that every other

13

child has to learn--has the same ability to learn as the

14

Asian~acific

15

as any other student--as the Greek, as any other student

16

entering our schools, and we do not have--the State Board

17

of Education can give waivers because we do not have textbooks

18

in Hindustani; we do not have teachers who can teach them

19

in their primary language; therefore, we can waive that,

20

and they can be taught English and they prosper.

21

do not drop out.

22

are in English-only classes do not drop out, but we do

23

have the statistics that fifty percent of the Hispanic

24

students that we had in primary language acquisition classes

25

do drop out.

26

correctly.

students, as the Hindustani, as the Armenian,

They

Fifty percent of the children in--who

Obviously, we are not serving those students

27

I am here for the betterment of education in

28

the State of California, and I--the bilingual debate is
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1

going to go on in the next eight months; it's not going

2

to go on here because the Governor is going to, obviously,

3

veto AB 2813 that's going to extend the program for another

4

five years.

5

So, the State of California is going to look

6

at the

7

to the students that it's supposed to be serving.

8

9

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

I think that perhaps

you and I h'ave the same goals and objectives.
As you serve on the State Board of Education,

10

11

program in the light of its effectiveness

~ilingual

you want to see students literate and see them learn.

12

MS. PAPADAKIS:

13

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

Absolutely.
And, I hope that in

14

the future you and I can work together, and let me ·~tell

15

you how I am approaching the problem:

16

year, which I had last year.

17

on the suspense file, and I hope you will me

18

bill because there are a lot of students that speak non-standar

19

English.

20

students.

21

they grow up in

22

and they believe that that's the only mode of communication.

23

I had a bill, this

The bill died this year
~ith

that

Now, I'm ndt talking about foreign-speaking
I'm talking about students that use a dialect;

a

community where this dialect is spoken,

I hope that--I might even be more specific,

24

so that you really understand what I mean:

25

English, like Black dialect, is not the kind of English

26

that should be spoken in the schools.

It's not the kind

27

of English that helps you pass tests;

it's not the kind

28

of English that is written up in newspapers.
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1

I hope that you work as hard for that bill

2

as you're working for this initiative that doesn't address

3

that specific problem.

4

That's a real big problem.

People who speak a foreign language learning

5

English is not a big problem.

6

these non-traditional types of languages that have infiltrated

7

into what we call " American English" that is the problem,

8

and I hope that next year that you speak up as strongly

9

for that concept that you're speaking up for the English-only.

10

It's the people who speak

To me, it's just like back in the days, prior

11

to Civil Rights Movement, where they had "Whites Only,"

12

"Blacks Only."

13

speak English; you're not welcome."

14

MS. PAPADAKIS:

15

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

16

MS. PAPADAKIS:

17

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

18

I'm going to give you an opportunity to prove

You're saying, "English-only.

You don't

No, I'm not-That's what I'm hearing.

I'm sorry.
All right.

19

yourself next year when you help me with that bill that

20

I have in the suspense file to see that we don't have

21

non-standard English in the classroom.
MS. PAPADAKIS:

22

Well, I would hope, then, that

23

whoever is president of the State Board of Education next

24

year would appoint me as Chairman of the Legislative Committee,

25

and I'll tell you the truth, I will take a very hard look

26

at your bill.

27
28

I supported your bill on health.
that.

I wanted

I really--and that was a wonderful bill, and you
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1

2

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

3

MS. PAPADAKIS:

Okay.

--and you have done some wonderful

4

work for all the students, and I'll .tell you the truth;

5

I am for every student 1 not just the American-speaking

6

student, the English-proficient student.

7

student in this--in the State of--there are 4.2 million

8

students, and many of them have been-bankrupt of an education

9

because of the things that we are dbing to education that

10

-

have put ·out some wonderful bills--

I am for every

need correction.

.."

11

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES:

12

Whether you are reappointed or not, I hope

All right, fine.

13

that you come as a witness to Sacramento to sec that that

14

bill becomes law, and then you and I will be on the same

15

track.

16
17

I want to be on the same side, but I think
you're going down the wrong path.

18

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

19

ASSEMBLYMAN CALDERON:

20

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

21

Do you feel that we ought to have a different

Chuck Calderon.
I'll be brief.

22

approach in terms of education for language minorities--for

23

all students?

24

I firmly

believ~

that you feel that we ought

25

to have--we ought to teach students to be proficient in

26

language because this·is--in the English

27

this is the language that they do business in; this is

28

the language that they will become successful in once

languL~ge
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1

they go out into the real world.

2

But, I don't believe that your feelings against

3

how we educate language minorities ought to be translated

4

into a ballot initiative because what you do is you tend

5

to divide people along racial and cultural lines.

6

is the only result of this initiative.

That

7

What will happen if this initiative passes,

8

aside from the fact that we are going to have a number

9

of ridiculous lawsuits by one merchant--maybe
~nd

they use

10

croissant

11

trying to get a competitive advantage, and they're saying

12

that's not the official language of this State, and therefore,

13

"I don't think you ought to have this on your storefront."

14

the other uses pizza, but really they're

We're going to get a lot of crazy action, but

15

what are we going to get positive?

16

to get positive that's going to counter-act the racial

17

antagonisms that are going to develop as a result of the

18

controversy that surrounds this initiative?

19

Because I'm telling you--you may be saying,

20

"I think we ought to have a--

21

education;

22

What are we going

l

have nothing against bilingual

I have nothing against language minorities;

family comes from Greece, and my best friend is a Black."

23

You can say that, but what do you think people are hearing?

24

What do you think people are hearing?

25

What do you think people are hearing when you

26

sit up there and advocate that we ought to have English

27

as the official language?

28

that's right, and maybe all those Mexicans and maybe all

They're saying, that "Yeah,
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1

those Chinese and all those Japanese--they

2

acting like we are because we're Americans," and somehow

3

they're perceived not to be Americans.

4

You are delving into a very dangerous area

5

by pushing this initiative.

6

are such that the population is changing.

7

agree that some time in the year between 2020 ond 2040,

8

those groups that we referred to now as language minorities

9

or minorities will become the majority of the population

10

The demographics of California
Demographers

in the Sta~e of California.

11

If you continue with your efforts, we are going

12

to have a·· split along racial lines in the Stab: of California.

13

We are going to have poor quality education fo~ those

14

chjldren because those are the largest groupo

15

in our schools.

16

children

We're not going to have an educated vmrkbase

17

because you're going to have feelings against those language

18

minorities; against Asians, against Hispanics; and against

19

other groups, and you're going to have efforts by people

20

maybe as misguided as you are to try and direc

21

into other areas.

22

That ia going to cause a very

funds

signi~icant

problem

; we have

for the State of California because the fact

24

to educate those children; we have to prepare them fer

25

the future.

26

future payers of taxes; they are the future leaders; they

27

are the future politicians, educators, and on

28

on

They are the future tax base; they are the

nd on and
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1

We don't help those children; we don't help

2

our future; we don't help California by attempting to

3

split Californians along racial lines on some rues about

4

English as the Official Language.

5

Language.

6
7

8
9
10

English is the Official

I got my law degree in English.
for ten years in English.

I practiced

You have a Ph.D. in Education. Does

she speak Black English? Did she learn Black English to
get her degree?

You have a master's, another Ph.D. in

Psychology.

11

We all had to learn English.

We all deal in

12

English in our ever-day dealings, and that is the fact

13

of the matter.

14

But, when you raise this issue, you run the

15

risk of splitting along racial lines, and that is dangerous

16

for the State of California.

17

together.

18

We need to bring people

We need to work together.
There is community somewhere in the Midwest

19

that doesn't have a doctor.

20

years but, you know what, they have Dr. Lee now.

21

Vietnamese, and they don't see him as a--and they're all

22

steel workers, primarily blue collar, primarily white-Anglo

23

community, but you know what, they just see him as "Doc."

24

They don't see him as Vietnamese, as Asian, and they see

25

him as an American.

26

It didn't have a doctor for
He's

That is the goal that we have to strive for.

27

We have to see each other as people;

28

Americans;

see each other as

see each other as Californians, and appreciate
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1

each other because they're Greek, because they're Hispanic,

2

because they're Black, because they're Polish.

3

That is the kind of goal we want to strive

4

for.

5

not to divide it along racial lines for politically expedient

6

or misguided reasons or any other reasons.

That's what we want to do for the State of California,

7
8

that my comments are rather harsh, especially in this

9

kind of forum, but I need to impress upon you the risk

10

that we are taking--aside from the litigation, aside from

11

the constitutional issues, aside from the quality of education

12

in our schools, aside from the issues related to bilingual

13

education.

14

-

I understand that you are sincere, and I understand

A very real risk is that you tend to divide

15

people along racial lines, and I think that you ought

16

to give that very serious thought because that is not

17

good for the future of California.

18

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

19

MS. PAPADAKIS:

20
21

May I just say one sentence

in rebuttal.
You obviously misinterpreted--I wrote my speech

22

and kept within five minutes, but obviously you misinterpreted

23

the intent of my presentation.

24

I am for unity; I am for togetherness; I am

25

for unity, and there's no way in the world that I am going

26

to rabble-rousing or pitting one nationality, or one ethnic

27

group against another, not in education and not anyplace

28

else in my life.
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ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Before Mr. Calderon goes,

I want to ask one question.

3

Chuck, why is it that always this issue about

4

pitting one ethnic group against the other--why is that

5

always come from leaders of organizations that I think,

6

based on past track records, are simply out of touch with,

7

for instance, the Hispanic community?

8

9

When Proposition 38, which would eliminate
the bilingual ballot, passes by an estimated 63 percent

10

among the Hispanic community--who's out of touch with

11

the Hispanic community?

12

Chuck Calderon who is representing a portion of that?

13

Is it me, or is it Assemblyman

When the L.A. Times poll says that by a percentage--

14

this is a prediction, that by a vote of 54 percent to

15

30 percent, the Hispanic community is in favor of English

16

as the Language--you keep talking about this split, and

17

I think that the split is coming from Hispanic leaders

18

who are--

19

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

20

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

21

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

22
23

issue.

Gentleman---losing touch with group.
--that's an interesting

That was last year's proposition.
I hope that the two of you will continue that

24

debate in the back of the hall because it should be a

25

very interesting one.

26

Thank you for your testimony.

27

Our next witness is Ron Wakabayashi.

28

Antonia Hernandez, President of the Mexican-American Legal
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Defense and Education Fund, and we have Irving Lai, President

2

of the National Chinese American Citizens Alliance.

3

Would those three people please come forward?

4

While they are coming forward, I've been asked

5

to read, for the record, a statement of David Romero,

6

who is President of the State Board of Education, dated

7

September 30, 1986, to the Joint Legislative Hearing on

8

Proposition 63.

9

"Dear Chairman and members of the Committee:

10

I am writing today to communicate to you the State Board

11

of Education's position on Proposition 63.

12

discussed the proposition at its September 11th and 12th

13

meetings, and adopted an opposed position on this measure.

14

The Board's' review of the measure indicates that its language

15

is ambiguous and may result in numerous, costly lawsuits;

16

moreover, while the Board agrees that a common language

17

is necessary for the continued welfare of Californians,

18

Proposition 63 is not needed in order to ensure it."

19
20

That's the statement from the President from
the State Board of Education.
MR. WAKABAYASHI:

21

Now

that we've overcome

22

the problems of high technology, my name is Ron Wakabayashi.

23

I'm the National Director of the Japanese American Citizens

24

League.

25

-

The Board

Just as a preface, I'd like to indicate that,

26

you know; the Japanese American community is largely a

27

2nd, 3rd, and 4th generation community, overwhelmingly

28

English-speaking.

In fact, it might be noted with some
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1

sadness, that probably most people of my generation speak

2

very little Japanese and have very limited language ability,

3

and that phenomenon might respond to what Assemblyman

4

Hill was discussing about the support from the Asian community

5

or from minorities communities or of the apparent support

6

for the legislation.

7

One level, because I think we have to understand

8

that in terms of the proposition, if we look at it in

9

sections, that first section, in terms of making English

10

the official language, is not very controversial in and

11

of itself.

12

about the principle of having a common language and that

13

language being English, you're going to have universal

14

support in minority communities in particular.

I think there's an agreement, if we talked

15

The experience of being a non-White person

16

ln a White environment is really one that you're made

17

to stand out.

18

comment to me that I do speak English very well, which

19

I think someone like Assemblyman Hill or Senator Carpenter

20

may not have.

21

would have that experience of someone telling him that

22

he speaks English very well just because of his appearance.

23

Because of that kind of psychological difference

Although I speak English fairly well, people

But, I would guess that Assemblyman Polanco

24

in our experience, really what we end up doing as minority

25

people is bending over backwards to show how American

26

we are.

27
28

That's reflected in the surveys that say that a
minority community, more than or White neighbors, feel
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1

the strong intensity and desire to learn English because

2

we feel the absence of those skills even more.

3

In the case of Japanese Americans, unfortunately,

4

part of the kind of psychological damage when the majority

5

of the population supported the internment of Japanese

6

American, and that was a very popular action supported

7

by the United States Congress, the President of the United

8
9
10

· States, a~d the Supreme Court of the United States.

know, a terrible thing took place, but it was popular.
So, the basis of that support--and even Japanese

11

Americans, to a large extent, were saying, "We should

12

go to the camps to show our loyalty," crazy

13

at the time.

14
15
16

You

ai that was

But that explains some of the dynamics that
takes place in terms of minority support.
I want to address, basically, that the proposition,

17

I think, has several flaws in it and really does contribute

18

to divisiveness.

19

What we want to separate--and I can appreciate,

20

especially Assemblyman Hill's comments, that the intent

21

of the legislation is to bring unity.

22

any problem with that.

23

I don't think there's

In that first action, it says we should have

24

English as the official language, which is merely a recognition

25

of English as the common language, I think would have

26

broad support in all sectors of California.

27

an analogy to making the Poppy the State Flower of California,

28

that's really not controversial, or the amount of controversy

If we make
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2

3

Some people may favor another flower

to some extent.
The problem is that the second section of it

4

tends to want to put some teeth into that action.

5

not just a message that's being sent.

6

some teeth into it.

It's

They want to put

7

The second section says,

8

enhance and not diminish the role of English.

9

the same parallel with the story about the Poppy, then

the Legislature shall
If we continued

10

the legislation--the role of the Legislature would be

11

to not--to find ways to enhance only the role of the Poppy

12

and not diminish its role as the official State Flower.

13

That could mean, we're only going to water the Poppy and

14

not water any other flower.

15
16
17

The Legislature, I think, is in a very difficult
position to sort that out.
Thirdly, I think that the framers--and the

18

framers have publicly said that they don't trust public

19

officials; in fact, their explanation that public officials

20

from Governor Duekmajian to Mayor Bradley, on the opposite

21

sides of the political aisle, that their support is really

22

because they're puppets of special interest.

23
24

25

So, as a consequence of that, they want to
create the right of private action for individuals.
The comments that those kinds of lawsuits are

26

frivolous and will be thrown out, I think, may exist.

27

At the same time, what that develops in our environment

28

is an encouragement of other kinds of effects, and those
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effects, I think, are the things like:

2

the private sector and mandating to them, or demanding

3

of them, that they don't advertise bilingually; that they

4

change their menus or their designation on their bathroom

5

doors from "Caballeros" to saying "Men."

6

people attacking

You know, those can be frivolous, but the discussion

7

that takes place along the continuum also has areas that

8

are really very private, and we're going to spend a lot

9

of time on this issue.

Understandably, this issue is

10

a very complex one, and the writers of this proposition

11

attempted to get a broad,sweeping resolution in one legislative

12

action, and that's really not possible with that kind

13

of social

14

proble~.

In terms of looking at the Asian community

15

itself, I think one of the things that people ought to

16

look at inside the Asian community is that we are, now,

17

a community of immigrants.

18

percent of the immigrants in the United States were of

19

Asian ancestry.

20

are of Asian ancestry.

21

Thirty years ago, only five

Today about 60 percent of immigrants

But, that profile is really a very interesting

22

one beyond the numbers because the numbers are significant;

23

but more significant is that the population is a very

24

young one.

25

in terms of acquiring language skills, is probably much

26

faster than in previous eras.

27
28

So, that the transition that is taking place,

I think that the thing that went unchecked at
the very beginning is, is there a problem? to what extent
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is there a problem? and could this problem be resolved

2

by this sort of legislation?

3

up in an overkill situation.

4

I think we really ended

The proposition you had, and I'm not familiar

5

with the details of your bill, but something to make English

6

the official language and not all of the kind of baggage

7

that's attached and the down sides to this, I think, you

8

know, would have been much more appropriate because it

9

really is a great potential for mischief that's involved.

10

What no one has really spoken to, specifically in

11

the dialogue is, what is the actual language?

12

of the prior speakers have said, "Well, you know, in terms

13

of the role of the State government in recognition that

14

English is its official language would be reenforced by

15

this legislation.

16

Several

That's not what it says.

You know, I would think already that, in terms

17

of State government, that everything is conducted in English

18

already; otherwise, I think Mr. Diamond and the proponents

19

would be pointing that out.

20

What this legislation really addresses is a

21

constitutional amendment that has much broader and sweeping

22

implications than merely state government alone, and the

23

reality is that both sides of this issue can talk about

24

the different possible effects; but I think it's just

25

very interesting to note that the proponents are--in terms

26

of their campaign, are running around saying, "You know,

27

we favor bilingual education.

28

interpreters.

We are not against court

We don't want to jeopardize health and
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safety.

2

to take place," and they point to their ballot arguments

3

as the basis for that.

4

5

The problem is, it doesn't say that 1n the
actual language.

6

On

The potential exists.

the opponent's side, we can point to things

7

that can happen and surely--you know, we can't be definitive

8

about the extent of damage, but in terms of the language

9

of the legislation, itself, there are no protections against

10

public health and safety infringements; there's not protections

11

against bilingual education.

12

in the actual language of the legislation.

13

None of that is really addressed

In summary, I think that what exists here is

14

an attempt to address a complex social issue with a single

15

document, and that's really neither wise, nor possible.

16

California is really in a sensitive position
In the next several years,

17

in the next several years.

18

as Assemblyman Calderon pointed out, we will become a

19

non-majority state; the first mainland state to have that

20

status.

21

-

We don't want all of these things that can happen

We are uniquely located on the Pacific Rim

22

with the largest shoreline open to the Pacific, and the

23

world economy has changed.

24

exceeded the trade across the Atlantic for the first

25

time in 1981, and we really have entered a new era of

26

the Pacific; and the presence of diverse populations is

27

going to be helpful to the state's economy, and I think

28

we run a danger of creating tensions that make that a

Our trade across the Pacific
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detriment to this state.

2

Thank you.

3

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

4

We've been joined by Assemblyman Ellhu Harris

Thank you.

5

who had the pleasure of Chairing this Committee in San

6

Francisco two days ago.

7

Our next witness--

8

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

9

This is a constitutional amendment, and intentionall

I've got a comment for Ron.

10

it is overly broad.

Any time you draft a constitutional

11

amendment, it is much different from a piece of legislation.

12

It is open to interpretation, and 40 years from now we

13

may be looking at things much differently.
I think if you had said, "Should we have bilingual

14

15

education?" to me 50 years, I would have said, "Absolutely

16

not.

17

there are times, there are situations."

18

That's ridiculous."

Today I'm ready to say, "Yeah,

The Constitution needs to be flexible, and

19

that's why all constitutional amendments are intentionally

20

and inherently broad, so that they can change with

21

interpretation.

22

Secondly, the ballot arguments clearly state

23

that an effort in instances of public safety, the 911--those

24

kinds of charges are just ridiculous, and I think you

25

were well aware that as interpretations develop, as court

26

cases go on, judges very often go back and look

27

at the ballot arguments of the proponents to try to find

28

out what was the legislative intent.
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So, it is--I wouldn't just shun it off and

2

say, "Well, it should be part of the initiative."

3

isn't.

4

it will serve its purpose.

It was there for a specific reason, and I think

MR. WAKABAYASHI:

6
7

It

I don't think that resolves

the problem, Assemblyman.
The broadness of the language that exists is

8

newly vague.

9

of, you know, what enhances the role of English, and what

10
11
12
13
14

You know, we have not addressed questions

diminishes the role of English?
The level of precedent discussion, I think,
is just very wide-open.
Then, you have the proplem of having, you know,
private right action where any individual in the State
of California can make their own interpretation and then

16

file suit £urther complicating that process.

17

think the process is a wise one for the State of California.

18

In terms of the intent and the

I just don't

effe~t,

I think

19

it's bad legislation.

There--I'm sure, as other people

20

have pointed out, that if you had written the thing yourself

21

and you were looking at a legislative approach to dealing

22

with the kind of intentions you have, you would not have
come up with this kind of proposition.

24

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

But, I'll caution you before

you get in too much trouble because the original English
as the Official Language of the State of California, which
27

was a one-line bill that I carried, AB 201, was opposed

28

by the JACL.
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So, before you get too far--

2

MR. WAKABAYASHI:

3

JACL has not taken a position on that legislation.

4

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

5

MR. WAKABAYASHI:

6

So, I don't think I'm in

I'd like to look at it and study it, and the
JACL can respond to that.

9

10

AB 201?

trouble on that one.

7

8

That's not true because the

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Yeah, it was just a one-line

bill.

11

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

12

MS. HERNANDEZ:

Next witness.

Good morning.

My name is

13

Antonia Hernandez, and I am the President and the General

14

Counsel of the Mexican American Legal Defense Fund, MALDEF,

15

and I am one of those persons that has been accused at

16

this hearing by Assemblyman Hill of controlling my community.

17

I want to start by saying that I consider

18

that to be an absolute insult to our community, to the

19

integrity and independence of the Hispanic-Latina community.

20

Assemblyman Hill--are you hearing me?

21

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

22

I

I am ready, go ahead,

just wanted to find your name.

23

MS. HERNANDEZ:

24

You have used

Thank you.
r~EF

and have stated that

25

I~EF--and

26

and I would like to know--and not here, because this

27

is not the time and place--but to substantiate the allegations

28

that you have made against our organization.

made some allegations against our organizations,
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2

attempt to control and manipulate our community, and let

3

me correct the record, and tell you what

4

~~EF

for 20 years.

6

into the mainstream of American society.
e~amples:

existenle

We seek to include students,

8

so that they will be educated, so that they can contribute

9

to the economy, such as the Dovy Plyler case

before the

10

Supreme Court, and' that they not be denied the right to

11

an education because of the mere fact that they were

12

undocumented.
Here in California, the use of bilingual

14

education, as a transitional tool to allow them

15

to be productive citizens of the state, and to

16

defuse and to minimize the drop-out rate that we

17

all care so much about, so that I would like to

18

know specifically, and in writing, what specific

19

instances, that you know and attribute to our organization,

20

to be saying that we are promoting a bilingual

21

society?

22

allegation and I would like to have the opportunity

23

to respond to it.

24

Because I think that is a very serious

But, now, let me address the issue that

25

we are here before to discuss, the issue of the

26

initiative, No on 63.

27
28

~t is interesting to note that the perceived

intentions, or the stated intentions of the proponents
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is.

Our goal is to incorporate our community

·Specific

13

-

~~EF

is an organization that has been in

5

7

-

I

And, specifically, the allegations that we

73.

1

and to me that is irrelevant.

What is relevant

2

is what the initiative says.

3

what the legislature can and cannot do, subsequent

4

to the passage of the initiative.

5

is the cost--economic, political, and social, to

6

the State of California, and the facts are that

7

it will be divisive, and the facts are, that it

8

is racist, that it is anti-Latino, anti-Hispanic.

It is irrelevant

What is relevant

9

And, that what is happening, and what

10

the State of California and the people are being

11

asked to vote on, and what the proponents are doing,

12

is going out, and trying to get at the fears and

13

the

14

today.

15

that is the bottom line.

xenophobia that is happening in our society
It is anti-immigrant, anti-Hispanic, and

16

And, what the initiative says is very

17

simple.

18

agencies

19

to serve the California population, all of the

20

California population.

21
to sue.

23

divisive.

25
26

and institutions

It denies public
the tools by which

Secondly, it gives individuals the right

22

24

It does two things.

Any individual, right or wrong, that is

If, in fact, people care about unity, this
is not the way to go.
The City of Monterey Park, and the debate

27

there, shows that it is extremely divisive. A community

28

that five years ago was a united, comfortable suburb
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1

of Los Angeles, is now a divided community.

2

The City of Fillmore, that was very comfortable,

3

and where everybody lived together is now a divided

4

community.

5

Yes, this initiative was drafted by the

6

people, the U.S. English people in Washington, D.

7

to affect the people of California.

8
9

-

c.,

I, as a Californian, and someone who has
lived in Washington, D.

c.,

can tell you that the

10

east coast does not know the west coast, and specifically

11

California, and the composition of this state.

12

If, in fact, it is unity that is being

13

sought by these people, they are not going to get

14

it, and all of the words withstanding, and irrespective

15

of what the California people will do, as far as voting

16

for this initiative, I can assure you that it is going

17

to be divisive, and it is going to be harmful, and

18

in our opinion, it is going to relegate the Latino-

19

Hispanic community to second-hand citizenship, in

20

employment, in education, and in providing them the

21

essential services that they may need, and I, as a

22

citizen of the United States, and the State of California,

23

do not want to have to go to court to test the basic

24

right and to be given the basic right that everyone

25

else has.

26

And, I do not want to be told that because

27

I am brown, and Latino, I have to expend the services

28

of the State of California, to be declared to have
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1

those rights, and those privileges, that everyone

2

else enjoys.

3

So, when we hear talk and debate today

4

about the initiative, it is wonderful to hear all

5

of these wonderful assertions about unity, and wanting

6

to provide a common language.

7

Spanish for English, and in fact--to make the record

8

correct--all of the requests that we have asked, to

9

provide services to our community, have been in addition

No one wants to substitute

10

to English, and I will state that for MALDEF, we have

11

never sought to substitute Spanish, in any way, form,

12

or shape, for English.

13

and yes, I have supported the bilingual ballot in

14

the State of California, for the simple reason of

15

giving United States citizens the right to participate

16

in this democracy, and everyone should want that,

17

because we all know that if we have a piece of the

18

pie, and we feel that we are a part of the system,

19

we are going to uphold it.

20
21
22

It has been in addition to,

But, if we are disenfranchised, then we
are not.
Bilingual ballots gives the right of United

23

States citizens the right to vote, the right to participate.

24

It is not an immigration issue, but yet, the public

25

is mislead, so that in this next seven weeks, we hope

26

that the State of California would seriously look

27

at what is behind this movement.

28
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1

the Attorney General of the State of California, the

2

Governor, the opponent, that is not what the people

3

are hearing.

4

hearing xenophobia.

5

immigrants.

6

aliens.

7

what is happening.

10
11

They are fearing--

They are hearing the flood of

They are hearing the number of undocumented

No one wants to talk about it, but that is

And, I urge the people of the State of

8
9

They are hearing fears.

California to really look behind it and address the
issue.
And, I want to particularly thank Mr. Carpenter

12

and the people here today for giving the public an

13

opportunity to really look into the complexity of

14

the issue, and to see that this is something that

15

we the people of the State of California cannot afford,

16

financially, socially, and politically.

..,.,

17

Thank you.

18

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Mr. Harris.

19

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

There is just one

20

thing here, and that is if people learn in seven weeks,

21

they will be three weeks too late, so I hope that

22

we can do a little better job in educating people

23

as to what is involved in this.

24

MS. HERNANDEZ:

Thank you.

25

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

26

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Senator Hill.
Actually, just for a

27

comment about MMDEF, I think you--Ms. Hernandez, said

28

very specifically--you said a fact--I mean--the fact
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1

is this is anti-Hispanic; the fact is this is anti-

2

irrunigrant.

3

I think, essentially, if you look at what

4

your argument basically is based upon, what you are

5

telling me, or what you are telling the Hispanic corrununity,

6

is that you are smarter than they are, that you know

7

more than they do, that you know what is good for

8

them, you know how they ought to vote, you

9

they ought to shop, you know who they ought to vote

10

~now

where

for, and what newspaper they ought to read.

11

You are telling me that it is divisive.

12

You are telling me that it is causing me all of these

13

fears, but the fact, Ms. Hernandez, the fact remains

14

that Proposition 38, to eliminate the bilingual ballot,

15

passed by 63 percent of Hispanics, statewide, in this--

16

passed in every county.

17

The fact, Ms. Hernandez, is that the L.A. Times

18

poll says that right now Proposition 63 has a 24 percent

19

lead among Hispanics.

20

So, since you what you are telling me is

21

that you know what is good for those Hispanics; that

22

you know--you and your little board, you've got the

23

leadership, and you know what is good for people out

24

there.

25

Personally, I would just as soon--I believe

26

in the free enterprise system, and I believe in democracy,

27

and I think those folks are smart enough for themselves

28

to decide how they are going to vote, and I think
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1

that clearly, we will find out in a month or so.

2

think that you will see that they agree with me, as

3

opposed to

t~EF

I

and the rest of those organizations.

4

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

5

MR. LAI:

Mr. Lai.

Thank you, Mr. Carpenter, for

6

allowing me to come here to speak to you and to share

7

something that I have so much concern over, Proposition 63.

8
9
10

I am the national President of the Chinese
American Citizens Alliance, and our organization was
founded in California, in 1895.

11

The basic reason for our organization was

12

founded was because of civil rights, because of fear

13

that a law has been legislated throughout California

14

and the United States, to exclude the Chinese from

15

a equal part in our system.

16

We have been fighting this from then to

17

now, and I am continuing to fight on this because

18

it violates the basic principle of American citizenship,

19

and we stand for that.

20

The Exclusion Law of 1882 is the main one

21

that excludes the Chinese people doing labor work

22

in the United States, and then many other laws have

23

subsequently passed from cannot own business, or cannot

24

mine gold in the hill, and two, the basic important

25

one of the Chinese wife of an American citizen cannot

26

come to the United States.

27

thank God we have President Truman sign a bill to

28

abolish that.

That was in 1924, and
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1

I come here because we have studied this

2

bill.

3

in San Francisco, the honorable Justice Harry Low

4

was the Chairman of that particular committee, and

5

many judges, like Leonard Lui, in the committee, and

6

lawyers, and we look at it in all perspectives, in

7

how that bill will effect the Chinese?

8

minority in California or even in the United States.

9

About a year ago, I appointed an ad hoc committee

Or, any other

They come to the conclusion, they find

10

that bill is unconstitutional.

11

against Asian or any other minority people, aimed

12

against any other people that speak another language,

13

aimed against immigration people, and we know for

14

a fact, the way the law is written, is so loosely,

15

that anyone can, if they are offended by anything

16

the minority do, they can sue the state to make them

17

comply to it.

18

The bill is aimed

Any foreign country that do business in

19

here is not a friend of the United States, can cause

20

much social disturb in the United States by asking

21

someone to sue something in here

22

in the United States.

23

to cause problem

And, that is the reason why we are so concerned

24

about this bad-written law.

25

law, and is not a law, is a constitutional amendment

26

to the California.

27
28

I mean it is bad-written

And, when you have those things pass, it
will take an arm and a leg to abolish those constitutional
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1

amendment.

2

abolished from the statute, it may be ten years down

3

the road. Can't you see that you are a taxpayer in

4

California, that you have to pay for all of that legal

5

expenses?

6

In education?

7

people?

8

that money for that purpose.

Why can't we use that money more constructively?
Getting better communication among

Have a better harmony in our community, use

But, I can see that if this particular

9
10

resolution, Proposition 63, pass you can guarantee

11

you that there will be lot of people suing it.

12

the proponent will not sue it, but it will open the

13

door to anyone live in California, or do business

14

in California.

15

could be in a foreign country, could sue the State

16

of California, and make them comply with something

17

that they don't like.

Maybe

Could be in the United States, or

That is the question.

18

That is the reason,

19

when I spoke to people, when they look at the title,

20

English as the official language in California, you

21

set that as it, period. I'm for it.

22

it right now.

I will vote for

I have nothing against English, but you

23

-

By the time that you have those thing

24

look further down: the paragraph until you reach those

25

paragraph

26

a lot of useful law on this California statute, like

27

bilingual education, like interpretation, like many

28

other thing.

D,

and those are the area that can eliminate
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1

Because they are so vague, they can twist

2

everything and can sue you.

3

but it will cause us to spend a lot of money, and

4

I don't think that California can afford that kind

5

of money.

6

or environmental control, or build more housing, better

7

school, better instruction, bring more people in government

8

and make an honest kind of government that we have,

9

better, and more sensitive to the people of California,

10

make them realize that California is important, because

11

Maybe they will not win,

I believe that we can use it for pollution,

it's a mixed area where all immigrant come into the

12

United States, as I feel is a beautiful mosaic, composition

13

of our population.

14
15

Foreign language is a culture of the people
who speak it, not to depreciate the English language.
I'm for one a Chinese.

16

I'm proud to be

17

an American citizen because I am born here.

18

a third generation, but I am also proud of my heritage,

19

and my cultural background, because they are enhanced

20

in my dissertion to do the right thing, in California,

21

to make this government work better, to make the society

22

work better, to have better communication with other

23

people.

24

I am

And, that is for that reason that I feel

25

it is so important.

I feel that since the beginning

26

of cur country we have used English as the main language

27

of communication, and I believe that English will

28

continue to be the standard and the dominant language
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1

in this country, ·because for my, whatever year I have,

2

up to 60 years, I haven't seen anything that was on

3

the board, or in the paper, in the neighborhood, threatened
the English language--American English language, I

5

remind you.

6

But you passed out the case, and I ask

7

the question, why now do

8

English

to

9

States?

What is the motive behind it?

we have to reaffirm American

be the official language of the United
We have very

10

sad experience for the last few years, that cities

11

and states have passed those English-only, have divide

12

a whole community.

13
14
5

It

lS

my understanding, organization, that

behind are very conservative. Grant you, they have
a right to be conservative.

I have a right to be

16

my way.

17

right, but you cannot use that right to infringe on

18

other people's right.

19

That is the American society, and the American

I feel that organization are anti-minority

20

the way they react.

21

they are anti-foreign language.

22

They are anti-immigration, and

On the surface, like I said, this particular

23

initiative, is motherhood and apple pie!

24

vote against it?

25

Who can

But, underneath, it is like a poisonous

26

snake!

I remind you, like a poisonous snake!

21

of venom, that can spread the poison of bitterness

28

and injustice throughout the United States.
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1

This proposition allow individual to

2

carry their selfish motive and prejudice to use

3

the government as the instrument to carry their

4

interests, and this is what I call "Institutional

5

Racism."
This beautiful country of ours, as I

6
7

stated before, is part of a mosaic society.

8

from all over the earth came there, and come here,

9

and will be coming to form a mosaic-type of society

10

that can live together.

11

States is so strong.

People

That's the reason the United

No other country in the history of the

12
13

world has amassed so much diverse people in one

14

country as the United States and have brought

15

economic level, the educational level, and the scientific

16

level up to the way we are now.

17

can argue me on that.

the

I don't think you

Statistics shows and demonstrate, the

18
19

immigrant coming to the United States are fighting

20

for the chance to learn English judging from my

21

past experience.

22

here.

23

I'm a third generation Chinese-American

I'm born up by the Sacramento River.
The day I went to kindergarten, I do

24

no speak one word of English, not one word because

25

society at that particular time corralled us in

26

a neighborhood that we can not expand ourselves

27

to learn English.

28

who are speaking Chinese.

We communicate with our neighbors
We communicate with adults
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1

who speak Chinese.

2

teach me some bilingual education at that particular

3

time.

4

Don't I wish I had someone to

Do you know how long it took me to learn

5

English?

6

and now you can learn and feel and hear the flaw

7

I still have in my English language.

8
9

Forty years to enable me to speak to you,

Do you want immigrants to come into the
United States to spend 40 years to learn the English language,

so

10

to command the English

11

with you, so that they can go out and earn a living?

12

I don't believe so because after five years, they're

13

an American citizen, and the Constitution provides

14

them a way--the obligation of our Constitution

15

is to provide them a way to learn English the quickest

16

possible way, and I hope it is.

17

18
19
20

that they can communicate

I can see why bilingual education is
not strongly implemented.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Mr. Lai, thank you

very much for your testimony.

21

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

22

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

23

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

I have a comment.
Mr. Hill.
Mr. Lai, I just want

24

to reiterate once again that I think the example

25

you used of a mosaic is a good one.

26

But, anytime you've got a mosaic, you've

27

got some glue that holds that mosaic together, and

28

I would argue that the melting pot worked because
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1

the glue in California, the glue in this nation

2

w<~s

3

and I believe--you asked me, "Why now?

4

rush now?"

the English languuge thut tied that rnos;-,ic together,

5

What's the

Well, I think the English language is

6

under attack, and I think if you can take a driver's

7

license test in

8

or three lahguages, as you can in San Francisco,

9

when you apply for welfare entirely in Spanish,

10

Chines~

and you can vote in two

we're sending the wrong message to those immigrants.

11

I agree with you; those immigrants who

12

come into this country, by and large, overwhelmingly,

13

they want to learn English, and they want to learn

14

it as quickly as possible.
Instead, it's organizations such as yours

15
~~EF,

16

and

17

of those organizations that seem to be out of touch

18

with the grassroots folks out there who sincerely

19

wunt to learn English as quickly as possible.

20

MAPA, AND LULAC--it's the leadership

That's what we are all about.

We are

21

trying to encourage people.

We try to make a positive,

22

unifying statement.

23

statements like some of the ones you have made.

We don't make any crazy, irrational

We try to talk about giving people the

24

25

opportunity to be successful, and to be successful

26

in this country, you learn English as quickly as

27

possible.

28

classrooms, whose focus is not to teach somebody

That's not going into bilingual education
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as

as possible in the

have bil

ish, instead we

1 education programs whose focus is
them in a bicultural program kindergarten
That's what we reject.

2

We're not opposed bilingual education
as long as they get them as quickly as possible-where the student doesn't fall behind, as quickly
as possible into English.
That's what this initiative is about.
MR. LAI:

I

appreciate what you're trying

to say, but there's no guarantee that will not happen
what I have said.
Like you say, the law is so vague.
honorable
But

I

you that.

there's other people that might

lish

, and what you do then?

to be countersuing them?

you go
to

You

Are

Are your organizations

'those kind of rights that you have

st said?
ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

Well, let me just

tout that we have 60,000 people who are involved
the U.S.

ish campaign here in California.

gathered 1.3 million s
Obvious

s.

, I or Dr. Hayakawa can't defend

people who come up with opinions, who are proponents,
different from ours, but I would also point out
to you that there are a lot of people who are opposing
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1

Proposition 63 who are making statements that are

2

just ridiculous.

3

I would ask you, Do you agree with the

4

statement that the Mayor of Miami, Jose Ferre says

5

that Miami should be the official language of Miami

6

in five years?

7

8
9
10

(Due to the

ove~load

of many television

11

cameras, the sound system and electricity

12

being lost entirely for some period of

13

time, then being

14

for over an hour, much of the transcription

15

was lost or very difficult to obtain while

16

attending to these technical difficulties.)

sporadic and intermittent

17
18

19

20
21

22
23
24

25

26
27
28
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1

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS: I don't understand

2

those comments you made in the press other than

3

for the purposes of eliciting some sympathy from

4

people who weren't there, who did not, in fact,

5

have a chance to go to the hearing, or, in fact,

6

hear your testinomy.

7

8

was too much sympathy for our position.

9

MR. HAYAKAWA:

4

I have one more thing

to say.
You also said that you wanted to talk

12
13

May I add something here?

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

10
11

I didn't hear that there

MR. DIAMOND:

with both candidates who opposed Proposition 63.
I wish you'd start with me.
When you come in my district, debate with me,

15
16

I want to see you every day between now and November,

17

because I tell you if this proposition wins in my district!

1

it really means that people don't understand what you're aboutl

20

22
23

Well, of course, you

MR. DIAMOND.

19

25

I!

and I disagree on that, too.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Thank you very much,

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Senator Hayakawa.

sir.

MR. HAYAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

It's a privilege to appear before to give
our point of view.

27
28

I

It would be reasonable to say that the
opponents or our constitutional amendment have
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1

used and have encouraged the press to use the term

2

"English-only" as a totally inaccurate description

3

of our goals.

It is English as the Official Language.

Now, I'd like to elaborate a little bit

4
5

on what we mean by "official" as opposed to all other

6

kinds of language.
I have here the--where is that card?

7

8

Oh,

here it is.

9

I have here the resolution drawn up by

10

the Board of Directors of the U.S. English meeting

11

at the Bonaventure Hotel, Los Angeles in January 1986

12

in order to clarify this matter.
"The Constitutional Amendment proposed

13
14

by U.S. English seeks to establish English as the

15

Official Language of the United States and all its

16

states.

17

the use of languages other than English in unofficial

18

contexts: family communications, religious ceremonies,

19

sports and entertainment, or private business."

20

it does not interfere with anybody's right to advertise,

21

to quarrel with his wife, to attend prayer meetings, or card

22

games in whatever language they want.

23
24
25

Nothing in the proposed amendment prohibits

I want to make that perfectly clear;

Therefore,

English

is the Official Language.
All right.

Now, I'm going to try to answer

26

in a statement which I made available in many, many

27

copies, and if we run

28

a dittoing machine or duplicating machine here so we

out, I hope someone's got
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can make more copies.
Now, we talk about questions often asked
about Proposition 63.
What

11 happen if Proposition 63 is

5

approved by voters?

6

the laws and practices of state and local governments?

7

What will be the effects on people's lives?

What change will take place in

8

Answer:

9

or no change in people's lives.

10

Proposition 63 will place little
Things will go on

just as usual in the normal way.

1

More businesses will continue to be conducted

12

in English, especially downtown, and certainly in

13

the business of government.

Many businesses will

to be conducted in Spanish in East Los Angeles,
in Chinese in Chinatown; that's perfectly normal,
6

and perfectly reasonable.

17

But, the basic reason--and please understand
this, the basic reason for designating English as

9

the Official Language of the State of California and
the United States is to prevent the naming
Official

of a second

for California or for any political

subdivision thereof; prevent the naming of a second
language.
Now, I'm thinking not of today, but of
the

first century and the centuries ahead when

we don't know what's going to happen, and we do not
know when they'll be-28

ASSEMBLYMAN

Senator.
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1

MR. HAYAKAWA:

2

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

3

during that time?

4

the future?

Yes, sir.
What do you envision

What are you so concerned about

5

Share with us your thoughts, please.

6

MR. HAYAKAWA:
ph~losopher

It's my duty.

7

duty as a

8

think about the twenty-first century.

9
10

and a student of society to

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Share with us, what

do you think?

11

MR. HAYAKAWA:

12

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

13

It's my

Pardon?
How do you envision

the society?
MR. HAYAKAWA:

14

I don't know how it's going

15

to be, and that's why it's necessary to cover all

16

bases.
I'm very serious when I say that.

17
18

Don't

grin.

19

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

20

I think that's a very important point.

21

We want you to elaborate.

do you envision?

22

MR. HAYAKAWA:

23

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

24

You must be afraid of something because

25

Well, I-Wait a minute.

you're trying to prevent something from happening.

26

What is that something?

27

MR. HAYAKAWA:

28

What

Whatever the changes in

world politics may be, whether our state and our nation
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1

will have, in the future, a linguistically and culturally

2

I and

3

I assimilate

politically unassimilatable group who refuse to

4

5

and insist-ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

today?

6

MR. HAYAKAWA:

1

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

8

Does that exist

It does not exist today.
Do you envision

that in the future?

9

MR. HAYAKAWA:

10

It's entirely possible.

Look, if you haven't studied world history,

11 'and if you haven't studied the events that are going
12

on in other parts of world, you can say, "Well, that's

13

never going to happen to us."

14

all over the world in one place or another.

15

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

16

MR. HAYAKAWA:

17

But, it's happening

What is happening?

All right, you want some

examples?

18

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

19

MR. HAYAKAWA:

20

One very good example is Mozambique.

21

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

22

Yes, please.

All right.

We're talking about

here; we're not talking about around the world.

23

MR. HAYAKAWA:

Well, I'm saying that--1

24

don't think that the world begins and ends with the

25

borders of the United States of America.

26

27
28

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

That's what you're

trying to-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

Get on the speaker.
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1

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Wait a minute.

2

(Microphone malfunction.)

3

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

4

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

5

(Pause in the proceedings to fix

6

the technical difficulties.)

7

MR. HAYAKAWA:

8

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

9

We've lost some power.
We can't hear.

Anyway, please let me go on.
Examples, Mr. Hayakawa--

Senator--

10

MR. HAYAKAWA:

11

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Yes.
Of how you envision

12

the future, or what it is that is going on today that

13

you feel-MR. HAYAKAWA:

14

One very good example is

We've had too many bitter controversies

15

in Canada.

16

and too many bitter break-up of businesses and friendships

17

as a result of the attempt by some fanatical Francophiles

18

to push the French language upon non-French speaking

19

provinces.

20
21

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Do you feel that's

taking place here--

22

MR. HAYAKAWA:

23

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

24

MR. HAYAKAWA:

25

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

26

MR. HAYAKAWA:

No.
--with non-English--

It's not taking place here.
I see.

But, it can.

It can in

27

the future, and the task of government--and I have

28

been a member of the government--is to try to foresee
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l the disasters of the future.
Therefore, I'd like you to think of this
stitutional amendment, not in terms of today or
or 1987, but in terms of the twenty-first
the

second century.

6

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

8

MR. HAYAKAWA:

9

the twenty-first century?

Isn't that premature?
We can't hear.

Is it premature to think
I should say not.

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

What's going to

in the twenty-first century, Senator?
MR. HAYAKAWA:

Who knows?

If you know, tell me.
But,

do you take out insurance policies?

Your house is perfectly safe.
s in it for a

time.

There haven't

There has been

no fire for years, decades in your district.
Why do you take out insurance policy?
You're just wasting your money, aren't
you?

Or, are you?
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Mr. Carpenter?

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Mr. Harris.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Let me ask a few

stions.
I think--obviously-MR. HAYAKAWA:

Let me go on.

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Wait a second.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Sir, let me ask you
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1

one question.

2

MR. HAYAKAWA:

3

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Yes.
I think we're getting

4

off the track a little, and I'm partly responsible

5

for that, Senator.

I'd like to get us back on track.

I'd like to talk specifically, if you

6
7

will address yourself to the constitutional amendment,

8

itself.
I think that most people are certainly

9
10

supportive of the opening Preamble in purpose, which

11

is to restate something that I think everyone takes

12

as a given, and that is that English is the common

13

language of the people of the United States and the

14

State of California.
I think that if you go prefacing that English

15

16

is the Official Language of the State of California,

17

people don't have a problem with that.

18

people take that as common.

I think, again,

I think it's the competence of the constitutional

19

20

amendment that is most distressing to most people who

21

are opposed to it.

22

Certainly, I'm concerned about--

23

MR. HAYAKAWA:

24

The what of the constitutional

amendment?

25

Excuse me.

26

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

27

MR. HAYAKAWA:

28

What was that last sentence?

What?

What did you say?
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1

ASSEMBLY~lliN

2

Chairman.

HILL:

Point of order, Mr.

Point of order.
Are we going to allow the witnesses to

3

4

finish their testimony and then to ask questions?

5

I think that had been the pattern all the way through

6

the morning.

7

I sure would appreciate--

8

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

9

That should be the pattern.

10

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

It has.

They can finish their

11

testimony, and then if we have any questions, we can

12

ask it then.

13

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

14

We'll have Mr. Harris finish this--

15

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

16

I don't mean to be discourteous.

17

MR. HAYAKAWA:

18

The record of language is not reassuring.

19

II

I mentioned Canada, and I

20

Yes.

No, that's fine.

Thank you, Mr. Harris.

can also mention Belgium.

Difference of language were intensified

21

by differences of religion and race as in the case of

22

Sri Lanka.

23

The differences between religion and

24

race have been diminishing slowly, but steadily, within

25

the lifetime of all of us here.

26

I want to say a word to Mr. Irving Lai,

27 !who testified before me.
28

He must remember the times before the
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1

Second World War when the Chinese and Japanese distrusted

2

and hated each other.

3

could address to a Chinese was to call him a Japanese;

4

and the greatest insult addressed to a Japanese was

5

to call him a Chinese.

The greatest insult that you

Today, you wonder why.

6

Because we're into

7

the third, fourth generation of Japanese and Chinese

8

Americans who all speak English to each other, whose

9

origins are Asian-American this and Asian-American

10

that--take me for example--and they get along fine

11

together.
That's a wonderful example of how things

12

solve themselves in time.

13

"Nothing in the proposed amendment

14
15

prohibits the use of languages other than English

16

in unofficial contexts:

17

ceremonies, sports and entertainment, or private business."

family communications, religious

18

Correction 2: Public Health and Safety.

19

Now, public health and safety are an important

20

part of the government's business, especially of local

21

government.

22

Common sense dictates that street signs

23

and warnings of hazardous conditions should be posted

24

in whatever language may be necessary to safeguard

25

the public.

26

I think the driver's license test should

27

be put in whatever language is needed to protect all

28

of

s from unlicensed drivers.

In a city like Los
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for example, you may have drivers, whether
or unlicensed, but there is no way you can
around it, and the recent immigrant from wherever
who does not speak English and is afraid to take a
driver's license test because his English is not good

6

enough--he's going to go on the streets anyway.

7

we might as well give him his examination in his own

8

language.

9

So,

Warning labels in appropriate languages on
agricultural pesticides are necessary for the protection of

1

pub ic, and even more for the protection of agricultural

2

workers.

3

Another question, Will telephone companies
have to give up their multilingual services?
My answer to that is, why should they?

5

Te

companies are a private enterprise.

are not now in the government.

They

What they want for

their customers and the customers want from the telephone
company is their own business and not official business,
same applies to businesses such as the yellow
telephone companies in your large

Another question is, What are the unstated
idden goals of the California English campaign?
Stiffer controls on immigration?
26

interpreters in courts of law?

No English

What are the hidden goals?

27

I say, there are no hidden goals, whatsoever.

28

Some of our critics, for Axamp1o, tho
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members of our governing board--some of our critics

1

2

(Transcription lost while attending

3
4

to technical difficulties of losing

5

electricity and sound system.)

6
7
8

because we never discussed immigration policy in our

9
10

board of U.S. English, nor in the board meetings of

11

the California English campaign.

12

Interpreters in court will continue to

13

interpret in courts of law for non-English speaking

14

defendants or witnesses, and will continue to be used

15
16

I because
1

they are required by self-preserved tradition

to legal practice in both British and American law.

17

Another question:

What will be the effect

18

of Proposition 63 if approved by voters on bilingual

19

ballots?

20

Answer: Bilingual ballots are required

21

by a 1975 amendment to the Bill of Rights Act, which

22

is a federal law and therefore cannot be changed by

23

state action.

24

However, those involved in the California

25

English campaign wish to point out that there's a

26

great contradiction between United States law so far as

27

it applies to immigration and naturalization as it

28

applies to voting.
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The naturalization law requires that a

1

2

I candidate

for citizenship must be able to "read, write,

I

3

Iand

speak English in ordinary usage," in order to be

4

naturalized and become a citizen, and in order to

5

vote, you've got to be a citizen, and presumably you've

6

passed that examination.
Now, this law is still in effect; although,

1
8

a waiver may be granted for persons over 50 years

9 lof age who have resided in the United States for the
10

past 20 years.

11

But, I want to call your attention to this

12

conflict within our laws, and we've got to correct

13

one of them.

14
15

You have to be naturalized--you have to
be examined for a knowledge of English in order to

16 naturalized; you have to be a citizen in order to vote.
17

Why, then, a ballot in languages other than English?

1
19

Furthermore, I am shocked that non-White
minorities love the bilingual ballots.

There are

instances of shocking White condescension to us people
of color.
22

Do you know that bilingual ballots are

available only to brown people, like Mexicans or Puerto
Ricans, to red people, like American Indians, to yellow

24

people, from Asia, but French-speaking Canadians in

25

Maine and Vermont don't want bilingual ballots because

26

they're through speaking--not English-speaking, but

27

they're White, and they seem to be smart enough not

28

to require a ballot in their own language.
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1

2

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:
you're talking about federal law.

3

MR. HAYAKAWA:

4

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

5

Senator Hayakawa,

Of course I am.
And, I would appreciate

it if--

6

MR. HAYAKAWA:

But, I want to mention

7

this as I pass--to point out some illogicalities in

8

the bilingual ballot business.
All right, another question:

9

What will be the effect of Proposition 63

10

11

if approved by voters on education?
Now, this is something on which there

12
13

has been a lot of misunderstanding about our position.
In a decision in 1974, the United States

14

15

Supreme Court ruled that the failure of public schools

16

to teach English to non-English speaking children, quote

17

"denies them a meaningful opportunity to participate

18

in the public educational program, and that violates

19

Precedent 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

20

as bilingual education, so-called, furthers to teach

21

English to children of limited English proficiency,

22

as has often been charged, methods where ineffective will

23

be subject to challenge; but where bilingual methods

24

are successful in the teaching of English, there will

25

be no problem whatsoever.

26
27
28

f

Insofar

Bilingual methods are one

the ways of teaching English or any language."

~roposition

Now, I'd like to comment on the fact that
63 is vigorously opposed by militant ethnic
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s, such as the League of United Latin American

MALDF, Japanese-American

Committee~.

Chinese

Affirmative Action, and so on, and I'd like to
lain that.

to

I'm trying, after all, to do them a very,
important service; to bring them closer to their
fellow Americans of all other races and tongues, but
each of these organizations, like the ones I mentioned,
organized to fight against the injustices suffered
about to be suffered by the ethnic group they claim
to represent.
Naturally, the acts of such organizations
is to

view

any new idea with fear and suspicion.
Now, one such organization asked in all

seriousness if the California English campaign had a secret
to have certain targeted minorities sterilized.
bad can ethnic paranoia become?
Now, far from targeting Hispanics or Asians
else for special mistreatment, Proposition
reasserts a great American idea.

It is the measure

the ties that bind together all of us

s

whatever national origin or race through the magical
f a common language.
Perhaps a measure such as Proposition
is diff

lt for these defensive organizations

understand since their reasons for existence--these
ian organizations, these Hispanic organizations,
28

etcetera, since their reason for existence is to defend
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1

themselves against attack or imagined possibilities

2

of attack.
Their reason for existence is fear; fear

3
4

of discrimination, fear of unfair treatment, fear

5

of racism, fear of a majority culture.

6
7

Well, in Proposition 63 you don't have
~

damn thing to fear.

8

I mean this in all seriousness because--

9

I am so grateful to be an American citizen, although

10

I was--I'm of a race that is excluded from citizenship

11

or admission into this country well into my adulthood,

12

and when I was finally admitted to citizenship after

13

the passing of the McCann-Water Act of 1954, I was

14

able to become--the one--I was able to cease to be

15

the one foreigner in my family of an American wife

16

and three American children.
So, I know what it is to be excluded,

17
18

and I am grateful for the fact that those exclusions

19

no longer exist, and we are all able to unite, whatever

20

our linguistic or cultural background, to become one

21

nation indivisible bringing with us the gifts of all

22

the cultures of the world to enrich our nation.

23

President Woodrow Wilson showed his understanding

24

of this minority group mentality when he said--he

25

addressed a citizen in Philadelphia in 1915, "You

26

cannot become Americans if you think of yourself in

27

groups.

America does not consist of groups.

A man

28
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3336 BRADSHAW ROAD. SUITE 240
SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 95827
TELEPHONE (916) 362·2345

104.
1

who thinks of himself as belonging to a particular

2

group in America has not yet become an American, and

3

the man who goes among you to tread upon your nationality

4

is no worthy son to live under the stars and stripes."

5

Let us always remember what President

6

Theodore Roosevelt said about the real danger that

7

is peculiarly the problem of a nation of immigrants.

8
9

"The one absolutely certain way of bringing

I this

nation to ruin, of preventing all possibility

10

of continuing to be a nation at all would be to permit

11

it to become a tangle of squabbling nationalities."
I commend to you the wise remarks of President

12

13 [wilson and President Roosevelt, and these remarks

14 !were made in times of massive immigration.

ideas remain urgently true today.

15

These

The question is,

16 1Are we or are we not going to remain one nation indivisible7
17

I

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

18

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

19

Assemblyman Polanco.

20

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Thank you.

Professor Hayakawa,

21

a couple of days ago we had the opportunity to listen

22

to some testimony very similar to what you've just

23

given.

24

At that hearing, Senator Art Torres requested

25

of you, Mr. Diamond, and/or the Committee some specific

26

information pertaining to some information that appears

27

on your literature.

28

Your campaign literature entitled, "In
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1

Defense of our Common Language," states that some

2

spokesmen for ethnic groups demand government funding

3

to maintain separate ethnic institutions.

4

Can you tell us specifically, whom, how,

5

and when?

6

promised?

7

Is that information now available as you

MR. HAYAKAWA:

No, I did not write that, but

8

one that disturbed me very, very much is forms for--to

9

apply for fellowships and grants in aid for students

10

at the University of California and all its branches,

11

forms published in Spanish, and if they're at the

12

point of being able to apply for admission to the

13

University of California, I don't know why they have

14

to have those forms in Spanish.

15

It bothers me a lot.

16

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

17

What are the examples

of the groups?
Because in your literature you're very

18
19

clear in your statement.

20

MR. DIAMOND:

Excuse me, Assemblyman

21

Polanco.

22

that information, and that answer is that it was

23

the Hispanic National University that asked for funding.

24

That question was addressed to me to provide

There is--another was in Arizona, a case

25

of Higuera, in which if you can believe this, he asked

26

for the return of land essentially for living for

27

28

the

descendants of those in Arizona.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Hold on.

----------------------------------------------------------------------~
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You mentioned the National Hispanic Univers
which is in my district, and the National Hispanic
iversity is not a language minority university.
I

s very much analagous to the Black land grant

colleges in the South, and you probably oppose those,
too.
What they're really designed to do is
to aid and motivate Hispanic students, regardless
of their language, to matriculate through college
and to graduate--and it's aiso open to all students,
not just Hispanic students, as are the Black colleges
2

in the South.
The fact that it would be primarily aid
for Hi

s who are under represented at majority

universities in this country is the principal reason
that that university has been founded.
Now, if you have exception to that on
basis of the so-called, "English as the Official
," then you certainly have been misquoted--or
and your quote still is inaccurate.
MR. HAYAKAWA:

May I say that Stanley and

have both not kept up-to-date on the developments

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Well, then you shouldn't

quoting figures from that university.
MR. HAYAKAWA:
MR. DIAMOND:

No, I'm glad to learn that.
The question

WQS

lunding

the federal government of Hispanic organizations, and
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1

1 urn naming them as one.

2

3

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Wait a minute.

Wait

a minute.

4

You're here talking about English as the

5

Official Language, and you're talking about ethnic

6

qroups.

7

We campaign for Irish people, German people,

8

and from Hispanics and Asians.

Are you sayin<J that

9

somehow to maintain people's cultural diversity is

10

an improper use of government funds?

11

MR. DIAMOND:

12

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

13

Yes, I think--

cultural diversity is a crime in this country?

14

MR. DIAMOND:

15

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

16

MR. DIAMOND:

17
18

Do you think that

No.
Well--

Let me answer your first

question, though.
You asked whether I--you asked whether,

19

essentially, it's a public responsibility to maintain

20

cultural diversity.

21

22
23

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Not to maintain,

but whether or not-MR. DIAMOND:

Whether it's a public

24

responsibility, and my answer is "No."

25

a government responsibility to maintain cultural diversity.

26
27

28

It is not

I say all languages, customs, and heritages
are precious in this country and in our history.

l______________

o_n_d_-_-----------~

A_S_S_E_M_B_L__
Y_MA
__N__H_A_R_R
__I_S_:___B_u_t__, __M_r_.__D_l_·a_m
__
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1

MR. DIAMOND:

2

to be preserved and maintained, but how and where?

3

In the home, in the church, in ethnic celebrations,

4

and in private schools.
They are not--to repeat--governmental,

5
6

public responsibilities.

7

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

But, Mr. Diamond,

8

you set one example and throughout the campaign, you

9

want to leave the impression that there is this movement,

10

on a national level, to create what has happened in

11

Quebec;

12

Asians are not loyal.

13
14

or that

Hispanics are not loyal, or the

That's what you've done, and that's what
this initiative is all about--

15

MR. DIAMOND:

16

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

17

18

19

you've printed.

Well, I don't---and that's what

I can read it right from your material.

MR. DIAMOND:

I have said Hispanics or

Asians are disloyal?

20

I'd like to see that anywhere.

21

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

22

MR. DIAMOND:

24

I'd like to see that.

25

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

27

28

You're leaving the

impression, Mr. Diamond--

23

26

-

They are precious and ought

They are wild inferences.

Mr. Diamond, just

let me read you, then, what you have here.
You say, "Some spokesmenfor ethnic groups
reject the molting pot ideal.

They label ;1ssimi ldtion
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1

in betrayal of their native cultures, demand government

2

funding to maintain separate ethnic institutions."

3

Explain to me specifically.

4

Name them;

when; whom.
MR. DIAMOND:

5

I just did it.

The National

6

Hispanic University is government funded, partially,

7

and I think that's one of the goals.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

8
9

It is not aimed at

maintaining a separate ethnic institution that does

10

not, in fact, involve Whites and Blacks and the programs

11

include people of all races and sexes.
So, it's not intended to maintain exclusive

12
13

ethnic organizations.
MR. DIAMOND:

14
15

That labeling, I think,

is certainly suspect.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

16

Then, why don't you

17

do a little bit more investigation before you make

18

statements.

19

MR. DIAMOND:

20

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

21

Well, I stand by my statement.
Well, then you have

stood out.

22

May I say something, please.

23

MR. DIAMOND:

24

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

25

Well-Wait a minute, wait

a minute, wait a minute.
I'm not talking to you Mr. Diamond.

26

I

27

want to talk to Senator Hayakawa because I've waited

28

patiently.
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1

2

Let me talk to you a little bit about
the language.

3
4

to me.

Will you address the questions

I was the one who testified last.

5

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

6

You're not through yet?

7

MR. HAYAKAWA:

8

I say I gave the testimony last, and I'd

9

10

What?

No.

like some more questions addressed to me if there
are some.

11

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

12

MR. HAYAKAWA:

13

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

14

First of all, I want to talk a little

15
16

They're coming.

All right.
All right.

bit about the language of the constitutional amendment.
You say, for example, that the--there

17

is no hidden goals relative to this constitutional

18

amendment, but I think the concern is, What about

19
20

-

MR. HAYAKAWA:

~the hidden effects?
You say that it's not going to have any

21

impact on business.

If the language of this constitutional

22

amendment may, in fact, have extreme effects on business

23

both in terms of what they say, where they advertise,

24

how they advertise, and just as importantly--certainly

25

with the right to sue of every individual citizen

26

being protected, promoted, authorized by this constitutional

27

amendment, then it certainly may put business, government,

28

and individuals--make them subject to litigation because
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1

everybody has the right defend English as the Official

2

Language based on this constitutional amendment, not

3

based on an inherent right of a citizen to bring a

4

case where he has standing, but based on this constitutional

5

amendment.

6

Talk about that for a minute.

7

MR. HAYAKAWA:

8

I don't see any problem;

that is, as far as I'm concerned.
If there are signs in Chinese in a given

9
10

community--if the police and fire department say,

11

"Please indicate on the outside whatever you say in

12

Chinese, your address and the nature of your business,"

13

that's not interfering with their freedom of speech,

14

is it?

15
16

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
no--

17
18

But, what--there's

MR. HAYAKAWA:

We're interested in the

public safety and the public health.

19

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

There's nothing in

20

the language of this constitutional amendment that

21

states that.

There's nothing--

22

MR. HAYAKAWA:

23

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

How may-There's nothing in

24

the language of this constitutional

25

amendment that says that private enterprise--

26
27
28

MR. HAYAKAWA:

Let me read you a very

important constitutional amendment.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Let's hear it.
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1
2

MR. HAYAKAWA:

--that guarantees our

freedom of speech.

3

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

4

MR. HAYAKAWA:

5

It does not say for whom freedom of speech

Right.

All right.

6

is reserved; it does not say what exceptions there

1

are of that freedom of speech, but there are exceptions

8

all over the country, don't forget--especially as

9

regards literature distributed to minors.
So, how are you going to predict in the

10

11

course of writing a constitutional amendment all the

12

possible contingencies?
The whole idea of a constitutional amendment

13

14

is to be brief, and simple--

15
16

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
a lot briefer.

Well, it should be

That was my original point.

The language could have simply said that

17

18

English is a common language of the people of California

19

as in the purpose statement.

If it simply said that

20 !English is the Official Language of the State of California,

21

fine.

22

If it simply said the Legislature will

23 !enforce this section by appropriate legislation, that

24

would be fine.

25
26

But, you go on, and one of the things

I stated

in the amendment is this:

The Legislature

27

shall make no law which diminishes or ignores the

28

role of English as the common language of the State
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of California.
Now, you talk about how broad that is

2
3

and how that might be interpreted by a citizen who

4

wants to sue, or any piece of legislation whether

5

it affects bilingual education or anything else.

6

may be some ramification for a language minority.

7

MR. DIAMOND:

There

Assemblyman Harris, our

8

counsel is here, and he can interpret that and give

9

you its-ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

10

11

interpretation.

I know what it says.

12

MR. DIAMOND:

13

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

14

Yeah, but--

I'm asking you.

16

MR. DIAMOND:

Of course, I can give you

the answer, but I'm saying our counsel-ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

18
19

When it gets on the

court, then we'll listen to his interpretation.

15

17

I don't need his

But, I asked Mr.

Hayakawa.

20

Somebody may ask you something else.

21

Mr. Hayakawa?

22

MR. DIAMOND:

23
24
25

rather not hear from our counsel?
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

I asked Mr. Hayakawa

to answer the question.

26

MR. DIAMOND:

27

MR. HAYAKAWA:

28

Are you saying you would

Okay.
Proposition 63--I shall

repeat myself in answer to your question, sir, is
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1

vigorously opposed by militant ethnic organizations--

2

3

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
of Commerce?

4

MR. HAYAKAWA:

It is--each of these is

5

organized to fight against injustices suffered or

6

about to be suffered by the ethnic group they claim

7

to represent, and the reaction of such organizations

8

views almost any new idea with suspicion and fear.
That's exactly what you are exhibiting,

9
10

sir.

11

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

12

Oh, I'm scared.

13

-

What about the Chamber

Fear?

I'm not going to deny

that.

14

MR. HAYAKAWA:

15

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

16

No, you're arousing fear.

17

Because what you're saying is that if

You're arousing fears.
I'm arousing

fears?

18

this country, and the state continues, its current

19

course of action, we're going to have a biased society,

20

and we're going to have disunity, disharmony.

21

I'm saying that's not true.

22

So, how am I playing to fear?

23

MR. HAYAKAWA:

The one wonderful thing

24

I see in this country and it has inspired me to write

25

this constitutional amendment was the names of my

26

distinguished colleagues in the Congress of the United

27

States.

28

You heard those names, did you not?
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ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

2

MR. HAYAKAWA.:

3

And, they're the names

of every darn country in Europe and Asia, almost.

4

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

5

MR. HAYAKAWA:

6

of the United States Senate.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

8

MR. HAYAKAWA:

10

That's right.

Members of Congress; members

7

9

Yes, I did.

<tn

Absolutely.

Which means everyone has

equal opportunity, regardless of his linguistic

or religious or national background.

11

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

12

MR. HAYAKAWA:

13

That's all there is to it.

14

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

15

I want to preserve that.

And, you think this

constitutional amendment does so?

16

MR. HAYAKAWA:

17

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

18

MR. HAYAKAWA:

19

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

20

the jurisdiction of the courts.

21

That's fine.

Yes, sir.
And, I disagree.

All right.
Let me go on with

Why, in fact, do you provide that individuals

22

can bring this suit if, in fact, the government has

23

the responsibility--the Legislature has the responsibility

24

for interpreting

25

constitutional amendment?

26

MR. HAYAKAWA:

27
28

and, in fact, for implementing the

Well, I--may I make a preliminary

comment and turn this over to Mr. Zall, our-ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

I just need your comment.
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Mr. Zall can speak for himself.

2

MR. HAYAKAWA:

3

The language interpreting that constitutional

My comment is this:

4

amendment was written by lawyers who are sort of

5

professionally paranoid.

6

written it in that way.

I myself would never have

7

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

a

MR. HAYAKAWA:

9

That's fair enough.

So, let my paranoid friend

answer your question.

10

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

11

I appreciate your answer.

12

I don't need

to talk to Zall.

13

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

14

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

15

That's fine.

Mr. Hill.
I'd like to make a

couple of comments.
First of all, Mr. Harris has been telling

16

17

you about just the original portion of the bill in

18

declaring English as the Official Language of the

19

California.

That part of it is fine.
I'd hasten to point out that Mr. Harris

20

21

was a member of the GO Committee, and when I carried

22

AB201, which simply said--that was a one sentence

23

long.

24

your chance to support it, and you did not do so.

25

It came before you for a vote, and you had

I also would remind you that English was

26

the Official Language of the State of California from

27

the inception of this state until 1966.

28

rt of the Constitution.

It was a

-----·---------
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2

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

That was also in

Spanish.

3

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

4

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

5

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

6

In the first--

7

ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

8

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

9

That's not true.

No, that's not true.
Wait a minute.

The first-Wait a minute, Mr.

Hill.

10

I challenge you--perhaps I was wrong about

11

the Chamber of Commerce, but my understanding is--and

12

you ought to comment--maybe Mr. Zall can comment on

13

this.
In the original Constitution of the State

14
15

of California, both Spanish and English were the Official

16

languages of the state.

17
18

MR. ZALL:
that?

Mr. Harris, may I comment on

Perhaps I can soothe the waters.

19

You are both correct.

20

In one of the Constitutions--

21

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

22

we can hear you.

23

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

24

was adopted.

25

that wasn't adopted.

26

Go the mike so that

The Constitution that

I don't want to hear about the Constitution

MR. ZALL:

Let me point out that in the

27

original Constitution of California, certain laws

28

were to be printed in both Spanish and English; however,
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until 1966, the Constitution of the State of California

2

said that all government proceedings should be held

3

and preserved in no other than the English language.

4

That was removed, as Assemblyman Hill

5

said, in 1966 as so-called "surplusage."

6

If it had not been removed, we probably

7

would not be here today.

8

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Senator Hayakawa,

with your permission I'd rather address you as Dr.

9

10

Hayakawa because as a-MR. HAYAKAWA:

12

Right, thank you.

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER: --State Senator I

13

am sure that we both understand that any dummy can

14

be elected to public office.

15

of effort to earn a Doctorate.

It takes a

16

MR. HAYAKAWA:

17

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

g~eat

deal

Thank you, sir.
You are one of the

18

world's noted semanticists, and in that context I

19

find it particularly interesting that you say that

20

the principal importance of this initiative is largely

21

l symbolic.

22

I

I would think--you indicated that there

23

would be little practical change as a consequence

24

of this--

25

MR. HAYAKAWA:

26

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

27
28

That's right.
--and that the symbolic

importance of it was, I think, key.
I guess I'm concerned with this--with this
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initiative, and I'm concerned that you aren't concerned

2

about the symbolism because the symbolish, I see

3

coming from this, is that we don't want people who

4

don't speak English.

5

We find--you talk about the suspiciousness

6

of these groups, but the

7

are coming to talk to us about, the symbolism that

8

these groups are concerned about is that if you're

9

not a native English speaker, somehow you're not quite

10
11

symbolism that these groups

as welcome.
MR. HAYAKAWA:

I don't see--see why you

12

should read that kind of symbolism into it because,

13

after all, when the Official Language of France is

14

French and the Official Language of Japan is Japanese,

15

you're not making a cut at other languages.

16

just simply talking about themselves.

17

They're

If I say to you, sir, that I just love

18

orchids, that doesn't mean I don't like roses as well,

19

and gardenias and other flowers.

20

When I say that our language is English,

21

I'm simply describing a fact.

22

the founding of this Republic.

23

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

24

MR. HAYAKAWA:

25
26

It's been a fact since

It is a fact.

I don't see that that casts

a stone at anybody else's language.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

But, since it is

27

a fact, many of those people whose native tongue is

28

not English see this.

They see the symbolism of this

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3336 BRADSHAW ROAD, SUITE 240
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95827
TELEPHONE (916) 362-2345

120.

1

as attacking their right to be here.

2

MR. HAYAKAWA:

3

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Now, that's not my

4

interpretation.

5

as a foremost practitioner of--and understanding of

6

symbolism, I'm a little surprised, perhaps, that you

7

do not also share that perspective.

8
9

That's their interpretation, and

MR. HAYAKAWA:

I do not in this case.

Really I don't.

10

By the very fact of coming to this country,

11

they have said something about the country they come

12

from; have they not?

13

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

14

I think--

15

MR. HAYAKAWA:

16

Indeed.

However much they love

it in retrospect, they still didn't stay there.

17

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

I think we would

18

all stipulate that this is the greatest country in

19

the world.

20

-

No.

There isn't any--that's not an issue.
The issue is the symbolism of this initiative,

21

and the symbolism seems to be seen in different ways

22

by different groups, and I confess to surprise that

23

you don't seem to see the larger symbolism that many

24

of these groups do see.

25

MR. HAYAKAWA:

26

about my minority status.

27

about it anymore.

28

No, because I'm not defensive
In fact, I never even think

Therefore, if someone omits mentioning the
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great and wonderful Japanese people as one of the

2

great peoples of the earth, I don't pay any attention.

3

4
5

There is a great deal of hypersensitivity
.~morHJ

some irnrnigran t groups, but they get over it

in time.

6

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

7

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

8

MR. HAYAKAWA:

9

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Mr. Polanco.
Senator Hayakawa.

Sir.
In your brochures,

10

English Unites Us, you state that Proposition 63 encourages

11

all our immigrants to become fluent and literate in

12

English, and the amendment provides incentives.

13

Can you tell me and this Committee specifically

14

how this proposition encourages immigrants to become

15

fluent and literate in English, and how it provides

16

incentives?

17
18

19

MR. HAYAKAWA:

The proposition incentive

is American life itself.
The people who are most admired for their

20

accomplishments, whether in politics or in art or

21

in business or in manufacturing or in public service,

22

are all speakers of English, and that in itself--

23
24
25

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

So, why do you need

a proposition?
MR. HAYAKAWA:

I've already explained that,

26

sir, I believe.

27

to the future, we have a very, very happy situation

28

as it is, and let's not let it be disturbed in the

That is when I say that I look forward
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future by at present unforeseeable events.

2
3

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

So, there's no specific

programs or incentives that you can identify?

4

MR. HAYAKAWA:

5

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

I beg your pardon?
So, there's really

6

no specific program that encourages immigrants to

7

become fluent?

8

MR. HAYAKAWA:

9

I mea~, you can't do everything in a

10

Oh, yes, there is.

constitutional amendment.
Let me read, since you asked the question,

11

12

something that I have written myself introducing this

13

constitutional amendment.

14

"I would like to suggest a national program

15

to make instruction in the English language more available

16

to all who need it.

17

well-endowed National English Language Foundation

18

to help our non-English speaking population become

19

more proficient in our common language."
I repeat, what is at stake in the long-run

20

21

My suggestion is to create a

I is

our unity as a nation.

The dangers come, not from

22

outside forces, but from the rootings of our own government.

23

Would it not be appropriate, then, for private sector--for

24

the private sector to step in and untangle the mess that the

25

government itself--

26
27

28

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Why didn't you incorporate

that, Senator, in the proposition, itself?
MR. HAYAKAWA:

Well--
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2

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

You see, it's so

open-ended.

3

Mr. Hill on one side says, ho, on the

4

bilingualism; you on the other side end up saying,

5

yes, for driver's license.

6

It's so open-ended.

7

MR. HAYAKAWA:

8

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

9
10

13

Mr. Diamond ends

up making statements that are a misrepresentation
of fact.

11

12

All right, then--

MR. HAYAKAWA:

Let me finish my little

quotation.
"I envision a foundation that can strengthen

14

adult education programs for English language instruction

15

now available in high schools and community colleges

16

throughout the nation; that can devise improved programs

17

for language instruction by television or radio and

18

broadcast them; it could open English language centers

19

in communities where now none exist offering day and

20

evening classes to all who wished them unfettered

21

by the conventions--conventional requirements of credentials

22

and diplomas.

23

find teaching talent in unlikely people, and explore

24

new approaches to the great problems involved, and

25

the foundation would be open to non-English speaking

26

American citizens as well as to non-English speaking

27

aliens who hope to become citizens."

28

Such a foundation can use novel methods,

That's what I dream of as the next step
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after this constitutional amendment has been acted

2

upon.

3

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

4

unfortunate that it wasn't incorporated--as a matter

5

of fact, it's_very unfortunate that the proposition,

6

if that is the intent--the real intent is to officially

7

have a language designated, then why didn't you take

8

just Frank Hill's language alone?
Why did you leave it so open-ended to

9

-

Well, it's very

10

create the type of division, to create the type of

11

hostility, the lack of concern, and to strike on the

12

real meanness of a lot of people that are going to

13

be out there who have not taken the time to read this

14

proposition.
ASSEMBLYMAN HILL:

15
16

17

Senator, maybe I could

respond.
The bill that I introduced was a piece

18

of legislation.

19

and, Mr. Polanco, any constitutional lawyers will

20

tell, as Senator Hayakawa has very eloquently pointed

21

out, the constitutional amendment is vague and is

22

left open-ended intentionally.

23

24
25
26
27
28

It was not a constitutional amendment,

MR. ZALL:

Mr. Chairman, I would like

to address that.
Would you allow me to do that now, or
should I do that later?
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

\'llhy don't recess

for 90 minutes and come back and you can give your
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1

testimony.

2

(Thereupon, a lunch break was taken

3

at 12:30 p.m.)

4

-oOo-

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

-

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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1

2

-- P R 0 C E E D I N G S -[2:00p.m.]

3
4

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:
session this afternoon.

We're going to start by taking the testimony

5
6

Let's resume our

from the California English group.

7

Mr. Diamond.

8

MR. DIAMOND:

9

My name is Stanley Diamond.

10

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chairman.
I'm the Chairman

of the California English Campaign.
It is a--the California English Campaign

11
12

is a volunteer committee, and it's good to know a

13

little bit about its background for the record, and

14

for you.
The--Senator Hayakawa will be here in

15

16

a few minutes.

17

Chairman.

18

and with us, Senator Hayakawa and myself, you are

19

seeing the entire formal organization of the California

20

English Campaign.

21

He is the Honorary Chairman.

I am

This is Mr. Barnaby Zall, who is our counsel,

We have two part-time employees.

I mention this because it's extremely

22

important to be aware that we are a grassroots organization.

23

We have our strength from, let's call them, the "People."

24

Who are they?

They are 6,200,000 voters

25

who voted for Proposition 38 in 1984, Ballots in English

26

Only--about 72 percent of the total California vote.

27

The 1,050,000 signers of initiative petitions that

28

qualified Proposition 63, the largest number, which
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2

We have 100,000 dues paying California

3

members of U.S. English, and the Los Angeles Times

4

poll that's been referred to a number of times, Mr.

5

Chairman, I think is a startling, again, in view of

6

the grassroots people support for Proposition 63.

7

Seventy percent support for Proposition

8

63 in the L.A. Times poll; 22 percent opposed, and

9

8 percent undecided.

10

Now, as it's been commented on and referred

11

to a number of times this morning, of that vote 54

12

percent were Hispanic--54 percent--which means most

13

Hispanics support Proposition 63, and in that vote,

14

in that poll 65 percent of our Black friends and Black

15

citizens in the poll have supported Prop 63.

16

So, my point is, there is this broad spectrum

17

of support from our entire--our total state citizenry,

18

and I think that's very important to place in the

19

context of what we're doing.

20

As you heard me say before, and this is

21

paramount in our leadership--Senator Hayakawa and

22

myself--that all languages and all cultures and all

23

customs are precious.

24

and ought to be preserved, and we're the first ones

25

to stand up for their preservation and maintenance.

26

"" "'

we call it the 1,050,000 in California history.

These are the American heritage

But, how and where?

In the home, in the

27

church, in ethnic celebrations and in private schools.

28

As you heard me say earlier, these are not public
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1

responsibilities.

2

To put myselfin the context of where we are,

3

my father's family are Hispanic; my wife is Hispanic;

4

my two children are bilingual in Spanish; and we have

5

very close--r belong to Hispanic organizations; and

6

we have very close cultural and social relationships

7

with Latin Americans and Latin America.

8
9
10

Now, what does Proposition 63 mean to
those of us who are the proponents?
English as the Official--and I emphasize

11

"Official" Language of the State of California.

12

means that all state government business must be

13

in English; all agencies of the state government,

14

the Official Language is English, and that would extend

15

down to whatever; the irrigation district, school

16

districts, etcetera.

17

That

We do take a very strong position on bilingual

18

ballots and unless they are federally mandated, they

19

will be eliminated.

20

On bilingual education--again it's been

21

commented on, but just so our position is very clear,

22

we are the strongest supporters of bilingual education--

23

strongest supporters, but in California bilingual

24

education has been ineffective in the sense that our

25

goal is to have immigrant children into English-speaking

26

settings as quickly as possible.

27
28

In that sense, we say bilingual education
has been ineffective.

So, unless--I must add that
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1

the State of California--the State of California,

2

Mr. Chairman, has $500 million that it appropriates

3

each year for bilingual education implementing the

4

federal appropriation.

5

6

local control, innovations.

1

control.

8
9
10

-

We'd like some teacher

Again, seeking for immigrant children
the rapid transition into English-speaking settings.
Commented on also this morning were the

11

number of adults, for example, who are having difficulty--

12

I'm not sure that this can be verified, but apparently

13

were having difficulty getting into English-speaking

14

classes to show their desire and motives in learning

15

English quickly.

16

We would be the first ones, if and when

17

this amendment passes, to go to the Legislature under

18

the strength of this amendment and say, "Ladies and

19

gentlemen of the Assembly and the Senate, this constitutional!

20

amendment directs, and we ask that legislation be

I
I

21

not only introduced but aggressively carried through

I

22

to provide the facilities--classes,

23

is necessary--to provide classes in English for immigrant

24

adults who"--if that is true, and I question it--"are

25

not able to get classes in English.

26

-

So, what we are seeking is flexibility,

teachers, whatever

Now, what I hear up and down the state,

27

and that I find not only very difficult, but appalling

28

to put up with as I do almost daily in whatever--whether
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debates, interviews, and discussions, Mr. Chairman,

2

the opposition have three or four arguments that are,

3

I say, a programmed robot statements that are all

4

untrue, all untrue, and if these are consciously done,

5

they are unconscionable.

6

Now, the three are: If this constitutional

7

amendment passes, you will not have access to 911 emergency

8

services.

I hear that every day up and down the state.
Mr. Chairman, we cover that specifically

9

-

10

in our ballot argument under the term, "Public Safety,"

11

and I'm one of the drafters of both the constitution and ballo

12

arguments.

13

to all emergency services: fire, police, etcetera,

14

certainly 911.

15

What we mean by "public safety" access

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Mr. Diamond, I think

16

this issue came up in San Francisco as well, and I

17

think that the point was made, as I understand it,

18

your ballot arguments have no validity as far as interpreting

19

the language in the initiative.

20

What applies is the initiative, and your

21

ballot arguments reflect your intention with respect

22

to the initiative; however, that intention might well

23

be reflected in court decisions that certainly is

24

a guarantee.

25

26

MR. DIAMOND:

May I respond to that, Mr.

Chairman?

27

That is not true.

28

Ballot arguments do have the force of law.
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~~

We have a solid California Supreme citation.

2
3

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:
to see that citation.

4

MR. DIAMOND:

5

Amador

6

MR. ZALL:

7

now, Mr. Chairman.

8

statement.

9
10

Valley-I could provide it for you

We have it in Mr. Diamond's prepared

also part of the legislative counsel's position paper
similar amendment.

12

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

I would like to see

that.

14
15

Yes, sir.

It's not only part of the statement, but

11

13

I'd certainly like

MR. DIAMOND:

We'll make it part of the

record, Mr. Chairman.

16

So, again, our position is very clear
You will hear up and

17

as to public safety on 911.

18

down this state that court interpreters for defendants,

19

or plaintiffs, or whoever they are, are to be eliminated--not

20

eliminated, but you will not appear--if your language

21

is not English, you will not be provided--or not permitted

22

even to have interpreters or translators in court

23

actions.

24

Again, we use the term "justice" as exempting

25

the use of English.

26

We put it in there consciously.

27

doing when we put it in, and I offer the same argument,

28

Mr. Chairman, that it is--it does have the force of

It is in our ballot argument.
We knew what we were
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1

law, and we will hang on to a California Supreme Court

2

decision on the Amador Valley versus the Board of

3

Equalization.

4

5

We feel that we're very solid on that
point.

6

Also, for the same reason, and without

7

duplicating myself too much, on social services, if

8

your language is not English, you will not be entitled

9

to any social services. It's terribly dramatic and

10

inflammatory statements, which might mean welfare

11

or whatever, for the same argument we covered in public

12

health.

13

Public health, the language need not be--need

14

not be English.

15

on that point because--again, I do say that this is

16

unconscionable on the part of the opposition to making

17

these statements as fact when they are not, and of

18

course, we're doing our very best to deal with them

19

as we are here with what is the truth.

20
21
22

So, we want to be really very hard

I think these are the--pretty much the
highlights of what I'd like to say.
I should add on this private business--again,

23

we hear up and down the state, a private businesses

24

will not be permitted to have signs if they're not

25

in English, and the example of Monterey Park is hurled

26

at me daily; that menus, if they are in Spanish or

27

whatever language, will have to be changed--and one

28

of the beauties, Mr. Chairman, that I hear, and I've
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1

heard it stated as fact twice--stated as fact over

2

public radio, that the City of Los Altos in Santa

3

Clara County has been changed because of this amendment.

4

The city name of Los Altos has been changed to "The

5

Highlands."

6

clerk in the City of Los Altos says, "My God, when

7

are you guys going to get through.

8

already calls asking me whether the city name has

9

been changed."

10

It just ain't true.

And, the poor city

I've had 24 calls

Of course, it has not and will not be.

11

It will be Los Altos in perpetuity just as San Jose

12

and Los Angeles are equally protected.

13

So, this is nonsense, rubbish, and if

14

you want to call them unconscionable lies that we

15

are dealing with in this issue.

16

So, I suppose this is the forum--at least,

17

I'm sure it is for you with our presentation to have

18

the truth laid out.

19

Our goal--English as the Official Language

20 lof California is a common language that we all can
21

speak, we can all understand each other.

If we disagree,

22

we can explore our areas of disagreement and perhaps

23

compromise them, resolve them, or agree to disagree.

24

That is what our amendment says.

25

Also to put that at the level of that of

26

constitutional language, generally.

27

is general.

28

implemented by you, sir, and the Legislature, and

Constitutional language

It is over-arching, and it is to he interpreted,

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3336 BRADSHAW ROAD, SUITE 240
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95827
TELEPHONE (916) 362-2345

134.
1

the courts.

2

So, what we are doing in protecting our

3

English language in a fundamental sense is protecting

4

us, and by that I mean capital U.S.

5

it is in the best interests of our state and of our

6

country and for all of us.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

7

It is right;

Mr. Diamond, I have

8

no particular wish to be argumentative on this point,

9

but your statement indicates that the courts will

10

also use whatever materials are developed from this

11

campaign, including published education voters--including

12

published voter education materials and statements

13

such as this one, and you cite an Amador Valley Joint

14

Union High School District versus the State Board

15

of Equalization in a case which did, in fact, get

16

to the Supreme Court.
MR. DIAMOND:

17
18
19

The California Supreme Court

wasn't-CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Now, that is true--it

20

is true that the court takes into account everything

21

that has been published with respect to intent, but

22

that does not mean that the ballot arguments have the

23

force of law.

24

are taken into consideration by the court in--

It means that those ballot arguments

25

MR. DIAMOND:

May I have our counsel respond?

26

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

--determining law, but there

27

is a distinct difference between being taken into

28

consideration and having the force of law.
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1

MR. ZALL:

2

to the extent that as printed, until a court actually

3

puts--uses those ballot arguments and other things

4

as indications of intent, they are not the force of

5

law.

6

But, once the court uses those documents

7

to find intent and incorporates them into a decision--

8

as it will, if it looks at intent behind a provision

9

such as this, then they do have the force of law just

10

as any other portion of the court's decision.

11

Legislative enactments have the force

12

of law if they're self-executing when promulgated

13

if they're not self-executing, when the executive

14

implements them.

15
16

Judicial pronouncements have the force
of law when pronounced.

17

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

18

MR. ZALL:

Correct.

When these ballot arguments

19

are incorporated into a court's decision, as we expect

20

they will be in any discussion of the intent of the

21

drafters, they then have the force of law.

22

-

Mr. Chairman, you are correct

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

If that were to happen

23

at that point in time, they would have the force of

24

law.

25

MR. ZALL:

26

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

That's true.
But, at the present

27

time, the ballot argument, as you promulgate them,

28

do not have the force of law were this initiative
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to pass.

2

it had been tested in court, and the court had incorporated

3

that material into their decision.

4

MR. ZALL:

5

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

6

-

That's correct.
I think we're saying

the same thing.

7

MR. ZALL:

8

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

9

-

They would have the force of law only after

That's correct.
I think we're interpreting

the significance of that somewhat differently.

10

Thank you for your testimony, Mr. Diamond.

11

MR. DIAMOND:

12

Mr. Zall has a comment or two.

13

MR. ZALL:

14

Thank you, sir.

Do you want me to take that

now or would you like to ask questions?

15

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

I would appreciate

16

it, and I'd also appreciate, in view of the passage

17

of time, if you would not repeat any of the previous

18

arguments.

19

MR. ZALL:

20

I will address two limited points, then.

I'll be brief.

21

One is Section C and the other is Section D, which

22

I believe you said this morning you would have--you

23

had the most difficulty with.

24

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

25

MR. ZALL:

That's correct.

Let me just say that lawyers

26

are not trained to say the word "I," but I will step

27

out of character to point out that the drafters of

28

the amendment have, in one sense, been attacked as
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"non-Californians."

2

on California voters, and let me point out that although

3

I now live in Washington D.C., I am a Californian.
I was raised here; I went to school here;

4
5

I'm a graduate of Pomona College at Claremont.

6

all the lawyers who were involved with this, with

7

the exception of the National Board of Legal Advisors

8

of U.S. English, are Californian lawyers.

9

people who understand the conditions in California

10

Virtually

They are

and are familiar with California law.
Now, having said that, I'll step back

11

-

This is an amendment imposed

12

into my role as counsel and just talk about the drafting

13

of this particular language and why we drafted it

14

this way.

15

This language was drafted over a period

16

of almost two years, and, in fact, we used a number

17

of resources including the Legislative Counsel of

18

the State of California who issued an opinion on July 8,

19

1985, involving an Assembly Constitutional Amendment

20

introduced by Assemblyman Hill, and we provided that

21

in our San Francisco testimony.

22

that I can give you if you need it.

I have one copy here

The Assembly Constitutional Amendment

23
24

No.

30 did not have the provision C in it.

Provision C,

25

which is the requirement that the Legislature and

26

the Executive implement this language and the prohibition

27

on the Legislature passing certain laws--Provision C

28

was written specifically as a result of this legislative
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2

counsel's opinion.
The legislative counsel was concerned

3

that--or, was not concerned, but analyzed the language

4

to say that without such a provision, the amendment

5

would provide no rights.

6

The language we drafted was done in such

7

a way to implement not only the rights that we felt

8

were being put into law by the amendment, but also

9

to meet the California Supreme Court's tests for what

10
11

would be a valid statute--a valid constitutional amendment.
That's the reason we used the broad, sweeping

12

language about what the Legislature may do, what it

13

shall do, and what it shall not do.

14

the language we did for particular purposes.

15

We want the Legislature not to pass laws

16

diminishing the role of English.

17

again, is up to interpretation.

18

amendment; it's not a statute.

19

In fact, we chose

What those mean,
It's a constitutional

The--one example that we had of laws that

20

the Legislature could pass to enhance the role of

21

English would be to increase the funding for adult

22

English education classes.

23

are too few now, it would enhance the role of English

24

to provide more funds and more classes.

25

as a desirable end.

26

on that directly refutes the contention of the opponents

27

of the proposition that we're not doing anything to

28

assist the English language classes.

For example, if there

We see that

To that extent, our position

In fact, we are.

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3336 BRADSHAW ROAD, SUITE 240
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95827
TELEPHONE (916) 362·2345

1 . We're putting it into the Constitution, but the Legislature
'

2

should consider that as a means to enhance the role

3

of English in this state.

4

Moving now to Section D, which is the

5

standing, I believe, you said that gave you the most

6

trouble.

7

The legislative counsel also examined

8

this because the Assembly Constitutional Amendment

9

No.

30 had that provision in it.

10

response to the balanced budget initiative decision

11

by the California Supreme Court in 1984 knocking that

12

initiative off the ballot.
In addition, it was, as Assemblyman Hill

13

-

This was done in

14

said, a result of the inaction of the Legislature.

15

In fact, one person in the audience was calling this

16

the Alatorre Provision because, in fact,

17

as a result of the bill--Assembly Bill 201 being killed

18

in the Government Operation's Committee.

19

it was done

We put this provision in specifically

20 jto allow people--the people to sue the government
21

if the government was not doing its job.

22

understand that there are people who will bring frivolous

23

lawsuits; but, there are also constitutional abilities

24

of courts to limit the number of frivolous lawsuits

25
26
27

28

l that

Now, we

can be brought and to throw them out when they're

filed.
In addition to that, we provided power
to the Legislature to provide reasonable and appropriate
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limitations on those suits.

2
3

Between those two, we believe that there
will not be a flood of litigation.
Now, if it's a flood of valid litigation,

4

5

that may mean that the state is not implementing this--the

6

amendment that the voters enact, and in that case,

7

those--we think those suits should proceed.

8

government is not doing its job, if it is not acting

9

as the people wish, we believe people should be allowed

10

If the

to bring suit.
Having seen inaction in the legislative

11
12

process, the people do not want to see inaction in

13

the judicial process by denying them standing to bring

14

suits.
Assemblyman Harris mentioned the inherent

15

16

right of standing.

There is no inherent right of

17

standing.

18

Either you're directly hurt, which is sometimes difficult

19

to prove, or you have a statutory right of standing.

In fact, you have two kinds of standing.

20

This is a statutory right of standing.

21

I'd be happy to answer any other questions

22

23

you have.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

I confess that I

24

have never seen an attorney who wished to restrict

25

anybody's right to sue anybody over anything.

26
27
28

MR. ZALL:

Well, I was called paranoid

a little earlier.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Thank you for your
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1

testimony.

2

MR. DIAMOND:

3

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

4

MR. DIAMOND:

5

Is that it?
Yes.

Thank you very much, Mr.

Chairman.

6

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

7

Norma Brecher, League

of Women Voters.

8

I bet you will be surprised at how fast

9

the Agenda goes when all of the television cameras

10

are gone.

11

MS. BRECHER:

I'm Norma Brecher.

I'm

12

the government director of the League of Women Voters

13

of California, and I want to thank you for allowing

14

us to present our position today.

15

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

1

Thank you for coming

16 jhere.
17

18

MS. BRECHER:

The League of Women Voters

of California is opposed to Proposition 63.

19

We're convinced that if this proposed

20

constitutional amendment passes, it could unleash

21

a flood of litigation which would clog the California

22

courts with the cost of such litigation ultimately

23

being borne by the taxpayer.

24

Vague and ambiguous in wording, Proposition 63

25

is presented by its backers as a simple, symbolic

26

declaration that English is the Official Language

27

of this state.

28

However, we feel that the inclusion of
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the provision stating that any person who is a resident

2

of or does business in the State of California shall

3

have standing to sue takes this proposition beyond

4

the realm of the symbolic.

5

It's an open invitation to any and all

6

to instigate legal proceedings at any use of a foreign

7

language.

8

would challenge every kind of government assistance

9

in a foreign language.

10

It's a mandate for action for those who

It's upon these projected, expected legal

11

consequences that we base our primary objections to

12

this ballot measure.

13

actuality of litigation could have a grave negative

14

effect on any government program using a foreign language,

15

in spite of the fact that most of these programs provide

16

tools for assimilation in learning English or for

17

physical safety or survival.

18

We feel that the threat or the

One of the programs which could be affected

19

is bilingual voting assistance.

20

requirement today is 5th grade English proficiency.

21

I doubt if there are many 5th graders who could read

22

the California ballot, propositions and all, and make

23

an intelligent, educated choice.

24

The naturalization

The League is committed to the concept

25

of some kind of language assistance to voters who

26

are in need of it.

27
28

We're also concerned about the effect
of this bill on bilingual education courses in the
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public school.

2

they're being addressed and they are correctable.

3

Admittedly, there are problems, but

Also vulnerable, would be California's

4

highly successful adult education program of English

5

as a Second Language.

6

In addition to these and other government

7

programs which could be challenged by Proposition 63,

8

there could be a serious threat to the private business

9

sector.

English-only groups have already complained

10

about the use of foreign languages on Phillip Morris'

11

billboards, McDonald's menu, and Pacific Telephone's

12

phonebook.

13

California's--

14

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

15

MS. BRECHER:

16

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Excuse me.

Yes.
On that point, you

17

say that the English language groups--the English-only

18

groups have already complained about the use of foreign

19

words in these categories?

20

MS. BRECHER:

Yeah.

21

According to an article from the Los Angeles--

22

from the Herald Examiner, Friday, October 22, it says,

23

"California English, for example, mounted a campaign

24

last year against Pacific Telephone's Spanish Yellow

25

Pages critizing Spanish language advertizing," and

26

then Florida, U.S. English has attacked McDonald's

27

and Burger King for posting bilingual fast-food menus.

28

CHAIR1~N

CARPENTER:

Are the English-only
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people still here?

2

Is that true?

3

MR. ARCURI:

4

We're not English-only.

Official English.

5

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

6

Is that story, essentially, factual?

7

MR. ARCURI:

8
9

No.

It was blown up by

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:
MR. ARCURI:

11

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Are you on the--

I'm Frank Arcuri.
And, you're going

to have a chance to testify?

13

MR. ARCURI:

14

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

15

Okay, Official English.

the media.

10

12

We're

Yes, sir.
Good.

I'd like to

ask about that point when we receive yourtestimony.

16

MS. BRECHER:

17

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

18

MS. BRECHER:

19

California's important tourist industry,

20

which is assisted greatly by airport and hotel signs

21

in foreign languages and bilingual or foreign-speaking

22

travel agents, could also be faced with the threat

23

of lawsuits challenging the use of these important

24

business tools.

25

Okay.
Proceed.

All right.

The League of Women Voters has grave concerns

26

about putting a measure, such as this, into the

27

Constitution.

28

conciseness in the Constitution.

We battled for years for clarity and
There's a big difference
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1

between clarity and conciseness, and brief and vague,

2

and a bill as vague as this one makes no contribution

3

towards the goals of conciseness.

4

Additionally, the fact that it is a

5

constitutional amendment would make it extremely difficult

6

to remove should it pass and prove to be unworkable

7

or an obstacle to good government.

8

Another

9

cons~itutional

concern that the

League has in connection with this measure is that

10

it would limit the rights of some citizens rather

11

than expand the rights of all.

12

essential government service is made solely because

13

Iof
I

The threat of withdrawing

a difference of language ability.

This could breed

14

resentment on one hand and inflame bigotry and intolerance

15

on the other.

16

California and the United States have

17

a proud heritage of the assimilation of immigrants

18

speaking languages other than English.

19

a new problem, but each successive wave of newcomers

20
21

I

1

was assimilated and became proficient in English,
often with more help than is offered today.

22
23
24
25
26
27
28

This is not

We believe that the non-English speaking
citizens of the present will become a part of that

I historical

pattern.

The League would like to see

this happen by assisting these citizens.
Proposition 63 would be an obstacle,
not an aid to this goal.
CHAI&•ffiN CARPENTER:

So, the League is

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3336 BRADSHAW ROAD, SUITE 240
SACRAMENTO, CALiFORNIA 95827
TELEPHONE (916) 362-2345

146.
1

2

MS. BRECHER:

3

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

4

sees the League of Women Voters as a right

Yes.

5

MS. BRECHER:

6

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

7

Now, the left wing
~ing

And, the right wing

sees the League of Women Voters as a left wing activity.
MS. BRECHER:

9

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

You have us down perfectly.
Would you describe

yourself as, essentially, middle-of-the-road?

11

MS. BRECHER:

12

Myself, no; but the League, yes.

13

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

14

Thank you for your testimony.

15

MS. BRECHER:

16

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

17
18

activity.

Right.

8

10

"-

firmly in opposition?

Yes.

And, so would I.

Thank you.
Local Community

Perpectives.
Let's see, we have a group.

We have Joe

19

Ramirez from Concerned Citizens Coalition in Fillmore;

20

Jose Calderon and Ruth Wilner, Coalition for Harmony

21

in Monterey Park; and Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Orange

22

County Human Relations Commission.

23
24

25
26
27

28

MR. CALDERON:

Senator Carpenter and members

of the Committee.
My name is Jose Calderon, and I'm co-Chair
of the Coalition for Harmony in Monterey Park.
I would like to address the subject of
Proposition 63 today, both from the standpoint of
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what has been going on in Monterey Park and from my

2

own personal experience.

3

First of all, I think it's important to

4

know that the City of Monterey Park, where I, my wife,

5

and my two children live, has always had a history

6

of diversity.

7

inhabitants of Monterey Park were Shoshone Indians

8

who lived in the San Gabriel Valley for over a thousand

9

years prior to the coming of the Spaniards.

10

A look at the past shows that the original

By the 1800s, there was a meshing of Spanish

11

and Indian cultures.

12

became even more diversified when Anglo and Mexican

13

settlers were joined by Asian residents who farmed

14

potatoes and developed nurseries in the Monterey Park

15

Highlands area.

16

By the 1920s, Monterey Park

Up until 1960, Monterey Park's population

17

consisted of 85 percent Anglo, 3 percent Asian, and

18

12 percent Latino.

19

of external changes which deeply affected the city.

20

In the 1970s, there were a number

Briefly, these included the federal government's

21

recognition of mainland China and the exclusion of

22

Taiwan from official diplomatic status, the emergence

23

of the Pacific Rim as an interrelated community--economy,

24

a dissatisfaction of the incoming immigrant Asian

25

families with the conditions in older and nearby Los

26

Angeles ethnic neighborhoods, and the significant

27

increase in the Mexicano-Latino population in the

28

city.
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By the 1980s, Monterey Park's population

2

had radically changed to 38 percent Asian, 38 percent

3

Latino, and 20 percent Anglo.

4

It has been these changes, which on the

5

one hand have created an internationally diverse

6

community while on the other has resulted in resentment

7

from some residents who feel that they are being pushed

8

out.

9

A little over a year ago, Monterey Park

10

was honored nationally by the Citizens Forum on Self-

11

Government as an All-American City, for its innovation

12

in developing programs to facilitate the processs

13

of adjustment and cross-cultural interaction of all

14

ethnic groups and, in particular, the newly-arrived

15

immigrants.

16

These programs included the development

17

of two multiracial senior housing projects, the meeting

18

of Chinese, Japanese, Latino, Anglo senior citizen's

19

clubs, the initiation of translation services and

20

cultural sensitivity programs in the City Hall, and

21

the celebration of various ethnic cultural holidays.

22

The demand for English classes, Senator

23

Carpenter, in fact was so overwhelming in the city

24

that the City Council recruited 100 new volunteers

25

last year to teach the classes.

26

One year later, the All-American city

27

is known in the local, as well as national press,

28

as the model highly-divided English-only city in the
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United States, a testament to what can happen when

2

English as the Official Language is sanctioned.

3

One year later, in a city that is nearly

4

80 percent Asian and Latino, the two Latino City Councilmen

5

and the one Chinese Councilwoman have been replaced

6

by Councilmembers who have used the legitimate issues

7

of unplanned growth to pass Resolution 9004.

8

This resolution passed undemocratically

9

on June 3, 1986, at 1:30 in the morning when no one

10

was around, not only calling for supporting English

11

as the Official Language, but also calls for the police

12

to cooperate with the immigration and naturalization

13

services in deporting illegal aliens--so-called illegal

14

aliens, calls for non-support to cities who acvocate

15

sanctuary, and calls for Congress to close the borders.

16

Now, Barry Hatch was the City Councilman

17

who introduced that resolution and is a member of

18

this entire English-only movement, and all of these

19

aspects of the resolution that were passed, we believe,

20

represent what is really behind English-only.

21

than providing positive solutions to the critical

22

problems facing the community, the City Council has

23

opted for a resolution which has resulted in numerous

24

demonstrations at City Hall and increased polarization

25

between the Asian, Latino, and Anglo residents.

26

Rather

There have been fights between Asian and

27

Latino youths in nearby schools.

There have been

28

signs in gas stat1ons calling on the last resident
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to leave Monterey Park to please take the American

2

flag with them.
One year later, the regular City Council

3

4

meetings have been transformed into a three-ring circus

5

for all those who wish to vent their anger against

6

newly-arrived immigrants.

7

and Pat Reichenberger have gone as far as to blame

8

immigrants for a long list of ills in the Herald Examiner

9

including crime, disease, and the use of government

10

Council members Barry Hatch

services that might otherwise, quote, go to citizens.
In claiming that immigrants are taking

11
12

cheap housing and jobs from senior citizens and college

13

students, Councilwoman Reichenberger is quoted in

14

the August 10 issue of the Los Angeles Herald Examiner

15

as saying, "When my kids go out to get jobs, it's

16

your little Mexicans, very rarely Chinese, who are

17

there."

18

These blatant attacks against immigrants,

19

under the guise of promoting usage of the English

20

language have affected me personally.

21

the time when I, too, arrived from Mexico at the age

22

of seven years old, like many of these newly-arrived

23

immigrant brothers and sisters, without the ability

24

to speak English.

25

six-hour classrooms without understanding a word spoken.

26

I remember being placed alongside the mentally handicapped

27

children when there were no bilingual programs until

28

someone realized that nothing serious was wrong with

I remember

I remember sitting through the
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1

my behavioral speech patterns.

2

the effort and help that it took to turn this situation

3

around.

4

Most of all, I remember

However, now, in Monterey Park, as well

5

as in California, there are the same forces of yesteryear

6

who are trying to turn back the hands of time.
What is really behind the English-only

7
8

movement and the divisiveness it is causing communities

9

such as Monterey Park is the National U.S. English

10

Organization's program to combat what it calls--is

11

a quote from the San Francisco Examiner there, a movement

12

to turn language minorities into permanent power blocks.

13

It's real purpose is to abolish the very

14

programs and services that will allow non-English

15

speaking people the right to enter the mainstream

16

of society.

17

today, wherever the English-only movement has reared

18

its head, its proponents have protested anything that

19

smacks of another language or culture, and it has

20

been used, and is being used, to step up racism, scapegoatlngr

21

and attacks on non-English speaking communities.

22

Park is an example.

23

1

Regardless of what S.I. Hayakawa said

.

Monterey

I
I

Presently, there are thousands of residents

24 !throughout this state who have been tricked by U.S.
25

English into believing that Proposition 63 is merely

26

a gesture to unify Californians and eventually the

27

nation under one common language.

28

I

However, the most recent polls, which show
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2
3
4

up to 70 percent of the

California electorate supporting

the initiative, do not reveal how many people are
actually confused about it.

Through the efforts of

the coalition, which I'm a part of--CHAMP, and door-to-door

5

petitioning in front of grocery stores in Monterey

6

Park, we found that most people, once they get the

7

facts on the initiative, will be solidly against it.

8
9

As a representative of CHAMP, I urge this
Committee and task force to do all it can in its power

10

to oppose Proposition 63 and to inform the public

11

of the divisiveness that lies behind it.

12

We are a nation of immigrants.

What has

13

united us historically is our respect and tolerance

14

for our diverse languages and cultures.

15

tradition, I urge continued support for congressional

16

and legislative efforts, such as that of State Senator

17

Joseph Montoya and Congressman Matty Martinez, who

18

have been consistent in promoting legislation to provide

19

additional funding for literacy, bilingual, and English

20

proficiency programs.

21

Thank you.

22

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

23

MS. WILLNER:

24

27

28

Ruth Willner.

Senator Carpenter and

Assemblyman Polanco.

25

26

In that

Thank you for the opportunity to appear
here today.
My name is Ruth Willner, and I'm a 28-year
resident of the City of Monterey Park.

I'm also a
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co-Chair of CHAMP.
2

Some things I may say are repetitive,

3

but I am also--not only speaking to you today as a

4

member of CHAMP, but also as a long-time resident,

5

Anglo-resident, and how I view what has happened,

6

and maybe some of my assessment on what has occurred

7

and why.

8
9

First, a quick introduction to Monterey
Park:

We are located eight miles east of the Los

10

Angeles City Hall on the West San Gabriel Valley.

11

We are known as a "bedroom" community; thereby, attracting

12

many who want to live in a nice area and raise their

13

families.

14

Monterey Park has grown to 60,000 residents,

15

with a large growth within the past eight years.

16

years ago, Monterey Park was predominantly an Anglo

17

community.

18

of Japanese and Hispanics who were also not greeted

19

with great warmth by the old-timers.

In the '60s, there was an in-migration

20

In the mid-'70s until the present, the

21

Chinese immigration has occurred, so that today we

22

have approximately 38 percent Hispanic; 38 percent

23

Asian which includes Japanese, Chinese, etcetera;

24

roughly, 23 percent Anglo; and 1 percent others.

25

Thirty

The question is, What has been happening

26

in the present that may not have occurred in the past?

27

And, Why Monterey Park's image of an All-American

28

city is now one of strife and conflict?
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1

It is my opinion that when the Japanese

2

and Hispanics moved in they did not impact our business

3

district; thereby, they were not as visible as the

4

Chinese who have taken a bleak-looking shopping area

5

and created a bustling center of new shops and restaurants.

6

Signs in Chinese and bilingual signs are very visible,

7

and to the old-timers, which now includes Japanese

8

and Hispanics, Monterey Park is not the Monterey Park

9

they knew.

10

Condos are abounding, traffic was congesting,

11

and the City Council was not responsive on the development

12

issue, and made Monterey Park ripe for the Unity in

13

English forces to target our city and to combine with

14

the anti-development forces in an election year.

15

Chinese were a perfect target.

16

Signing the English-only, or Official

17

English-only petition was considered being a good

18

American and a way to rid the city of the Chinese

19

signs.

20

The

CHAMP was organized one year ago in response

21

to the events in our city, and to express our concerns

22

by being the counterforce to the English-only effort.

23

The former City Council had taken a strong position

24

against the English as the Official Language initiative.

25

The petition never made it to the ballot

26

because of a legal technicality leaving the circulators

27

angry and frustrated.

28

appeared whenever and wherever possible to further

We spoke at City Council meetings,
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our cause.

2

Last April, the elections were held, and--in

3

election which produced anti-Chinese sentiment in the

4

form of cartoons and rhetoric.

5

persons were elected, all Anglo, defeating two Hispanics

6

and one Chinese.

Three new Council persons

7

The new Councilman, Barry Hatch, stated

8

that he would not bring up the issue because it was

9

divisive, and our new Councilwoman, Pat Reichenberger,

10

stated that the issue probably was unconstitutional.

11

The third newly-elected Councilman had called English-only

12

a non-issue.
Having said this, the Council passed

13
14

Resolution 9004 last June by a vote of 3-4, 1 against

15

and 1 abstention.

16

state, that was passed at 1:30 in the morning as a

17

non-agenda item.

Now, what does this resolution

It's major points are support for English

18

19

as the Official Language, it declares non-support

20

for sanctuary, instructs our police department to

21

cooperate with INS in picking up illegal aliens, and

22

asks Congress to enforce deportation of all illegal

23

aliens.

24

Now, this resolution goes far beyond the

25

issue of language and affirms CHAMP's contention that

26

the Unity in English movement has a much broader agenda.

27
28

The issue of sanctuary was never raised
in our community, and with, roughly, a 75 percent
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minority community, how can one tell a legal resident,

2

a native-born resident, or a legal alien from an illegal?

3

Our residents are now becoming aware of

4

the intentions of this movement against the Hispanic

5

community.

6

This issue has been very divisive, and

7

neighbors are at odds with one another.

8

to live with neighbors for 28 years, and now silence has

9

descended upon us.
CHAMP is circulating the Sense of the

10

11

Community Petition asking our Council to rescind this

12

resolution.

13

tool for our residents to become more aware and better

14

understand the implications of the English-only movement

15

and the effect it will have on their daily lives.

The petition serves as an educational

Immigrants, including my parents, have

16
17

always come to this country to better their economic

18

lives and for the freedoms we enjoy, and not to learn

19

English.

20

do learn English, our language, and it now becomes

21

their language.

22

English in order to be able to support their family

23

and also became part of their newly-adopted country.

In order to accomplish their goals, immigrants

I know, because my parents learned

As a second generation, my first language

24

-

It is most unpleasan

25

was not English, but upon entering school, I also

26

learned.

27

28

Immigrants must be given time to learn,
and we must also provide classes for new immigrants.
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1

In Monterey Park, our English classes

2

are full, and the Chinese are eager to learn the language.

3

We do not have enough tutors.

4

more monies to fund English language programs.

We do not--we need

5

Proposition 63 does not provide a means

6

to address this issue; instead, it permits suits by

7

citizens to enforce the narrow English-only concept.

8
9
10

We have challenged our opponents to provide
tutors for our programs in Monterey Park, but they
prefer the narrownesses of their prejudices.

11

The United States is a nation of immigrants.

12

We have always welcomed immigrants, and each wave

13

has assured the greatness of our country.

14

not backslide now.

15

Thank you.

16

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

17

20
21

In the normal understanding

of that term, are you a minority?
MS. WILLNER:

18

19

Let us

We fall in a very peculiar

category.
Would you rephrase it to make sure that
I answered correctly?

22

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

23

Senator Hayakawa testified to the extent

Sure.

24

that he felt that people who were opposed to this

25

were probably being defensive.

26
27
28

I'm concerned, if his testimony is correct,
why should you be defensive?
MS.

W~LLNER:

Well, it isn't just a matter
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of being defensive, but I have heard Mr.--Dr. Hayakawa

2

before, and I kind of think that he's living in his

3

own world, and he declares that he's not responsible

4

for what everyone else out there does on behalf of

5

this initiative, and I think this is where my concern

6

is.

7

It's not being defensive.
English is our language.

We all agree

8

that it's the language, but what we're concerned about

9

is what's happening in our communities; what the local

10

people have decided the English initiative says, and

11

this is the danger.

12

People have a lot of hostilities, a lot

13

of--you know, it's not an easy time in our country.

14
15
16

There are economic problems.

We have

immigration problems; people coming over the borders.
So, it becomes a focus, and this is not

17

new in our society.

18

we changed the legislation in order to stop all of

19

the eastern Europeans from coming into this country.

20

We've had it in the 1920s where

That's the way that my parents came over,

21

and I just want to assure that continuing waves can

22

continue to come to this country to make it great.

23

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

24

Mr. Joe Ramirez from Concerned Citizen's

25

Thank you.

Committee of Fillmore.

26

MR. RAMIREZ: Thank you, Senator.

27

My name is Joe Ramirez.

28

llll//1///l///ll///
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1

I am here representing the Concerned Citizen's Committee

2

of Fillmore.

3

This morning and part of the afternoon we

4

have heard some testimony, some of it rational, some

5

of it irrational, some of it rambling, concerning the

6

effects and ramification of Proposition 63 might have

7

on the State of California.

s
9

We in Fillmore know first hand what the
concerns and ramifications are because we have already

10

experienced the passage of a resolution proclaiming English

11

the official language of Fillmore.

12

passed in April of 1985 by the City Council under the

13

guise of unity and accessibility.

14

a manner of no concern or input from the Latino community.

15

This resolution was

But was done so in

Before going any further, let me give you
'

16

some background on Fillmore.

17

of Ventura County, approximately 60 miles northeast of

18

here--about an hour's drive.

19

lemon and avocado orchards.

20

10,300, with about 52 percent of it being Anglo, and about

21

48 percent being Latino.

24

25

26
27
28

It is surrounded by orange,
It has a population of approximatel

There are five City Council members.

22

23

It is seated in the heart

are all Anglo.

They

Over the years, strong bilingual and

migrant educational components have been established
in our educational system because they are much needed
there.

As one looks at the lower grade levels in our

high school and elementary school levels--ninth through
first grade, it becomes more and more apparent tnat the
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Latino community is clearly a majority among the younger
2

students.

3

Because of the change in demographics in

4

Fillmore, some members of the community established an

5

anti-bilingual education movement.

6

people that solicited 700 signatures, many of them illegible,

7

requesting the Fillmore City Council to proclaim English

8

the official language in Fillmore--a hopeful step, in

9

their minds, to abolishing bilingual education.

It was these same

Unfortunately, the City Council did pass

10

11

the resolution, and again, without any input or any concern

12

with the Latino community or its leaders.

13

quickly became a controversial focal point in the county.

14

It made news statewide and was even mentioned on a national

15

network.

16

This resolution

The Latino community, throughout our county--

17

Ventura County, were outraged.

People gathered quickly

18

to request the Council to rescind its unnecessary resolution.

19

on three occasions, the Council met with people from

20

Fillmore, with crowds of 700, 200 and 600 requesting

21

the rescission of this resolution.

22

At one of our larger meetings, which Mr.

23

Diamond and Dr. Hayakawa were at, that same day, over

24

a petition requesting the rescinding of the resolution--

25

with over 1,200 signatures, all from Fillmore-- the 700

26

signatures that the other folks got, you couldn't tell

27

where they came from, were gathered and presented to

28

the City Council.
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The Council members, at all three meetings,

l

2

did not rescind the resolution.

3

to ignore and to say nothing to the community.

4

there.

5

a big nothing.

6

face.

We wanted a response.

7

They chose, rather,
We sat

We got nothing, except

This, to us, was a very big slap in the

Hoping that the emotion that the resolution

8

caused would die down, the Council did nothing.

9

the community had changed.

But

The Chicanos were reminded

10

of the segregated Fillmore when they were sent to different

11

elementary schools, and were also having to sit on the right-

12

hand side of the town theater.

13

place in the community.

14

And, were also told their

Damage was done to a community health clinic

15

simply because the sign was written in Spanish.

16

worst of all, a new racist attitude was formed in the

17

schools.

18

fought, because some young people thought that you couldn't

19

speak Spanish in our school any more, so you better stop.

20

There were arguments over that.

21

And

Children actually argued and fought, physically

Truly, this is an undesired effect of any

22

kind of resolution.

A meaningless resolution that created

23

much tension and turmoil in a small community ended in

24

a recall of three of the Council members in March of

25

this year.

26

Fillmore was left with another racial scar.

27

brought nothing positive to the community.

28

there remains a resolution on the books.

Unfortunately, our efforts failed.

This resolution
To this day,

It is not discussed
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with anything but disgust and distrust.
2

We, the concerned citizens of Fillmore,

3

strongly urge the people of California to oppose and

4

vote against Proposition 63.

5

does nothing to promote unity or accessibility.

6

confusion and distrust.

7

away from some of the ability to participate in the political

8

process.

It is unnecessary.

It is divisive.

It
It creates

And it takes

And in my opinion, it is just blatantly racist.
Thank you.

9

10

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Senator Hayakawa indicated

11

that he thought the effect of this would be symbolic.

12

can you tell us what you think the symbolism is that

13

your community sees in Fillmore.
MR.RAMIREZ:

14

The symbolism--! don't see

15

the symbolism.

It is simply very divisive.

It caused

16

nothing but turmoil and anger among a lot of people,

17

whether they opposed it or whether they were against

18

it--excuse me, for it.

19

It created havoc and to this day--it was passed in April

20

of 1985, and to this day there is still much damage.

21

There is still much concern.

It did nothing for the community.

22

As I mentioned earlier, if it is discussed,

23

it is done with a lot of irritability on people's parts.
MS. YAMAGATA-NOJI:

24

My name is Audrey

25

Yamagata-Noji.

I am with the Orange County Human Relations

26

Commission.

27

I realize that some of the speakers for U.S. English

28

are saying that a lot of the comments are being taken

Let me preface my remarks by saying that
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1

out of context and that this is not really what they

2

are saying--that they are for a lot more cultural diversity

3

and bilingual education than has been led to believe.

4

But, I think what has happened is that there may be others,

5

if they are not admitting this to be so, that have joined

6

in on this so-called movement and has given them a sense

7

of validation, in a way, to let them go ahead with racial

8

hatred.

9

And so that, a lot of the things that I

10

am going to share with you have to do with a lot of the

11

other impressions that have been put forward by others

12

who are supporting the measure.

13

The Human Relations Commission in Orange

14

County was founded to help reduce prejudice and bigotry

15

and to help promote a better sense of inner-group relations

16

within individuals in the County.

17

At our meeting, we took a unanimous vote

18

to pass a resolution opposing this proposition because

19

it directly interferes with our ability to work to reduce

20

prejudice and bigotry within the county, as well as to

21

continue to promote inter-group relations.

22

We see it hurting a lot of the services

23

that we provide to people through the county as well

24

as other state and municipal services made available.

25

I think that this measure also communicates, and maybe

26

this is getting at some sense of a symbolism--it's negative

27

symbolism, in my opinion.

28

groups, especially Hispanics and Asians, communication

It tends to give certain minority
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1

of, "You are un-American if you don't support English."

2

I think that that is a real, so-called head trip to put

3

on people who are really here trying to make it.

4

A lot of the arguments are saying that these

5

individuals don't want to learn English.

But, I think,

6

as a recent Times article pointed out, and as the statistics

7

in Orange County will show, that people are lined up

8

to get into English classes and they can't get in.

9

they are trying to.

And

These people that work as laborers

10

all day long, they leave their families, they forfeit

11

wages, they are of all age ranges, go and try to learn

12

English so that they can become more American.

13

that that whole issue has confused some of the Hispanic

14

and Asian voters.

I think

15

Also leading to that confusion, is the statements

16

that we heard today, such as, "We support bilingual education.

17

We need to increase funding for ESL.

18

diversity.

19

have the right to translation assistance and access to

20

services."

21

point out, Senator Carpenter, it doesn't say that in

22

the initiative.

23

the ballot booklet, that is not what the initiative says

24

and it does not make provisions for continuing bilingual

25

education or improving funding for English programs.

26

We support cultural

You have the right to interpreters.

You

However, as I think that you were able to

And regardless of what comes out in

Therefore, if a lot of people are saying

27

that we need this initiative to make people learn more

28

English, I start to question, "Is that their real goal?
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Or, is their real goal more of xenophobia--kind of fear
2

of foreigners, a fear of other people moving in?" The

3

reason why I state that is that there are other comments

4

associated with. people backing this proposition, such

5

as, "They represent a threat to public health.

6

threaten the fabric of our society.

7

they don't have to make the effort."

They

Mexicans feel that

8

This isn't the case, but these are some

9

of the arguments put forth by people supporting this

10

proposition.

11

It doesn't solve problems.

12

worsens, inter-group relations.

13

wherein, White, English-speaking people feel that people

14

of different colors, different languages, different religions,

15

are somehow un-American and should be treated as second-

16

class citizens.

17

It is a dangerous, unnecessary proposition.
It creates, and in some cases,
It breeds racial hysteria,

I would like to share with you some personal

18

thoughts that have come to me as I have studied this

19

issue, as I have read the measure in its vague language,

20

in which that I think, stirs up and supports a lot of

21

people carrying forth their feelings of racial hatred.

22

These are comments that I bring to you as a Japanese-

23

American, third generation.

24

"You tell me I should be an American, yet

25

you remind me every December 7th of Pearl Harbor.

You

26

tell me I should act American, yet you know more about

27

sushi than I do.

28

yet you ask me to translate something written in Japanese.

You tell me I should speak English,
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You tell me I should only speak English, yet you greet me with
2

~Ohio,"

You tell me I should

3

be proud to be an American, yet you tell me that I have

4

to forget my culture and language to do so.

5

me that I have to speak only English to be American,

6

yet you never call me an American, you call me a minority."

You tell

7

Thank you.

8

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

9

Now for a look at the historical perspective.

11

Would you

like to start?
DR. SAN MIGUEL:

12
13

Thank you, ma'am.

Dr. San Miguel and Dr. Garcia.

10

Thank you, Senator Carpenter and

Assemblyman Polanco.
My name is Guadalupe San Miguel.

14

-

and "Sayonara." (Phonetic)

I am an

15

associate professor at the University of California at

16

Santa Barbara.

17

remarks before I get the remarks I had for the record.

And I would like to make some preliminary

18

First of all, what I am going to be saying

19

are based on a preliminary investigation of the history

20

of English language movements in the United States,

21

largely from 1776 to the present.

22

amendment is part of a larger movement supported by the

23

u.s.

24

the official language of the United States.

25

The English language

English organization and others to make English

The effort to make English the official

26

language, commonly referred to as the "English only movement",

27

has deep historical roots in this country.

28

am doing, as well as my colleague Mario Garcia, at the

What I
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University of California, is to try to study the antecedence

2

of the English language movement and what lessons we

3

can learn by studying these prior records.

4

The following delineates some tentative

5

thoughts on some of the lessons that we can

learn from

6

an historical investigation of the English language movements

7

of the past.

8

Briefly, I might state, for instance, that

9

some of the lessons are--the English language movement,

10

first of all, has deep historical roots.

11

the English movements have prescribed, as well as proscribed

12

other, non-English languages.

13

movements are noble--the goals of the English language

l4

movements are noble, but they have unintended consequences.

15

Secondly, that

Third, the English language

Now, what I would like to do is briefly

16

elaborate on those within the next several minutes.

17

of all, according to the preliminary investigation, there

18

are at least five

19

which English language movements have emerged.

20

of these occurred between the years of 1776 and 1821.

21

During the nineteenth century, and more particulary during

22

the years from 1850 to 1880, the English language concerns,

23

again, gained policy importance throughout the country.

24

In addition to the contemporary English language movement

25

of today, the twentieth century has witnessed two others.

26

One, beginning in the 1880's, but reaching its apex in

27

the 1920's and the other in the 1950's.

28

First

specific periods in American history
The first

Now, that is the first lesson in terms of
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our historical roots to this movement.

Lesson number

2

two is that in English language movements have both prescribed

3

English as well as proscribed other non-English languages.

4

In each of these periods, English has assumed a distinct

5

position in American life.

6

nation, for instance, English assumed a dominant role,

7

but it was not due to legislative fiat.

8

leaders accepted the merits of speaking English and enabling

9

those who did not speak English natively to learn it.

10

During the founding of this

National political

But, they also supported the maintenance of other languages.

11

For, these political and pragmatic reasons,

12

the founding members of this country chose not to prescribe

13

English for public affairs or to prescribe any other

14

foreign languages.

15

Between 1850 and 1880, English was prescribed

16

as the language of public affairs.

17

were utilized, but primarily for practical and pragmatic

18

purposes.

19

realm.

20

to proscribe other non-English languages in private affairs.

21

Non-English languages

Also, English was prescribed only in the public

No efforts were made to prescribe English or

During the twentieth century, two parallel

22

trends emerged.

23

for conducting public and private affairs, while other

24

foreign languages were proscribed, especially in private

25

schools.

26

English came to be prescribed as a language

The English language amendment is a continuation

27

of a prescription of English and the proscription of

28

non-English languages in American life.
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l

Lesson number three--the goals of English

2

language movements have been noble.

3

have involved two primary ones.

4

at accelerating the assimilation of non-English speaking

5

groups and those efforts aimed at increasing national

6

unity.

7

In general, they

Those efforts aimed

Proponents of prior English language movements

8

have argued that both cultural assimilation and national

9

unity could be achieved by prescribing or mandating the

10

use of English in American lives.

These goals, while

11

noble, have had unintended consequences.
These are lesson number four and five.

12

Lesson

13

number four, for instance, the English language movement

14

slowed the assimilation process of non-English speaking

15

groups.

16

and other language minority groups, these English language

17

movements have arrested it.

18

the outsider mentality of these groups, the English language

19

movements have intensified their collective consciousness.

20

Instead of furthering the assimilation of immigrants

Instead of breaking down

In response, for instance, to restrictive

21

language policies and other forms of discrimination during

22

the 1920's, immigrant groups founded organizations that,

23

"Became instruments of defense against the overt hostility

24

of the society that rejected their members."

25

from a study based--done by Oscar Handlin

26

most widely noted ethnic historians in the United States.

27
28

That came

one of the

In some cases, a tax against immigrant language
groups--immigrant languages and cultures, whether perceived
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or real, drove some immigrants into a defiant nationalism

2

of their own.

3

Again quoting from Oscar Handlin as one of the

4

the historians who has studied this period exhaustively--

5

he says, for instance, that they, the immigrants, could

6

not be 100 percent Americans, by the definition of the

7

clan in other groups, they contrived a patriotism of

8

their own, found a refuge of sorts within their groups

9

from the offensive rejection from the outside.

10

Non-white groups also developed

or strengthened

11

their group consciousness as a result of restrictive

12

English language policies.

13

in Hawaii, among others, organized a community in order

14

to defend their language and culture from English-only

15

forces in the aftermath of the first world war.

16

mid-1920's, they successfully won a civil suit that challenged

17

the statutes prohibiting the use of non-English languages

18

in private schools.

19

For example, the Japanese

In the

In the mid-1960's, Mexican-Americans, Puerto

20

Ricans, and Native Americans not only successfully challenged

21

many of the restrictive policies proscribing the use

22

of non-English languages in public life, but they also

23

initiated a campaign to preserve their language and culture.

24

The emergence of the official English language

25

campaign in the 1980's is, to a large extent, a reaction

26

to this cultural renaissance among language minority

27

groups in the United States.

28

Now, with respect to lesson number five,
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1

the English language movement forms social divisions based

2

on language.

3

to establish a goal of strengthening national unity.

4

of creating one country to one language, the English language

5

movements of the past have polarized the nation.

6

The English language movement also failed
Instead

The major results have been division on the

7

basis of language, culture, and immigrant status.

Not

8

only have these movements engendered divisions between

9

language minorities and English-speaking Americans, but

10

they have also spawned conflict within language minority

11

group members themselves.

12

Some specific groups of language minorities,

13

as well as individual groups within the same minorities,

14

have supported the prescription of English.

15

cases, the proscription of other foreign languages in

16

American life.

And, in some

17

Others have vigorously struggled against

18

the imposition of English languages in the community.

19

But, then we have seen evidence of some of that here.

20

The result, in most cases, has been increased conflict

21

on the basis of language within minority groups.

22

23
24

25

In summary, then, the English language movements
have been with us since the founding of this nation.

In

general, English language movements expressed concerns that
are symptoms of larger social, economic and political problems.

26

They have sought to increase national

unity and to accelerate

27

the assimilation of immigrant and non-English speaking

28

groups in society by mandating English in that society.
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1

-

2

an unintentional result.

3

movements have created social division on the basis of

4

language and citizenship.

5

assimilation or the Americanization of these groups, they

6

have arrested it and encouraged the development of a group

7

of consciousness based on immigrant or

8

and cultures.

9

Instead of accelerating the

minority languages

Again, these comments--these tentative lessons

10

are based on preliminary investigation of, primarily,

11

the secondary literature dealing with immigrant history

12

with ethnic histories, with language policies formulation

13

and with a whole series of other forms of books and articles

14

that have dealt with, in some respect--that have dealt

15

with the issue of language in some respect.

16

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

17

Dr. Garcia.

18

DR. GARCIA:

19

My colleague, Professor San Miguel, has outlined

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

20

the general pattern of what we can call early English-only

21

movements.

22

for one side or the other on this controversy of making

23

English the official language of California.

As he has suggested, we are not here as advocates

Our task, and the study that we are undertaking,

24

-

Instead of creating unity these

25

is to bring

some semblance of rationality to the debate

26

by focusing on an historical perspective so that both

27

sides can remove the debate from the vacuum that if often

28

finds itself.

And instead, move it to a higher level
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2

and one that is steeped in historical understanding.
What I would like to present in this short

3

time that is allotted to me is a discussion of the general

4

concerns of the English-only debate as it applies to the

5

one ethnic group that, whether stated or not, is clearly

6

in the minds of both sides of the debate--people of Mexican

7

decent, particularly those of immigrant origins.

8
9

By examining the particular history of this
key ethnic group, we can begin to have a more sober realization

10

of some of the issues raised.

11

concerns emanate from this debate.

12

national unity.

13

And the third is that of a multi-lingual society.

14

It appears that three main
One is the issue of

The second is that of national culture.

How does the experience of Mexicans in the

15

United States shed light on this particular concern?

16

Mexicans added or detracted from national unity?

17

they supported or rejected a national culture?

18

accepted or rejected a national language?

19

the leadership of this community responded to these questions.

20

Have

Have
Have they

And how has

The history of Mexicans in the United States

21

is, of course, a complex and heterogeneous one.

As most

22

of you are aware, Mexicans, while sharing various similarities

23

with other ethnic groups, also possess certain key differences.

24

Unlike most other ethnic groups, they first

25

became U.S. citizens, not through voluntary immigration,

26

but as a result of the U.S. annexation of the southwest

27

28

during the Mexican War of the 1840's.
They also differ trom other ethnic groups
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1

in that those who by the early twentieth century arrived

2

in large numbers as immigrants, rather than crossing a

3

vast ocean, only had to traverse a land mass to enter

4

the United States.

5

Mexico, is adjacent to the receiving country, the United

6

States.

7

migration to the north likewise meant, that unlike other

8

ethnic groups, immigration from Mexico has been continuous

9

throughout most of the century.

10

This propinquity plus a historic tradition of

Hence, Mexican-Americans

are both an old as well as a new ethnic group.
Here I would like to add that it is crucial

11

12

to understand that despite many unfortunate stereotypes

13

that remain, Mexican immigrants, historically and at the

14

present time, have on the whole, proven to be more of

15

an asset than a liability to the United States.

16

the early twentieth century, up to the commencement of

17

the great depression, a period that I refer to as the

18

Immigrant Era, Mexican immigrant workers were actively

19

recruited as cheap labor--as a cheap labor force by the

20

industries of the southwest--the railroads, mines, smelters,

21

farms, as well as urban industrial and service enterprises.

During

Mexican immigrant workers proved to be the

22

._.,

In this case, the sending country,

23

labor foundation for the economic advancement of the southwest,

24

including California,

25

with the rest of the rapidly industrializing United States.

26

Absorbed with issues of language and culture, we often

27

overlook the essential contributions that Mexican immigrant

28

workers have made to this country as workers in the economies

and for its successful integration
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1

of the southwest and California.

2

From an economic perspective, Mexican immigrant

3

workers have certainly contributed and continue to contribute

4

to national unity to the extent that their fundamental

5

labor contributions have proven to be indispensable

6

in the economic development and integration of the

7

southwest.

8

Yet there, of course, also remains the

9

cultural question.

Have Mexicans, especially as immigrants,

1

o

favored a separate cultural development?

11

debate has examined this issue in too much of a static

12

form.

13

of any group of people.

Here the

Culture is a dynamic variable in the development

Mexican immigrants during the early twentieth

14

15

century, for example, like other immigrants, arrived

16

in the United States believing and hoping that their

17

stay in this country would only be temporary.

18

after they found jobs, worked hard and saved enough

19

money, they could then return to la patria, their

20

homeland and a better life.

That

They possessed what I call a Mexican

21

22

dream rather than an American dream.

~

they hope to preserve their cultural traditions by

~

reenacting, as much as possible, a Mexican world for

25

themselves.

26

process was, at the same time, shaped by the fact

27

that Mexican immigrants also did not face much of

28

a choice.

In the meantime,

Yet, one must also understand that this
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Employed and valued, essentially, as

1

-

2

cheap labor, Mexican immigrant workers were isolated

3

from the possibility of greater mobility and integration.

4

They faced de facto segregated jobs--the so-called

5

Mexican jobs.

6

tracts--the Mexican barrios.

7

wages of most of the workers in the southwest--the

8

so-called Mexican wages.

9

de facto segregated schools--the so-called Mexican

10

They lived in de facto segregated housing
They received the lowest

And their children attended

schools of the southwest.
Consequently, cultural development,

11
12

including the issue of language, was clearly affected

13

not only by the affinities of Mexicans themselves,

14

but by the fact that, structurally, the southwestern

15

society forced a cultural segration on the general

16

Mexican population.
Despite such conditions, the Mexican

17
18

immigrant world was not impenetrable.

Slowly but

19

surely a culturation, or what, at that time was referred

20

to as Americanization, brought cultural modifications.

21

Children were especially valuable in this process

22

as they learned English and the rudiments of U.S.

23

history, culture and society in their de facto segregated

24

schools.
Hence, Mexican children represented a

25
26

significant Americanizing vanguard within the Mexican

27

immigrant communities.

28

between Mexican and U.S. cultures began to be manifested

In time, a growing synthesis
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1

in the southwest.

2

culture began to take shape.

~he

beginning of a Mexican-American

I

If culture is dynamic and changing, so

3

4

is politics and ideology.

The result is that immigrant

5

and ethnic groups have all undergone a

6

adaptation to life in the United States.

7

are no different.

8

have never remained isolated or in a static condition

g

of non-English speaking immigrants.

process of
The Mexicans

Despite a common stereotype, they

Most Mexicans have gone through the process

10

11

of Americanization.

Here, I refer to an historical

12

condition that clearly became visible by the 1930's,

13

and certainly by World War II.

14

have just completed and titled, "Americans All:

15

Mexican-American Generation and the Struggle for Civil

16

Rights and Identity, 1930 to 1960," I examined the

17

transformation of Mexican communities from, essentially,

18

immigrant ones to American ethnic communi ties.

In a study that I
The

By the 1930's, the majority of Mexican-Americans,

l9

20

the term

itself which became popularized during this

21

time

22

immigrants--or

23

to the nineteenth century communities, but in fact,

24

were first generation U.S. born Mexican-Americans.

is symbolic of social change, were no longer

25

those who could trace their ancestry

The first significant and large scaled

26

grouping of Mexican-Americans, in turn, gave rise

27

to a new leadership within the barrios that forced,

2s

in turn, the first major civil rights struggles by
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Mexican-Americans in this country.
Growing up in the United States, Mexican-Americans

2

3

were more aculturated and hence, more politically

4

functional.

5

became greater socialized to their right as U.S. citizens.

6

They expressed pride in both their U.S. citizenship

7

and Mexican heritage.
Coming of political age during the reform

8

-

Exposed to more and mass education, they

9

period of the New Deal and experiencing the patriotic

10

idealism generated by World War II, Mexican-Americans

11

expected more from American life than immigrants.

12

For Mexican-Americans, there was no going back to

13

Mexico, nor was there the thought of retreating into

14

self-segregated enclaves or barrios.

15

was their home and they hungrily pursued the American

16

dream.

The United States

Organized in various new community organizations,

17
18

such as LULAC, the American GI Forum, CSO, as well

19

as various CIO unions of the southwest, Mexican-Americans

20

reflected in a new leadership possessed various characteristics.

21

This was a generation that saw itself

22

as a permanent people, or generation, within the United

23

States, as part of a larger entity, the United States.

24

They aspired to nationalize the Mexican-American experience.
Theyaccepted the need to integrate the Mexican-American

26

experience and hence, they waged struggles for basic

27

civil rights in education, jobs, housing and political

28

representation.
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Integration, rather than separation,

1

2

was their goal.

At the same time they realized some

3

of the contradictions of U.S. life, especially as

4

it applied to Mexican-Americans--the paradox of progress

5

and poverty, and sought to rectify these contradictions

6

through peaceful reform.

7

engaging in the political process.

8

participation in electoral politics, through voting,

9

through endorsing candidates and issues which would

They strongly believed in
This included

10

support the integration of Mexican-Americans, and

11

through encouraging

12

Mexican~Americans

to run for office.

In these efforts, Mexican-Americans did

l3

not turn away from those Mexicans who continued to

14

arrive as immigrants.

15

of extending civil rights protection for Mexican nationals

16

Instead, they pursued a strategy

, and of encouraging and acceleration of the process

17

of aculturation to U.S. life typical of the Mexican-American

18

experience.
As Americans of Mexican descent, Mexican-Americans

19
2o

developed a world-view that saw the United States

21

as a pluralistic society.

22

certain ethnic and cultural differences as long as

:23

everyone

24

values as rooted in the Declaration of Independence

25

and the U.S. Constitution.

adhered to certain common principles and

Mexican-Americans understood that they

26
27

A society that would tolerate

had to develop a synthesis between their hopes for
inte<_rl-cl tion .:1nd their respect for thci r Mexican

1

oots.
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They believed that this synthesis was to be found

-

2

in American pluralism.

3

From a cultural standpoint, this synthesis

4

meant that Mexican-Americans understood quite well

5

that they were experiencing aculturation, that they

6

were becoming more Americanized, more English-speaking.

7

They understood that this was essential for the goal

8

of integration.

9

1929 constitution a provision making English the official

10

language of the organization.
At the same time, they also understood

11

12

that given the earlier history of the southwest, the

13

propinquity of Mexico to the United States and the

14

continued immigration from Mexico, that aculturation

15

and pluralism would always be represented in different

16

stages.

17

of Mexican immigrants would also undergo, in time,

18

the same basic process of aculturation and adaptation.

They understood that each successive wave

19

-

LULAC, for example, adopted in its

The point that I am attempting to make

20

here is that the emergence of a U.S. ethnic group,

21

properly referred to as Mexican-Americans, rather

22

than deviating from a national consensus, only added

23

to it.

24

they, along with other ethnic groups, modified it

25

to include a wider and more pluralistic perspective.

Mexican-Americans aided national unity.

26

Mexican-Americans, through their own

27

Americanization, added to the development of what

28

we can refer to as a national culture.

But,

But, they,
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1

along with other ethnic groups, gave it a richer tapestry.
Finally,

2

Mexican-Americans accepted English

3

as a dominant language but contended that some forms

4

of bilingualism were not inconsistent with American

5

ideals of a pluralistic society and that it was practical,

6

given the Mexican-American experience.

7

however, did this rise in Mexican-American leadership

8

endorse an official dual language nor much less, a

9

dualistic society or dual culture.

In no case,

During the 1960's, of course, a militant

10
11

generation of Mexican-Americans, the Chicano generation,

12

challenged even more the continued paradox facing

13

Mexicans in this country: progress and poverty.

14

exhibited a greater frustration with the process of

15

social change.

And

Some exhibited a separatist tendency that

16
17

has its roots in the U.S. conquest of the southwest

18

in the nineteenth century.

19

vision first clearly articulated by Mexican-Americans

w

by World War II survived the militancy of the Chicano

21

movement.

But by and large, the

Indeed, the Chicano movement only added

22

23

to the long and sustained aspiration by Mexican-Americans

24

for first-class citizenship.

25

intellectual and cultural tendencies among most Mexicans

w

of the United States, including much of the organized

27

leadership, still remain and continues to remain grounded

28

in the need for integration, first-class citizenship,

The dominant political,
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1

and cultural plurality.

2

rooted in an American consensus.

3

But a cultural plurality

What I have hoped to suggest here is that

4

the history of Mexicans in the United States, whether

5

as immigrants or as U.S. born Mexican-Americans, despite

6

certain obvious differences, has, at the same time,

7

historically not been out of step with the interests

8

and aspirations of most other Americans.

9

We often lose sight of this due to the

10

continued appearance of new immigrant generations

11

from Mexico.

12

as an immigrant population isolated in a predominantly

13

Spanish-speaking Mexican world.

14

experience is a constantly changing one.

15

forces of aculturation, Americanization, and social

16

change are always present in this experience.

Hence, we still tend to think of Mexicans

Yet, this complex
And the

17

From a national perspective this means

18

that Mexican-Americans and what they represent as

l9

an ethnic and cultural experience have not been divorced

20

from the general current and consensus of this country.

21

This history, hopefully, should lead to a more rational

22

and sober discussion of the changing character of

23

U.S. society and, in particular, California, and

24

what these changes imply for the future.

2n

History has given us a clue to the process

26

of social change and adaptation that most non-English

27

speaking immigrants experience, including those from

28

Mexico.

To slightly rephrase a popular statement,
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1

2

r- "We

have seen the future, the immigrants, and essentially

they are us."

3

Thank you.

4

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

5

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Mr. Polanco.
Dr. Guadalupe San

6

Miguel, given your historical perspectives and given

7

the statement that you have made relative to the negative

8

consequences, what, in your opinion--why do you believe,

9

I should say, do people keep talking about unity as

10

it pertains to this particular proposition and/or

11

any other historical movements of this sort?
I guess that my question is does the unity

12

13

really come about or is it just a vail for some underlying

14

historical prejudices from the past?

15

DR. SAN MIGUEL:

Well, as I sort of hinted,

16

looking at that history, we find that language issues

17

themselves are actually symptoms of larger socioeconomic

18

political problems.
We study, for instance, the intention of

19
20

those individuals responsible for initiating language

21

movements--enacting English language policies, for

22

instance, or promoting constitutional amendments,

~

or emphasizing the idea that children and individuals

~

have to speak English, whether it is policy or not.

~

When we look at the intentions of those,

w

there is usually an underlying concern that does not

TI

necessarily surface.

28

of 1850 to 1880, just to give an example, when states

For instance, in the ·period
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1

throughout the country began to enact--prescribe English--now,

2

as I have said, these laws, California, Texas, New

3

Mexico, Ohio, Nebraska, all of the other states that

4

have enacted these laws were concerned about the large

5

number of immigrants in their particular society.

6

In the midwest you had large numbers of

7

Germans.

For instance, I think in 1850 out of--close

8

to 100,000 individuals--if I could give you some--well,

9

let me not look at the specific figures.

But, the

10

large majority of the immigrants going into the midwest

11

during that period between 1850 and 1880 were primarily

12

German speaking Americans.
The native stock individuals in those states

13

14

feared that the establishment of German schools, the

15

increasing political influence of German-speaking

16

individuals was, to some extent, creating fragmentation

17

in society.

18

on American institutions.

Or, they were having an undue influence

19

And so, for that reason, they began to

20

enact English laws to ensure that that population

21

would be assimilated.
ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

22

Was that, in fact,

23

taking place, or was the establishment of institutions,

24

schools, and other institution-type settings, based

25

on the research that you have done, actually taking

26

place?

Or, was the assimilation process taking place?
DR. SAN MIGUEL:

27

28

Well, there was an assimilation

within the German population.

But, they felt that
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the assimilation process should be increased or strengthened.
2

And for that reason, at least in the midwest, for

3

instance, Ohio--they originally passed the first bilingual--we

4

usually know it as the bilingual law in 1840.

5

stipulated that Germans would be allowed in the public

6

schools.

7

It

Now, many individuals perceived that as

8

an indication of cultural pluralism.

But, if we look

9

at the intent of the individuals that framed that

10

law, we find that they were concerned with increasing

11

the assimilation of the German children that were

12

in private schools.

13

German in the public schools that they would lure

14

the German-speaking from the private schools into

15

the American public schools and teach them English.

They felt that if they taught

So, in essence, it was a more effective

16
17

means to promote assimilation.

Now, to some extent,

18

it got out of hand.

19

could say, the extremist factions that use some of

20

the biases towards immigrants to develop or enact

21

stronger laws that were aimed at eliminating the German

22

language schools, not necessarily increasing their

23

assimilation.

And we have, I guess that you

24

That sort of imposition was what encouraged

25

Germans in the midwest to organize against those sorts

26

of attacks.
CHAIRMAN CARPEN'rER:

27

28

Thank you for your

testimony.
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And now for a religious perspective we

1
2

have Douglas Morrel,

3

Father Joseph Pina, from St. Alphonsus Parish.
MR. MORREL:

4

5

from the American Jewish Council;

Thank you, Senator Carpenter

and Assemblymember Polanco.
My name is Douglas Morrel.

6

I am an attorney

7

in private practice here in Los Angeles.

8

a vice-president of the Pacific Southwest Region of

9

the American Jewish Congress.

10

I am also

Both the Pacific Southwest Region of Congress

11

and the Northern

12

Congress have passed resolutions opposed to Proposition

13

63.

14

is a nationwide organization of American Jews dedicated

15

to the protection of the religious, political and

16

civil rights of Jews and to the promotion of American

17

constitutional and democratic principles.

~acific

Region of the American Jewish

The American Jewish Congress, for your benefit,

18

It is really, I suppose, in that context,

19

and perhaps picking up, Senator Carpenter, upon your

20

question about minorities and who is, in fact, supporting

:21

this initiative and who is, in fact, opposing this

22

initiative that perhaps I can pick up on.

23

The American Jewish Congress, traditionally,

~

and Jewish organizations, in fact, all of the defense

25

agencies, the Anti-Defamation League and the American

26

Jewish Committee as well have traditionally been concerned

27

with the protection of constitutional freedoms--the

28

protection of constitutional rights.
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The reason for that is very simple.

1

And

2

that is that the Jews are a minority.

3

goes much deeper than that because, in fact, every

4

person within the United States,

5

is a minority.

6

country and we have a Constitution in this state which

7

is designed and intended specifically to protect the

8

rights of individuals, to protect the rights of minorities

9

against the tyranny of the majority, against the tyranny

10

But the issue

almost without exception,

And we have a Constitution in this

of the state.
That is why we have a Constitution.

11

That

12

is why minorities, whether they be religious, ethnic,

13

political, social, cultural, racial, sexual--it is

14

why all of those minorities benefit and why they flourish

15

in this society.

16

is specifically intended to protect minority rights.

Because we have a Constitution which

And here we come to Proposition 63, an

17

18

effort by its very terms, attempts to set into concrete

19

a new kind of discrimination.

Perhaps we can call

20

it linguistic discrimination.

But what it seeks to

21

do is no less pernicious, in our view, than the attempts

~

in the past, the historical attempts, to discriminate

23

against minorities of every stripe.

24

discrimination be based upon racial, sexual, ethnic

25

or religious criteria.

Whether that

26

We have a new kind of discrimination that

27

the proponents of Proposition 63 want to see written

28

into our state Constitution, our document which is
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1

intended to protect minority rights.

2

we oppose.

3

are unique to our community.

4

reasons that I think were very well articulated by

5

the member of another ethnic community.

But, we oppose it for

7

would

8

many minority Californians who see the measure as

9

an effort to legislate the cultural superiority of

10

cause fear, confusion and resentment among

native English-speaking people.
Without questioning the sincere motives

11

12

of its sponsors, and we do not question the sincere

13

motives of the sponsors, the initiative, as drafted,

14

is insensitive to our states' ethnic diversity, which

15

is one of our great strengths.

16

I have just quoted from is obviously a member of the

17

Armenian community.

18

And I am quoting from his statement as reported in

19

the September 3rd,

20

in which he joined Mayor Bradley in opposing Proposition

21

6 3.

22

-

And we oppose it, not for reasons which

That individual said that Proposition 63

6

-

It is that which

The individual who

It is our governor, George Deukmajian.

issue of the Los Angeles Times,

What we have, I think, clearly is a proposition

23

which is intended to and will, in fact, exacerbate

24

the communal tensions and increase confrontation.

25

You don't need me to sit here and give you platitudes.

26

You have heard specific examples already.

27

that you will hear others throughout the course of

28

the testimony today.

I am sure
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What I think is most important for you

1
2

to understand is that this isn't a new issue.

3

isn't a--as the historical perspective that you have

4

just heard indicates, this issue has been around for

5

a very, very long time.

This

And I would note in this regard that "63"

6
7

is kind of an unusual number.

8

sense.

9

Court was faced with a question as to whether or not

It is unusual in this

Just 63 years ago the United States Supreme

10

the Nebraska law which prohibited the teaching of

11

German in schools was or was not constitutional.

12

The court concluded that that law proscribing

13

the teaching of the German language in public schools

14

was, in fact, unconstitutional.

15

conclude that?

16

from the courts opinion.

Why did the courts

Let me just read you a couple of sentences

The case is Meyer versus Nebraska.

17

The

18

court said this, "It is said that the purpose of the

19

legislation was to promote civic development by inhibiting

20

training and education of the immature in foreign

21

tongues and ideals before they could learn English

22

and acquire American ideals." And, "That the English

2:l

language should be and become the mother tongue of

24

all children reared in this state," close quote.

2."1

"It is also affirmed," continuing from

w

the opinion, "that the foreign-born population is

27

very large, that certain communities commonly use

28

foreign words, follow foreign leaders, move in a foreign
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-

1

atmosphere and that the children are thereby hindered

2

from becoming citizens of the most useful type and

3

the public safety is imperiled."
Quotes that might as well come from California

4
5

English or U.S. English.

The court went on to state

6

this, though, "That the state may do much, go very

7

far indeed, in order to improve the quality of its

8

citizens physically, mentally and morally is clear.

9

But the individual has certain fundamental rights

10

which must be respected.

The protection of the Constitution

11

extends to all,

12

as well as to those born with English on their tongue.

to those who speak other languages

"Perhaps it would be highly advantageous

13
14

if all had ready understanding of our ordinary speech.

15

But this cannot be coerced by methods which conflict

16

with the Constitution.

17

promoted by prohibitive means," close quote from the

18

opinion of the U.S. Supreme Court in Meyer versus

19

Nebraska.

A desirable end cannot be

I think that what you have to bear in mind

20
21

as well and this, perhaps, too is a point that can

22

uniquely be made by someone who is involved in an

23

organization such as that which I am.

24

of age within this state, the Jewish generation of

25

age, are in most instances the grandchildren, the

26

great grandchildren, and in some cases now, even the

27

great, great grandchildren of Jewish immigrants who

28

spoke Russian, who spoke Polish, who spoke Yiddish,

The generation
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1

who spoke German.

2

the lower east side of New York, which was for all

3

intents and purposes, a Jewish getto devoid for the

4

most part of the English language.

5

Yiddish theater when immigration was at its height.

6

There was signage that appeared

7

not English.

8
9

Many of them did so on the--in

There was a flourishing

in Yiddish exclusively,

And California--I see California as really
the new Ellis Island, as the Ellis Island of the 1980's.

10

Because here you have exactly the same phenomena.

11

History does repeat itself, gentlemen.

12

is repeating itself in this state.

And history

Just as the United States Supreme Court

13
14

found unconstitutional the attempt to proscribe the

15

teaching of German in public schools back in the early

16

1920's, a remnant of World War I legislation, so too,

17

the courts of this state ultimately are going to find

18

Proposition 6 3 unconstitutional.
But the question is, the real question

19
20

I think for the people of this state is,

21

going to not understand the important purpose that

22

a constitution serves?

23

question of whether or not it is minorities who are

24

protected by a constitution?

25

ignore the fact that each of them,

26

is a minority himself or herself?

Are they going to ignore the

And are they going to
in some sense,

I think that the answer to that ought to

27
28

Are they

be clear.

And I think the fact that the coalitions
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1

that were formed to oppose Proposition 63 are so wide-

2

ranging, are so broad, that that alone is indicative

3

of the fact that any attempt to divide the community

4

along linguistic lines is an enterprise that is doomed

5

to failure.
Though, one might say that I, as an attorney,

6

-

7

have a parochial interest in ensuring that that dispute

8

is resolved--or yourself, Senator Carpenter, that

9

that dispute is resolved in the courts and that people

10

spend lots of time paying lots of lawyers to litigate

11

this.

12

to be handled.

13

it ought to be handled from a communal perspective.

14

That is not the way that we believe the political

15

system ought to work.

That is not the way that we think it ought

We think that people can and that people

16

17

must understand that the true issue here is what does

18

a constitution do and what should a constitution do.

19

And it is our view, as members of a minority group,

20

that a constitution ought to be there to protect individual

:n

rights.

22

regardless of the language that they speak.

And it ought to be there to protect minorities,

That is why we are here.

23

-

That is not the way that we think

That is why we

24

appreciate this committee's time and attention to

25

this matter.

And I might add one last point, in closing,

26

as a lawyer.

That I am a member of the individual

27

rights section of the County Bar Association of the

28

County of Los Angeles, which has 19,000 members.
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Our section, on September lOth, brought

1

2

to the full board of trustees, a resolution opposing

3

Proposition 63.

4

by

5

Bar Association so that we have now joined our colleagues in

6

the San Francisco Bar Association opposing this initiative.

That resolution was adopted unanimously

the board of trustees of the Los Angeles County

7

Thank you for your time.

8

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

9

FATHER PINA:.

10

COURT REPORTER:

May I have your name,

please?
FATHER PINA:

13
14

I am the direct result of

English-only in a family.

11
12

Father Pina.

My name is Father Joe Pina,

P-i-n-a.

15

COURT REPORTER:

16

FATHER PINA:

Thank you.

As being a direct result

17

of English-only in a family in the early 1950's, it

18

was my father's contention that if we were to survive

19

we would have to learn English.

20

And to be able to learn English we would

21

have to speak English.

That was the process of my

22

family in those early 1950's and 1960's.

2 :~

process what happened was, and I love my father dearly

24

and my mother dearly, what suffered was the loss of

2fi

culture.

26

with Mexican roots.

·n

nol <Jrow up with PiJnamanian rooL:;,

28

first generation Panamanian.

What suffered was that

I

But in that

did not qrow up

What suffered was that I did
<1:;

my moLh(•t·

Wd:i
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I

2

three years.

3

could not communicate with my grandparents.

4

not communicate with my cousins, uncles, aunts.

G

happened was that there was a lack of communication.

6

There was no affinity.

7

built between my family and I.

9

What happened was, I who spoke English,
I could
What

There was no real relationships

What also happened was that there was an

8

-

visited Panama and lived in Panama for

1

ashamedness that I received for being Hispanic.

Even

10

in the early training years of my seminary life that

11

still continued.

12

priest in 1972 that I began to realize who I was.

13

I was assigned to El Cerino--Our Lady of Guadalupe

14

in El Cerino.

15

I reached a cultural shock.

It wasn't until I was ordained a

And it was at that first time that

It is sort of ironic that I, a Hispanic,

16

17

had to go to a Mexican-American cultural center in

18

San Antonio, Texas, to learn about my culture.

19

yet, that is what happened.

20

doing that that awakened me.

And

It was that process of

It happened from the very simple reason

21

In that process, again,

22

that I had to learn English.

23

as serving my people, my people suffered from the

24

fact that I spoke English.

25

serve them.
I spoke Spanish with an accent.

26
27

28

Because then I could not

Mexican accent, but with an American accent.

Not a
I also,

culturally, did not understand a lot of the things

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 203A
:!639 E. HARBOR BLVD.
VEYITRA. CA 93001

Court Reportinl( Ser1•ices

TELEPHONE

(805) 658-7770

195.

1

that my people were suffering from.

Now, after 14

2

years of being in East Los Angeles serving my community,

3

finally we are beginning to communicate and understand

4

one another.

5

now can freely say and be proud of who I am, as a

6

Hispanic, as a Mexican-American, as a Panamanian,

7

as an American citizen.

As I have delved into the culture and

R

I speak against Proposition 63 because

9

there is one thing that you cannot legislate, and

10

that is attitude.

You don't legislate attitude.

11

is the individual choice of a person.

12

legislate that a person must speak English--you cannot

And when you

legislate that you have to love a person.
14

the free choice.

15

cannot legislate dignity.

That

That is

You cannot legislate respect.

You

I think that this is one of the real drawbacks

16
17

of such a proposition.

That we suffer indignities.

JR

I am going to use English words.

19

being called an illegal alien--an English word.

20

I see "alien" I think of that movie "Alien."

21

that is how I sometimes think that our people feel.

22

That we are monsters.

~

not a part of--yet, that is the word that is used

24

all of the time for my people, "illegal alien."

The indignity of

That we are violent.

When

And

We are

I constantly battle that, to call my people,

25

26

if we are not documented, to call us, "undocumented

27

people."

2R

people.

I can accept that.

But we are persons and
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Another thing that I see that creeps in

1

-

I am going

2

in this type of attitude is a pronoun.

3

to use the English pronoun.

4

"they."

5

that in my--in what I have to suffer with with my

6

people in Saint Alphonsus.

7

to Monterey Park, adjacent to Montabello, and the East Los

8

Angeles community.

I is--people become,

They do not become, "we."

And I look at

We are located adjacent

And what has happened is my Mexican-American--a

9
10

lot of my Mexican-American parishioners have suffered

11

the loss of identity.

12

it is, "they."

13

in.

14

that those people are "we."

So, what happens is is that

"They", the immigrants that are coming

"They" are causing all of the problems.

Forgetting

15

So, what creeps in in the English language

16

is that attitude of "we" and "they"--a very unhealthy

17

attitude.

18

As we reflect this again, what we begin

19

to see is that it permeates the entire--the entire

20

age group,

21

the senior citizens to adults.

22

type of idea.

from the beginning with little kids to
This permeates that

23

Another attitude that creeps in that is

24

very, very unhealthy too is the simple environment

25

that we live in.

26

English.

27

English and I say 'cheeken' instead of chicken.

28

I use my Spanish accent, or my Mexican accent people

You know, people ask us to speak

And yet, when we make the attempt to speak
And
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1

laugh at me.

2

of set me apart again.

3

English.

4

and tribulations.

5

People make fun of me.

People sort

And yet my people try to speak

They try to deal with the everyday trials

I heard this--the little time that I have

6

been here I have heard some of the comments made about--about

7

complaints made about Burger King and McDonalds as

8

they change words to Spanish so that they can serve

9

the community.

That is called, "smart business."

That

10

is called, "using your head."

11

businessmen come on here I am sure that they are going

12

to address that particular issue.
If you

I know that when the

want to sell a product you don't

14

go to the people where you want them to be, you go

15

to them where they are.

16

to an environment and to come to a real dignity and

17

self-respect.

And you help them to come

It is a battle that I am fighting in Saint

18

19

Alphonsus.

w

Proposition 63.

21

there is a growing contingency in my parish that they

22

are beginning to recognize the gospel message.

~

in that gospel message, the good news--the good news

~

is very simple. "Love God above all things and love

~

your neighbor as you love yourself."

I am not saying that everybody is "anti"
That would be unfair to say.

26

That is the simple message.

27

really matter what language you speak.

28

really matter what color we are.

But

And

And it doesn't
It doesn't

It doesn't really
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1

matter whether we are male or female.

What matters

2

is that we are all equal and that we all have the same

3

dignity before God who loves us.

4

As we reach that and as we proclaim that

5

message, we at Saint Alphonsus are going to have to

6

go through those trials and tribulations as we recognize

7

that.

8
9

The American Bishops of California have
already spoken out against Proposition 63.

United

10

Neighborhoods Organization, of which I am treasurer,

11

also speaks out against Proposition 63.

12

In my final comment, it is most interest.]ng

13

for me, Senator Carpenter, and again, I don't mean

14

to embarrass you, but it is something that I have to

15

deal with all of the time.

16

and that is why I did not introduce myself originally,

17

when you introduced me, you said, "Father Joe Payna.

18

My name is Father Joe Pina, and I have gotten so it hat now, that'

19

the way I have to introduce it is to say, "It is like

w

pina colada."

When you introduced me,

II

And everybody remembers "pina colada."

But that is an absolute crime that I have

21
22

to deal with that that way.

23

my name correctly.

~

the English language.

They do not pronounce

They have got to pronounce it in
That is an indignity to me.

And again, I say that, and I don't mean
26

to insult you.

27

deal with all of the time.

It is just something that I have to

As I end, then, I ask you to take into consideration

28
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those aspects that you don't dictate attitude.

2

can't legislate attitude.

3

is going to bring some very bad attitudes and very

4

unhealthy attitudes in our community.

A proposition like this

And it is best to recognize that.

5

You

I

6

and realize that

7

we are going to survive in the United States we must

8

speak.

9

We are dedicated to offering classes in English so

Engli~h

is the power language.

support
If

We, at Saint Alphonsus, are dedicated to that.

10

our people can speak English.

But we don't have to

11

legislate it in a constitutional law that is narrow-minded,

12

unclear and ambiguous.

13

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Thank you, Father Pina.

14

We have several businessmen here.

15

Anh from the Economic and Employment Development Center

16

who had to leave.

17

in opposition to Proposition 63.

Andy

He left his testimony which was

We have Takeo Tiyoshi who is the president

18
19

of the Little Tokyo Business Association.

20

Tokyo Business Association is also in opposition to

21

Proposition 63.
Do we have Vern Jenkins, vice president

22

23

of Pollo Loco Franchises here?
Do we have Reuben Jauregui, president of

24

25

the Hispanic Chamber of Commerce here?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

26
27

The Little

Senator, I will be

speaking for Mr. Jauregui.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

28

Okay, would you like
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1

to do that now?
And, 1o we have Jose Josano, editor of La Opinion

2
3

here?

4

Go ahead, gentlemen.

5

MR. OAXACA:

6

Oaxaca.

I am wearing two hats, as I noted from the

7

floor.

Mr. Reuben Jauregui, who is president of the

8

Latin Business Association, had to leave because of

9

another obligation.

10

remarks.

But, he gave to me some of his

I will try to cover them in my discussion.
I am here, I guess, more officially as a

11

-

Mr. Chairman, my name is Fernando

12

member of the media.

13

media.

14

Lozano in a minute.

In this case, the Spanish language

There was a media panel and you will meet Mr.

I am very disappointed that the television

15
16

cameras are gone and that most of the reporters are

17

gone.

IH

"anti-63" discussion that I think is meaty has been

19

this afternoon when no one has been around to cover

20

it.

21

that are in the room.

Because, I have to observe that most of the

I hope that there are a few people from the press

I am also very unhappy that Proposition

22

and the

23

63 is not being backed by Linden Laruch,

24

reason that I say that is that I noticed in the press

25

this morning that the chairman of the Republican Party

26

of California and the chairman of the Democratic Party

')M

of California had a "love-in" yesterday and both came

2R

out against Proposition 64, the anti-AIDS amendment.

~·
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1

And I wish that this proposition could draw

2

the same kind of attention from the press, from show

3

business people--I understand there were 100 parties

4

in an "anti-64" campaign activity here in the last

5

week with a lot of them attended by big movie stars.
But those of us who come from the so-called

6
7

minority community, Hispanics, Asians, Jews, maybe

8

Armenians and Lithuanians and what have you, we are

9

not drawing the movie stars and we are obviously, this

10

afternoon, not drawing the media.
But, I know the U.S. English movement in

11
12

national terms.

I have been involved at the national

13

level in Hispanic affairs for some time.

14

we have, pure and simple, here--we have Proposition

15

63 bringing to California a new epidemic of an old

16

disease.

And what

The word was used earlier, "xenophobia."
Proposition 63 is racist in effect and it

17

18

is divisive.

19

here in our state.

20

places where it is flourishing--the basic mentality

21

of "63".

22

We have seen examples of that already
It is taking place in Florida--other

We have lived here in California for many

2:i

years in a multi-ethnic and multi-lingual society.

24

I think that we are doing just fine,

25

in Los Angeles, with a Black mayor, with Hispanic councilmen,

26

with Black councilmen, with non-Hispanic, White councilmen,

~

Jewish councilmen.

certainly, here

And, yes, we have our little problems from

~
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1

time to time.

2

each other.

3

this rabid and alarmist mentality represented by these

4

people who wrap themselves in the flag and talk about

5

Americanism and the public welfare have introduced,

6

publicly, a mean and a nasty tone to our way of life

7

here in California, and in my town, Los Angeles, and

8

will be eventually in San Francisco, in San Diego,

9

in Santa Cruz, in every other city in this state that

10

But, we have been doing fairly well.

But,

has a Spanish name.

11

-

And we have difficulty in understanding

I think that those of us who live in California

12

appreciate that no matter what the outsiders may think,

13

we are a society in this state that has these characteristics.

14

We are a dynamic society.

15

growing in terms of the Asian community--in terms of

16

the Latin community.

17

healthy way.

18

We are changing.

We are

But, it is growing in a very

I think that the issue that I have not heard

19

enough about this afternoon, and I wasn't able to be

20

here this morning, is the incredibly negative impact

21

that the step like "63" will initiate on the economy

22

of this state.
I would love to see, for one day, every

23

24

immigrant in this state to stay home--just one day,

25

to stay home from work, legal or illegal.

26

with the priest that the word "alien" I don't like.

27

But let's just say that every immigrant stays home.

28

And what would happen to this state?

I agree

It would shut
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1

down.

2

textile factories and furniture factories and almost

3

every kind of industry that one can think of.

It would shut down hotels and restaurants and

We are the engine

4

of this state, those

5

of us who are so-called minorities.

6

a little better than others.

7

we have made this state.

8

White friends, we make quite a team.

9

want or need outsiders to come and fix up our society.

Some of us do

But, not only do we contribute,

And with our non-Hispanic,
And we don't

Ex-Senator Hayakawa, I understand, is a

10

11

Canadian immigrant.

12

this proposition is that he didn't like what he saw

13

happening in Canada.

14

delighted if he would return to Canada and go work

15

their problems and leave us alone.

16

I come from west Texas.

He says that his motivation for

Well, very frankly, I would be

I grew up being

17

told that I could not speak Spanish in the classroom

18

and in the schoolyard when I was seven, eight and nine

19

years old.

20

of thing.

21

We can all tell stories about that kind

And you say to yourself, "Do these people

22

want to bring this back to California?

~

going to do for us?"

~

broadcaster.

25

You asked earlier--someone from the floor denied that

26

the U.S. English movement has attacked the media.

I happen to be a Spanish radio

They are attacking the media, Senator.

I can give you chapter and verse here, a

27
28

What is this

quotation fron Mr. Diamond, about their concern about
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1

the yellow pages.

2

in talking about the Spanish advertising, quote, "What

3

they are doing tends to separate our citizens and our

4

people by language.

This leads to dangerous divisiveness."

That is Stanley Diamond, head of the California

5
6

chapter of the Advocacy Group, U.S. English.

7

about McDonalds, Anheiser Busch, Proctor and Gamble,

8

Ford Motor Company, Phillip Morris.

9

to Phillip Morris or any other companies who are advertising

10

He says, "We object

I will be happy to provide to the Committee

12

the specific information.

13

Valley Tribune of December 25 of last year.
Does that meet your

definition of symbolic?
MR. OAXACA:

16

17

This is out of the San Gabriel

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

14
lli

He talks

in languages other than English."

11

-

He says--let me give you an example,

Senator, this is not symboligy.

This is getting at the nuts and bolts of our economy.
If these people succeed in what I think

18
19

that they are trying to do--they want to put me out

20

of business.

21

They want to put out every foreign language media mechanism

22

in this country--they want to put us out of business.

They want to put Mr. Lozano out of business.

And it gets down to the very genesis of

23
24

this organization.

25

environmentalist movement.

26

field.

')~

~I

This organization came out of an
It moved on into the immigration

This is an anti-immigration group.

What they

really don't want is immigrants in this country.
The leadership is not Hayakawa.

2R

The leadership
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1

is not Mr. Diamond.

It is--I am sure that that is

2

available to the committee.

3

it

4

people that come out of the east coast.

You probably have covered

in San Francisco--Dr. Tanthin

5

and some of the

I don't know what their problem is and

6

I don't sympathize with their problem.

7

California~-here

8

problems and we don't need them.

9

that this proposition may pass in November, and I think

But, here 1n

in California, we don't need their
Now, sadly, I believe

10

we are going to be stuck with some very, very nasty

11

legislation that hopefully you people in the State

12

Legislature will figure out a way to extricate it from

lJ

us.

14

the Jewish Congress says that maybe it could be declared

15

unconstitutional.

Perhaps, maybe our attorney who was representing

I hope to God that it can.

Because it is going to hurt our economy.

16
17

It is going to hurt us, not just here in California.

18

We say that we are in the Pacific Rim.

19

capital of the Pacific Rim on the east side.

20

about needing to do business in the language of consumers.

We talk

Show me a Japanese businessman that comes

21

22

We are the

to the U.S and doesn't speak English.

Show me an American

businessman that wants to do business in Latin America.
24

How are they going to do it speaking English?

Eventually

25

we are going to have to deal with our balance of payments

26

deficit.

We are going to have to start behaving like

27

everybody else.

And this kind of backward thinking

28

is totally foreign, totally inimical to the kind of
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1

economic progress that we have had and enjoyed in this

2

state and which, I feel, is jeopardized by this kind

3

of thinking, by this kind of mentality.
I hope that the legislature can do something

4
5

to help in the battle between now and November 4th.

6

I am pleased at the Governor's initiative, at the Governor's

7

willingness to come out against it, our police chief

8

here and so many other public officials--Mayor Bradley.

9

But, it is just a drop in the bucket.
These people have millions of dollars on

10
11

the east coast.

They are pouring it in.

I heard yesterday

12

that they are now threatening elected officials who

13

do not back the proposition.

14

that be.

15

themselves in the flag, when they start telling publicly-

16

elected officials that if they don't back the proposition

17

that they are going to fight them with money out of

18

the U.S. English treasury.

How well-meaning can

You know, that is where they lose me, wrapping

By the way, the treasurer of U.S. English

19

20

is the same guy who is the treasurer of the Federation

21

for American Immigration Reform, which is the outfit

22

that has been trying to push Simpson Rodeno.
So, this is a foreign operation--foreign

23
24

to California.

We have got to beat it.

25

Thank you, sir.

26

MR. LOZANO:

Thank you, Senator Campbell,

27

Assemblyman Polanco, for giving me the opportunity to

28

speak at this forum.
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La Opinion has always been proud of having
2

a long tradition of defending the rights of the California

3

Hispanic community and I appreciate this opportunity

4

to continue that.
COURT REPORTER:

5

6

May I have your name for

the record, please?

7

MR. LOZANO:

Sorry.

8

COURT REPORTER.

9

MR. LOZANO:

Jose Lozano, L-o-z-a-n-o.

Thank you.

Sure.

Some cynics might say that I am eager to

10

11

speak on this issue out of a sense of self-preservation.

12

Anyone, really though, who believes that knows nothing
about our history--La Opinion's history.
We have been publishing in Spanish here

14
15

for over 60 years and have always recognized the importance

16

of English, have always encouraged our readers to learn

17

it and to use it.
English is the language of power because

18

19

it is the language of politics and the language of

20

commerce.

21

is being eroded as Mr. Diamond asserts?

22

only those who are woefully uninformed or seriously

23

malintended could make such an assertion.

How can anybody truly believe that English
In my opinion,

There is an old saying in Spanish, if you

24

25

would permit me, that says, "El sordo, como no oye,

26

compone."

27

the music up."

Or, "The deaf man, as he cannot hear, makes

Experience shows us that in political arenas,

28
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1

this is frequently the case.

2

not enough, deafness of which I speak is of the worst

a

kind.

4

deaf man than the one who does not want to hear."

For, as another saying goes, "There is no worse

According to the proponents of Proposition

5
6

63, everybody in California would be required to use

7

English and invites not only residents, but anyone

8

doing business in California to sue local or state

9

government when, in their opinion, these entities do

10

not do their best to enforce this new constitutional

11

provision.
Could it be then that choosing to be deaf,

12

13

Senator Hayakawa and his followers do not hear the

14

cry of over 40,000 adults who want to learn English

15

but are turned away from the L.A. School District's

16

ESL programs for lack of room.

17

then, that they don't see this phenomenon represented--or,

18

I'm sorry, repeated in 131 out of 228 California school

19

districts.

Are they also blind

Maybe, being deaf, they have not heard that

20
21

98 percent of Hispanic parents believe that it is essential,

22

not preferred, not desirable, but essential that their

23

children read and write English perfectly.
In a way, though, this movement is a little

24

-

And, as if that were

25

comical.

It encourages one's imagination to embrace

26

the absurd.

27

sue the state on charges that its name is "California"?

28

Will they demand that El pueblo dP.l nuestro los senora

Would Hayakawa or one of his associates
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1

de Los Angeles y Porciuncula -- change its name to,

2

"The Angels?"

What about "Sacramento," "San Diego,"

3

and "Lagunav?

Will they want to change "Figuerora

4

Street" to "Smith Boulevard" or "La Cienaga" to "The

5

Swamp"?

6

another opinion?

Will they ask

to just become

It sounds silly doesn't it?

7

8

not.

9

forum that I

10

La Opinion

It is not.

Well, it is

I have said once before, in a similar

participated in in Florida, that I felt

that this movement was cavalier and insulting.

11

It is insulting in a way that proponents

12

of Proposition 63 are selling this proposition to us.

13

We are asked to believe that all California English

14

wants is to motivate non-English users to learn English.

15

If that were true why haven't they gotten involved

16

in ESL programs themselves?

17

that they have collected, according to the L.A. Times

18

today, $264,000.00 within the state, plus a loan of

19

$338,000.00 from U.S. English.

w

How much of the money

How much of that money goes to positive,

21

pro-active approaches to this issue?

The movement

22

is insulting in the way they equate Quebec with Southern

23

California, ignoring the historical realities of both

24

areas.

25

the United States?

Why on earth would we want to separate with
Certainly, not to join Mexico.

It is insulting the way U.S. English and

26

27

California English claim that

nowhere else is there

28

more than one official language.

Canada has two official
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languages.

Switzerland has three.

And even South

2

Africa has four official languages.

3

that making Afrikaans the only official language of South Afri a

4

would solve their problems.

5

And nobody believes

It may sound as if I am making light of

6

this issue.

But, if you take a serious look at this

7

proposition, we get an entirely set of new questions

8

with possibly tragic consequences.

9

would happen to the foreign tourist or immigrant who

Just imagine what

10

dials "911" and is told that emergencies only exist

11

where English is spoken.

12

The results could be tragic.

But, what

13

is tragic right now is that otherwise intelligent and

14

honest people, such as Senator Hayakawa, insist that

15

newly arrived immigrants don't learn English because

16

they don't want to.

17

lists for classes for foreigners who, with or without

18

legal documentation, want to join the dominant society

19

of this nation through its common language, English.

20

One only needs to see the waiting

Any other argument is a distortion, at best.

21

At worst, it is racism which manages to make allies

22

with falsehood.

~

Thank you for your time.

24

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

25

testimony.

26
27

Thank you for your

Frank Arcuri, from the Rainmaker Group in
Monterey Park.
MR. ARCURI:

There are not many people left,
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1

I

at this point.

Earlier you used the expression, "English-

2

3

only."

The movement is not called, "English-only."

4

It is "Official English."

5

that the law would say that you could only use one

6

language.

English-only would imply

It doesn't.
In a nation of immigrants, we want people

7

8

to speak whatever language that they choose to.

But

9

what we don't want is an official bilingualism, which

10

some of our politicians seem intent on pushing us towards.

11

That is why it's necessary to make English the official

12

language of California.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

1~

And that is why, locally,

14

this movement has come to be known as the English-only

15

movement.

16

MR. ARCURI:

No, sir.

17

The opposition, such as you appear to be,

J8

and this other man, call it "English-only."

19

"Official English."

20

It is,

We welcome people to speak whatever language

21

that they like in the privacy of their homes or in

22

their business.

~~

of state-mandated bilingualism, which is what we have

24

now.

But we don't want an official policy

We have now laws that require that, in a

25

w

school district, if there are so

TI

in a given district that classes have to be taught

w

in that foreign language.

many foreign students
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The law goes on to say that if that--and

1

2

then the law goes on to say that if there are American

3

students--American students who speak English have to

4

be included in those classes.
That is the sort of thing that I have found

5

6

out in this year that I have been working on this

7

the people of California do not like.
As I said, my name is Frank Arcuri.

8
9

-

the person--I am from Monterey Park.

I

that

am

I started the

10

Official English movement in Monterey Park a year and

11

one half ago.

12

Monterey Park.

13

Monterey Park was the All-American city that they were

14

pretending to be.

15

language signs that dominated our schools--our district--our

16

business districts, we are now the new west coast China-

17

town.

I came to a City Council meeting in
And I said that I didn't think that

I said that because of the foreign

We were a west coast Chinatown

18

that discriminated

19

against Americans by placing the majority of these

20

business signs in a language that only a few people

21

could understand.

22

I was going to work to make--require the use of English

23

on business signs.

24

initiative to that view point.

I decided that then and there that

And I was going to circulate an

Instead, I decided to work on making English

25
26

the official language of Monterey Park as a broader

27

way of attacking--of addressing the problems that faced

28

our--face our city.
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I circulated this initiative--are you laughing
2

at me?

3

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

4

MR. ARCURI:

5

At your comments.

Oh, really?

What is so funny?

I didn't come here to be comical, Mr. Polanco.

6

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

7

MR. ARCURI:

It is Polanco.

Okay, and my name is Arcuri.

8

By the way, people don't always pronounce my name properly

9

but--I have found out--and don't always spell it, but

10

I accept that.
Let's see, where were we.

11

I went--I personally

12

circulated a petition and I got almost 4,000 signatures

13

of the people of Monterey Park to say that English

14

would be our official language.

15

A third of all of the people that signed

l6

the petition had Hispanic surnames.

17

had Asian surnames and another third had European surnames,

18

which, by the way, is the cross section of ethnicities

19

in our community.
It is not racist.

20

Another third

I have found out that

21

there is a minority of people, professional minorities,

22

that don't want--and there are politicians that support

23

them, that don't want to see a community where we have

24

a common language.

25

to see a divided community.

26

have the Anglos here.

27

And we have the Chinese here.

There is politicians that want
A community divided into--we

We have the Hispanics here.

This sort of division

28

is a form of formal
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1

segregation that we have been getting into.

2

is what I am fighting against.

3

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

4

MR. ARCURI:

5

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

6

you make reference to.

7

MR. ARCURI:

Who are they?

Who are they what?
The politicians that

Well, you know, I am starting

8

to think, after listening to you today that you are

9

one of them.

10

12

But I don't know you that well because

I don't know your name.
But believe me, I will do some research

11

on this.

People that come in--

13

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

14

MR. ARCURI:

Outside--

People that come in and say

15

"English only," and say that repeatedly--politicians,

16

must be these people.
Well, right now, to answer your question

17
18

more precisely, we had some problem in the Los Angeles

19

Council because the United States Justice Department

w

said that they didn't--a re-districting they had fragmented

21

the Latino vote.
Christ, we don't have a Latino vote.

22

-

And this

If

23

you are an American citizen then you are an American.

24

You are not a Latino.

25

If you are an American citizen don't call yourself

26

Latino.

27

Call yourself an American.

And that is what I want to say.

Don't call yourself Anglo, Hispanic, or Asian.

It is this racism that you are bringing

28
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1

upon yourself.

2

Do I have some questions?

3

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

4

English, specifically, being under attack?
MR. ARCURI:

5

Yes.

How is the

Okay, the first thing that

6

I wanted to say, by the way, is that I am not with

7

the U.S. English group.

8

them.

9

with them.

Most of my views, in fact all of my views coincide

But, I am not an official English representative.

10

11

I am completely separate from

Now, some--

12

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

13

MR. ARCURI:

Well--

Now, some of the ways our common

14

language is under attack would be what I just said.

15

We have an official bilingual policy in--bilingual

16

educational policy that says that American students

17

are required, at times, to be taught in a language

18

that isn't English.

That is one way.

Another thing that I have noticed--downtown

19

20

Los Angeles now has a Korea town.

We have divided

21

up like that.

22

China towns, we have the Tai areas, and so on.

23

officially now, downtown Korea town has their signs

24

in Korean.

You see, we have the Korea towns, the

That is dividing our community.

25

Even,

Those people

26

never consider themselves Americans.

They will always

27

consider themselves Koreans because we have put the

28

signs up that 3ay that this is Korea town.

This is
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1

where Koreans live.

This is wrong.

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

2

If you were a legislator,

:l

what kind of legislation would you pass to promote

4

English?
MR. ARCURI:

5

6

That is a good question.

I

am not a legislator.

7

To begin with I would look at Senator Hayakawa's

8

suggestion--suggested constitutional amendment.

9

of it is a little on the legal side, but I--by and

10

Some

large, I support it and I think that it is a good idea.

11

I think that English should be the official

12

language of America.

13

that the official language of America with another

14

group that Senator Hayakawa is a part and that is called,

15

"English First."
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

16
l7

And I am going to work to make

Have you been successful

in Monterey Park in getting those Chinese signs down?
MR. ARCURI:

18

No.

The official English--the

19

measure to make English the official language of Monterey

20

Park did not address the signs, neither will this constitution-

21

al amendment.
Because of my efforts, because of the publicity

22
23

that I brought to bear on this problem, our city council

24

passed a resolution that required English to be on

25

business signs.

26

of each business be--required to be on each sign.
Most businesses ignore it, though, and that

27
28

They required that a generic description

is the problem.

But, we do have a law, now, that requires
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1

the use of English on business signs.

2

something that they were afraid to do before we started

3

this.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

4

5

And this is

How do you feel about

signs--capitalist--

6

MR. ARCURI:

Yes, but we don't have one.

7

Ann Rand wrote a book, years ago, called

8

Capitalism: The Unknown Ideal.

9

have it here, do we?
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

10

And we really don't

What is wrong with

11

putting Swahili on signs if that Swahili would bring

12

in customers?
MR. ARCURI:

13

The thing is, our--privately,

14

people could put up and should put up and do whatever

15

they want with the signage that they put up.

16

But, our public view belongs to everyone.

17

And the--this is America.

English is the language

18

common to us all and this is the language which we

19

should see on our public views.
That is a major distinction.

20

I believe

21

that our Constitution calls for--guarantees freedom

22

of speech.

2:3

language limit my ability to communicate effectively.

Freedom of speech goes both ways.

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

24

Foreign

You had repeated that

25

you were going to clarify the tax, I think, on bilingual

26

McDonald's menus?
MR. ARCURI:

27
~

Yes, but not as a spokesmen

for U.S. English.
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1

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

2

MR. ARCURI:

Only as somebody who is--has

3

followed this issue very closely for the past year

4

and one-half.

5

And by the way, I have heard every argument

6

that you guys gave tonight over the past year.

7

I have never heard them as windy as they got tonight.

8

I have heard all of them.
It is not the official policy

9

Although,

of U.S. English

10

or California English to discourage the use of bilingual

11

advertisement.

12

official English but--who think that way, but that

13

is not the official viewpoint of the group.

15

There might be individuals who support

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

14

-

Yes, but--

So, these quotations--is

Mr. Diamond still here?

16

MR. ARCURI:

No.

17

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

So, these quotations

lR

from Mr. Diamond, he is not representing the campaign

19

with those quotations?

20

MR. ARCURI:

Oh no, and listen, you know

21

yourself being in the public eye that the newspapers

22

don't always reproduce what you say and what you mean

23

exactly the way that you said it.

24

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

25

MR. ARCURI:

You know that.

I have heard that.

Yes, you have heard that once

26

or twice.

That is what I found out.

27

official viewpoint of U.S. English.

28

people might feel otherwise.

That is not the
Although, privately,
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CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

1

Okay, so in making

2

those statements, Mr. Diamond was only representing

.1

himself.
MR. ARCURI:

4

5

statements, necessarily.

6
7

Mr. Diamond didn't make those

Just because you read something in the paper
do you believe it?

8

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

9

MR. ARCURI:

Well--

I'm not speaking for Mr. Diamond.

10

I am just speaking because I know him as a person and

11

as a friend.

But, don't--

12

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

13

MR. ARCURI:

14

Just because you read something

in a paper, don't think it's gospel.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

15

16

Not always--

I don't always believe

everything that I read in the paper--

17

MR. ARCURI:

18

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

19

slant that it is given.

20

are in quotes.
MR. ARCURI:

21

Yes.
I don't believe the

I tend to believe things that

No, in Monterey Park I have

~

discovered that there are certain newspapers that just

23

fabricate quotes completely out of thin air.

~

found that out.

I have

Particularly our Chinese newspapers.

We

26

have about six dailies that report on the news things

27

that I am intimately involved in--things that I am

2s

doing.

Then I get them translated and I found out
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that they are not describing what I was involved in.
2

They are describing something else.
So again, don't believe what you read in

3

4

the papers.

5

ASSEMBLEYMAN POLANCO:

6

MR. ARCURI:

7

ASSEMBLEYMAN POLANCO:

One last question.

Yes.
In your opinion,

8

is there--to the unity and more English speaking people

9

in Monterey Park, today?

10

MR. ARCURI:

11

ASSEMBLEYMAN POLANCO:

12

MR. ARCURI:

13

ASSEMBLEYMAN POLANCO:

14

I don't understand your question.
It is very simple.

Say it again.
For instance, do

you think that there is more unity in-MR. ARCURI:

15

Oh, yes, yes.

We just had

16

an election and we got rid of our old city council.

17

These were bigots that went around saying, "Vote for

18

me because I am Chinese," one lady said.

19

this to all of the Chinese voters in Monterey Park.

20

My Chinese friends told me.

21

And she told

They said that only a Chinese can represent

22

a Chinese.

23

ran for--an ex-city councilmen, ran for office.

~

said, "Vote for me because I have a Hispanic surname.

~

So, only a Hispanic can represent a Hispanic."

26

-

Ask the person about it.

Vote for me.

And another councilmen that
He

So these racist--this kind of racism is what we

27

had

throughout

28

a new city council.

Monterey Park.

We now have
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I would like to conclude with something
2

else.

This is a speech that I gave before the ACLU

3

about six months ago.

We had a day in San Gabriel.

4

"In America, English is the one language

5

that we can use when we want everyone to understand

6

their ideas.

7

even though some of our citizens speak other languages.

8
9

This is what unites us as Americans,

"We are going to make English the official
language of our state and our country as a way of expressing

10

this unity.

11

welcome here.

12

is the language we use in America.

13

Immigrants who speak other languages are
But they must remember that English

"While it is easier for them to use their

14

own language and customs, they must realize that they

15

are making a negative impact on the west San Gabriel

16

Valley."

17
18

This, by the way, applies to other areas
of the city.
"They must adapt to our ways.

19

w

use our language and respect our culture."

21

ASSEMBLEYMAN POLANCO:

22

MR. ARCURI:

23

Who is "they?"

They, the new immigrants that

have come and resettled Monterey Park.
We have--it is now known as "Little Taipei,"

24
~

They must

by the way.
But, we welcome immigrants.

26

27

the way America has grown.

28

Our language reflects this.

This is traditionally

We have had immigrants.
English language has the
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1

largest vocabulary of any language in the world.

2

is because we keep adding new words to our language

3

from other languages.

4
5

That

So, we welcome other people here, especially
if they come legally--only if they come legally.

6

Now, because Americans traditionally welcome

7

immigrants--we bend over backwards to allow for differences.

8

And, in Monterey Park, I say that we have bent over

9

backwards long enough in an effort to accomodate our

10

new immigrants.

And we now say, "Enough is enough."

This is America.

11

Don't divide us.

Don't

12

isolate us by building a second language with your

13

custom--with your language and customs.

14

problem that faces not just West San Gabriel Valley,

15

but America.

16

This is a

According to a CBS report one year ago,

17

a new wave of immigration is changing America.

18

there are places where English has almost become a

19

foreign language-- English as a foreign language in

20

America-- America as a foreign country.

21

in Monterey Park and it is happening to our neighboring

22

cities.

23

Today

It has happened

It will happen to America if we don't do

24

something about it.

We have to make English the official

20

language of America.

26

Park.

27

language of California.

We started this process in Monterey

Now, the next step is to make English the official

28

And I will say this, that regardless of
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the fact that there is a whole lot of people here that
2

are all against the official English movement and the

3

"prop 63," it is going to pass.

That is a certainty.

And this is going to have a long term, positive

4

5

effect on the development of America.

6

years from now we are going to be feeling this and

7

it is going to be a positive effect.

8
9

Thirty to fourty

We must work together to plan our country's
future.

Not as members of different, multi-ethnic

10

communities, but as Americans.

11

is our proud tradition.

12

heritage comes before any ethnic loyalties.

14

And I believe that our American

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

13

The English language

Mr. Arcuri, thank you

for your testimony.

15

Representing education, we have Maria Casias

16

to speak for Board of Education member Larry Gonzales.

17

We have Virginia Guitierrez, from the Garvey School

18

District and Dr. Keshishian, who is principal of Rose

19

and Alex Pilobos Armenian School.

20

MS. CASIAS:

My name is Maria Casias,

and

21

I am representing board member, Larry Gonzales, who

~

sits on the Board of Education for the Los Angeles

~

Unified School District.

24

Mr. Gonzales has proposed to the Board of

25

Education a resolution which would, in effect, provide

w

support for the "No on 63" proposition.

2?

vote will not take place until the following Monday.

However, that

absence of that kind of official support,

28
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, he has asked me to relate to you the tone of that proposition,
2

which expresses his concern for Proposition 63--or,

3

concerning Proposition 63.

4

on school children, but on the future of our state,

5

as the future depends on educators to give to society

6

the means by which we may continue to nourish the American

7

way of life.
I am sorry, I am a little disoriented by

8
9

-

And the impact, not only

the previous speaker, Mr. Arcuri.

I will try to stay

10

within the boundary of what this testimony is all about.

11

But, I need to say, just personally for the record,

12

that the confusion that Mr. Arcuri projects is exactly

13

the type of confusion that Proposition 63, once it

14

passes, will permeate throughout the State of California

15

and perhaps throughout our nation.
Proposition 63 would set us back as a free

16

17

and enlightened people, as a free country, as a country

18

that has been known among nations, as a country that

19

has promised life, liberty and the pursuit of happiness.

20

It didn't say, "The pursuit of happiness for English

21

only, for people who spoke only English."
It would, in fact, acknowledge that a change

22

allegia~ce

23

in the way that we pledge

to our flag would

24

have to take place.

25

and justice for all."

26

63 would need some change to come in the way that we

27

pledge allegiance because it would provide only liberty

28

and justice for some.

We presently say, "With liberty
And indeed, the passage of Proposition
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Proposition 63 would bring chaos to all

1

2

service providers in this state, not only educators.

3

It would create, officially, a system in which second

4

class citizenship would flourish beyond the coping

5

capacity of society.

6

situation where the majority of the children do not

7

speak English and where we are prohibited by law to

8

instruct in a language which is meaningful, comprehensible,

9

and is, after all, the basis for communication.

Imagine, if you will, a classroom

Imagine

10

the chaos that would result from this in the future,

11

not only of that child and group of children, but for

12

society at large.
We would continue to produce to society

13

14

children, adults, who are incapable of providing for

15

themselves.

16

people to those very things that brought them here

17

in the first place.

IH

to education, but it would limit access to fulfillment.

Proposition 63 would limit access by all

It would limit access, not only

I cannot believe that we would live in a

19
20

country that is, after all, a big hypocrisy.

21

not believe that as rational human beings, educated

22

by the American system of education, we have learned

I

do

to do this to one another.
The divisiveness that would be brought on

24
25

by Proposition 63, not only to new immigrants, but

26

to those of us who are children of immigrants who grew.

27

up speaking a language other than English, who were

28

not, after all, foreigners.

I do not consider myself
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1

a foreigner.

And I spoke a language other than English

2

in my home.

3

anyone to attempt to take that from me.

And I am an American citizen.

And I dare

4

Contrary to the principles which we have

5

heard plenty about today, Proposition 63 would tear

6

at the fabric of our society and would prohibit us

7

from providing the means by which we can enjoy our

8

lives and ensure a long-lasting role of this great

9

country in the history of mankind.

10

Thank you.

11

MS. GUITIERREZ:

Good afternoon Senator

12

Carpenter and Assemblymember

Polanco.

My name is

13

Virginia Guitierrez and I am vice president of the

14

Board of Education at the Garvey School District.
I am participating today on an issue that

15

16

personally given me and the anguish of discrimination

l7

with or without intent.

18

system in the mid-1960's, I experienced not being able

l9

to speak Spanish on campus.

20

this rule, we were faced with corporal punishment.

As a child in the public school

For those of us that broke

That is why I am here today, not only as

21

22

a board member, but as a parent.

23

school at the Garvey School District.

24

My son attends a

The passage of Proposition 63 would have

25

a great implication on our students at the Garvey School

26

District.

27

Hispanic and 29 percent Asian, it would have great

28

impact on our community.

With a student population of 67 percent
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We serve children from South Rosemead, South

1

2

San Gabriel, San Gabriel and Monterey Park.

3

many parent volunteers that come to our schools everyday

4

because they see the need to develop a good working

5

partnership with teachers and administrators.

6

majority of these parents do not speak English but

7

feel welcomed in our schools because they know that

8

they are accepted regardless of their language.

9

We have

The

These same parents realize that there is

10

a strong need to learn English and are currently attending

11

English classes.

12

to learn English, nor will it improve community relations.

13

It will create and increase inter-group tension, resentment

14

and bigotry.

1.'1

litigation.

This initiative will not help anyone

It could result in a nightmare of expensive

On August 5,

1986 the Garvey School Board

17

passed a resolution declaring its opposition to English

18

as the Official Language of California Initiative,

19

which, by the way, was a four to one vote.

20

like to share some of those comments on that resolution.

21

The Garvey School District Board of Education

I would

22

finds that it opposes the English as the Official Language

23

of California Initiative, that it opposes reprehensible

~

resolutions and actions of cities which would institution-

25

alize discrimination against language minority persons,

26

that orders to police departments to cooperate with

27

the immigration and naturalization service, strains

28

community relations and jeopardizes the security of
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everyone in and out of schools, that the learning
2

of English cannot be coerced by methods which conflict

3

with the Constitution.
Therefore, be it resolved that the Garvey

4

5

School District Board of Education affirms its opposition

6

to the English as the Official Language Initiative.

7

It affirms its opposition to the Monterey Park

8

Council's resolution and all such resolutions in California.

9

City

By the way, this resolution was passed at

10

8:30 p.m. with the attendance of 150 people.

11

did have a chance to voice their opinions.

12

So, everyone

We see the need to continue our close working

13

relationship with parents and community of the Garvey

14

School District.

15

the continued support from their parents and as concerned

16

citizens of this state, we need to strongly look at

17

the long term effect that this proposition could have

18

on our children.

Our students can only prosper from

19

Thank you.

20

MR. KESHISHIAN:

It is very difficult to

21

follow Mr. Arcuri who was rather illusive on many

22

points.

2:l

will allow me-- I am an immigrant myself, who came 30

24

years ago and had Mr. Arcuri been there to receive

25

me he would have asked me to become a good American.

w

My question would have been to him, "What do I do to

27

be a good American?

28

or Goldberg, or Deukmajian?

But, before I start with my comments, if you

Do I change my name to Smith,
Do I attend a Presbytarian
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1

Church, a Methodist Church, a Jewish Temple, a Baptist

2

Church, or what?"

3

Well, my name is only Keshishian.

4

a doctorate in political science and I am the principal

5

of Rose and Alex Pilobos Armenian High School.

6

to address you on behalf of the Armenian National Committee

7

of the western United States.

I wish

We strongly oppose Proposition 63 because

8
9

I have

it is a counterproductive and unnecessary measure.

10

Close to 400,000 Americans of Armenian decent reside

11

in California.

12

at the turn of the century to escape the persecution

13

and genocide of the Armenians by the Turkish government,

14

many have arrived to the United States within the past

15

15 years as a result of the turmoil and conditions

16

in Lebanon, Iran, and the Soviet Union.

17

While most came to the United States

As an educator and school administrator,

18

I have had the opportunity to observe, first hand,

19

the richness of our culturally diverse state.

w

it is not possible to precisely predict the consequences

2l

of Proposition 63, it is obvious that it can lead to

22

more intolerance and bigotry.

23

bring about confusion and resentment towards those

24

ethnic groups who wish to retain their heritage.

25

Although

Furthermore, it can

I hope I serve as a positive role model

26

to Armenians and other immigrants.

I am opposed to

27

Proposition 63 because it is discriminatory, for it

28

disallows the pursuit of happiness.

This proposition
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will only build walls.
I am opposed to legalizing anyone's preferences.

2
3

Having been a victim of prejudice and discrimination

4

of similar nature myself in Turkey, where Armenians

s

have been subjects and not citizens, not simply just

6

second-class citizens.
I came to the United States 30 years ago,

7
8

served in the United States Army and went back to Lebanon

9

as a G.I.

10

Claremont Graduate School, taught politics at the University

11

of Idaho, upstate New York, and presently run an Armenian

12

community school where students learn English, eventually

13

to attend universities.
Weakening the rich diversity of the United

14

-

I received a PhD. in Political Science from

15

States, be it from the Federalists to the Zingler Affair

16

or Proposition 63, has always failed.

17

immigrants want?

18

life, truth, justice and the American way with superman

19

himself.

What do all

They want what all Americans want:

Nurture this mosaic of diversity for that

20
21

contributes to society.

22

the communities.

23

This Proposition would adversely affect our community

24

and students.
I also commend you

for having listened to all of this today.

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

27
28

Prejudices cannot be legislated.

Thank you very much.

25
26

Do not build walls and divide

If you have written

testimony just leave it here with us.
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Our next group is bilingual educators.

1

2

Shelly

Coleman, Gay Wong.
MS. COLEMAN:

3

Assemblyman

Polanco and Senator

4

Carpenter, my name is Shelly Spiegle Coleman and I

5

am the president of the California Association for

6

Bilingual Education.

7

administrators, teachers,

8

and community members who are concerned about quality

9

education for the 567,000 students in California who

10

Our statewide organization represents
para~professionals,

parents,

come to school speaking a language other than English.

11

Upon initial reading of Proposition 63,

12

it is easy to wonder why we, our organization, are

13

here today testifying.

14

amendment never mentions bilingual education and there

15

is no one in my organization or who works in public

16

education that doesn't believe that English is the

17

official language of the United States and that all

18

students and citizens should develop proficiency and

19

fluency in the English language.

20

the goal of bilingual education.

The proposed constitutional

After all, that is

21

We are here today because it is clear from

~

the intent of the supporters and the creators of this

~

initiative that diminishing federal, state, and local

24

efforts to provide bilingual education is a target

25

of this campaign.
In addition, at every debate and press release

26
27

on the subject of Proposition 63 the proponents continue

28

to spread misinformation about the effectiveness of
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such instruction.
I am here today to one, point out the dangers

2
3

of the challenge to the bilingual education program.

4

And two, to leave with you, the committee members,

5

conclusive evidence that bilingual education throughout

6

California is producing students who are not only mainstreamed

7

in all English classrooms, but are successfully competing

8

with their native English speaking peers.

9

On August 14, and I need to say that so

10

much of the discussion on behalf of the proponents

11

of this bill keep saying that other people speak for

12

them.

13

that they themselves are saying, not what others are

14

saying for them.

I

want to maintain my comments to the things

On August 14, 1986 Stanley Diamond, campaign

15
'~

16

chairperson for "prop 63" was quoted in the L.A. Times

17

saying that he hoped that the passage of Proposition

18

63 would lead to a court challenge--lead to a court

19

case challenging the constitutionality of bilingual

20

education.

21

writing or in any public appearance that I

22

at.

He has never retracted that statement in
have appeared

As a matter of fact, over a year ago, he

23
24

and I appeared on a T.V. station together.

He called

25

bilingual education a hoax on Hispanics, ineffective

26

and then afterwards I learned that he has never stepped

')~

-I

foot in one bilingual classroom.

28

I am not sure how many classrooms he has been in since

That was a year ago.
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1

then, but he himself has never seen bilingual education

2

working.
For the past two to three years, U.S. English,

3
4

which has helped finance this campaign, has been mailing

5

out a questionnaire and newsletters to people all over

6

the United States.

7

biased questions such as, "In public schools throughout

8

the country, children spend years taking lessons in

9

languages other than English and never make the transition

In the questionnaire they ask such

10

to English language courses."

And then they ask for

11

an "agree" or "disagree" statement.
Truly an example that they themselves are

12

13

putting out that they do not understand what we do

14

in our programs.

Hi

for which I have a copy of, is devoted to spreading

16

misinformation about bilingual education.

Close to one-half of their newsletter,

Now, more recently, they said that they

17

It is just not true.

lH

were not opposed to our programs.

19

The initiative would allow every citizen and we have every

20

reason to believe,

21

local school or district for providing appropriate

22

and research-sound education.

with their support, to sue their

Can and should our schools be tied up in
24

court with challenges promoted by, at best, misinformed,

2fi

and at worst, by citizens used by the organization--we,

26

in the public school system are here to teach students,

27

not to litigate their basic rights.
As to the effectiveness of bilingual education,

28
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I provided the committee with research findings from
2

individual schools and school districts showing how

3

well students are doing in English academic tests of

4

reading, writing, language and math when they participate

5

in bilingual programs.

6

For example, at Eastman Avenue School in

7

East Los Angeles, 90 percent of the entering kindergardeners

8

are limited in their English skills.

9

grade, only 10 percent of them remain limited English

But, by sixth

10

speakers.

This 10 percent are usually students who

11

have arrived at the school late and didn't start with

12

the program from the very beginning.
The sixth grade students at Eastman Avenue

13
14

School are scoring well above the region norms, slightly

15

above district norms and are very close to national

Hi

norms.
In San Jose Unified School District, more

17

18

than 800 students have been mainstreamed into all English

19

classrooms.

20

is three to four years.

21

students, in all English classrooms are working at

22

or above the national norm in English reading, language

23

and math.

The average time spent in bilingual classrooms
These students are now reading--these

These results are not unusual.
We have results from districts in Baldwin

24

25

Park, Cerritos, Lodi, Ontario/Montclair, Calexico,

26

San Diego, etcetera, etcetera.

27

all the same.

And the results are

In conclusion, we would encourage you to

28
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1

ask the proponents of this proposition, "How much,"

2

and some of you have asked them, but it seems, as of

3

late, they are supporting ESL classes for adults.

4

would like to know what took them so long and what

5

kind of work they did this past year in our state legislature.

6

There were lots of bills asking to raise the cap on

7

adult ESL programs.

Asking to provide more programs.

None of them ever showed up to testify or

8
g

We

to support those pieces of legislation.

And as of

10

late, now, they think that maybe there is a need for

11

it.

12

It never advances any solutions or positive programs.

We think that this organization has spread misinformation.

13

We work day in and day out in our public

14

schools.

We know that students and parents want to

15

learn and are learning English.

16

for its deceptive and dangerous language.
MS. WONG:

17

We oppose this proposition

Good afternoon.

My name is Gay

18

Wong and I am testifying today on behalf of the California

19

Association for Asian-Pacific-American Education.

w

I am sure that upon hearing this, the proponents

21

of Proposition 63 are thinking, "Ah, testimony from

22

another special interest group with a vested interest

~

in bilingual education."

24

involved in bilingual education do have a vested interest.

25

Yes, those of us who are

But, unlike the myths that say that bilingual

26

education is nothing more than an affirmative action

27

employment program for minority educators, our vested

28

interest lies in the belief that we are contributing

Priscilla Pike
Sl'ITE 20:lA
;u;ag K IL\HliOit IIL\'Il.
VE:'<Tl:HA. C..\ 93<kll

TELEl'IIO:"W
(XO:)) loi'ill-77711

236.

1

to the building of a stronger America by nurturing

2

productive English speaking citizens of the future.
To use bilingual education as a vehicle

3
4

for English language acquisition while academic achievement

5

is sustained is the primary goal of bilingual education

6

programs.

7

language instruction, nor is it a program to promote

8

separatism in America.
California has been the port of entry for

9
10

immigrants from the Pacific Rim nations for many generations.

11

State immigration records will show that the American

12

dream for many Japanese, Chinese, and Phillipino Americans

13

began when they set foot on California soil.
Had it not been for the contribution of

14
15

these Asian-Americans who immigrated within the last

16

century, California may not be the prosperous and magnificent

17

state that it is today.

18

that they would not be allowed to help build the cross-

19

continental railroad until they learned to speak English.

20

No one told our grandfathers that they would not be

21

allowed to work on land reclamation projects which

22

provided California with thousands of acres of valuable,

23

productive land until they passed an English test.

24

most certainly, no one said to our grandfathers that

25

in order have the privileges of paying taxes in America

26

that they must first pass an English test.

28

No one told our grandfathers

And

To them, the American dream meant rewards

27

-

It is not a program only to promote primary

for being good, moral, upright, productive citizens
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1

in their adopted country.

Often the rewards might

2

not necessarily be financial.

3

simple rewards such as going to bed with a full stomach

4

or living a life that was free from political oppression.

They could have been

The most important part of our ancestor's

5

6

American dream was the educational opportunities that

7

would be provided for their children in America.

8

that, they were willing to sacrifice all that they

9

had because education meant access to the American

For

10

society.

Education meant that their offsprings would

11

have the skills needed in order to fully participate

12

in the American society.
To do that, their children and their grandchildren

13
14

needed to learn English in these schools.

15

their dream was for their children and their grandchildren

16

to learn English,

17

Was that because they

18

English as the English only proponents are accusing

19

the new immigrants of not wanting to learn English

20

today?

not for themselves to learn English.
didn't want to learn

No.
Our grandfathers and our grandmothers did

21

not have the time nor the opportunity to acquire English.

22
~

Notice,

1

Remember, they were working 12 hour

days, seven day

24

weeks in the mines, in the farms, and in the railroads

25

to provide for their family and to provide opportunities

26

for their children to go to school to learn English.

27
28

The new immigrants from the Pacific rim
nations of today are very similar to our grandfathers.

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 203A
36:19 E. HARBOR BLVD.
VENTURA, CA 93001

Court Reportinf;{

Services

TELEPHONE
(805) 658-7770

238.
They are here in search of the American dream.

They

2

are searching for educational opportunities for their

3

children.

4

no sacrifice is too great.

And in order to provide for those opportunities,

It is not uncommon to find an article in

5
6

the human interest section of our local daily newspapers--maybe

7

about a Korean immigrant who has become a successful

8

entrepreneur shortly after arriving to this country.

9

Or to find an article about a Vietnamese high school

10

student who has achieved phenomenal academic successes

11

in the few short years that he or she has immigrated.
What often is not pointed out in the articles

12
13

are the hours that that Korean entrepreneur or the

14

parents of that Vietnamese student are putting into

15

their regular workday in order to provide for the opportunities

16

for their children to pursue the educational goals.

""-

It is not that the adult immigrants do not

17
18

want to learn English.

It is because they do not have

19

the luxury to learn English.

20

for us not to shatter their dreams.

21

dreams should also be the dreams of all Americans.

That is why it is important
Because their

When immigrants become productive citizens

22
23

they continue to add to the strength of America.

As

24

educators, we must help the limited English proficient

25

to acquire English as rapidly as possible.

26

be provided with the skills and knowledge to fully

27

participate in the American mainstream.

They must

But let us not do it in an emotionally,

28
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Passing useless propositions, such

1

irrational manner.

2

as Proposition 63, is not the solution.

3

shown that primary language support coupled with a

4

strong English language acquisition program works.

5

Research has

Such programs are more successful in helping

6

limited English students to acquire English than emersion

7

type programs.

8

who quote the successes of Asian-Americans in this

9

school system were here to hear this, okay.

10

And I wish Dr. Hayakawa and other people

But, many think that bilingual education

11

is only for the Spanish speaking students, that Asian

12

students are achieving in schools without the help

13

of the primary language.

14

That is not true.

There have been two recent studies done

15

in California that looked at the academic achievement

16

of limited' English proficient Asian students in the

17

Alhambra and San Francisco school districts.

18

studies show that Asian students were provided with

19

bilingual programs and then reclassified, scored higher

20

in standardized achievement that their counterparts

21

who were not placed in bilingual programs.

22

Both

In some cases, the reclassified students

~

outscored their English only speaking peers, not only

~

in the math subtest, but also in the English language

~

and reading subtests.

Bilingual education is working.

26

The added costs cited by bilingual opponents

27

are more than repayed to society when those non-English

28

speaking

stuu~nts

become fully participating citizens
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1

contributing to a better tomorrow for America.

2

Let us work together in looking for proven,

3

successful methods to teach English to non-English

4

speakers.

5

as an official language is not a viable solution for

6

language acquisition.

7

Passing a proposition to mandate English

Should Proposition 63 be passed today, tomorrow

8

will not be much different.

The 10,000 limited English

9

proficient students in my school district will still

10

be limited English proficient tomorrow.

11

old father will still be speaking broken English tomorrow.

12

And my 63 year old uncle will still be standing in

13

line outside Evans Adult School at 7:00 a.m. waiting

14

to be one of the first to enter his adult ESL classroom

15

in order to have a seat instead of standing in the

16

aisles to receive instruction.

17

My 71 year

Because, you see, my uncle and 40,000 adults

18

in the state are patiently waiting for more adult education

19

classrooms to be opened so that they too can try for

20

a piece of that American dream.

21

still thinks that he can learn English and he is still

22

trying.

23

At age 63, my uncle

So let's put our energies in search of methods

24

that work and look for the resources that will provide

25

for needed classrooms and the training programs that

26

will help immigrant students learn English instead

27

of wasting our time and our monies on legislation that

28

will, at best, do nothing more that hamper the efforts
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1

of those of us who are truly trying to provide an education-

2

al program that will prepare for successful, English-speaking

3

citizens of the future.

4

Thank you.

5

MR. KRASHEN:

Senator Carpenter, Assembleyman

6

Polanco, my name is Steven Krashen and I am a professor

7

of linguistics at the University of Southern California.
This is America.

8
9

language of us all.

English is the common

I am for English.

Children should

10

learn English.

Because this is my position, because

11

I think that the only programs that are worthwhile

12

are programs that are excellent for English, that are

13

optimal for English, I strongly support bilingual education.
If done properly, bilingual education is

14

If it is

15

the best program for English that we have.

16

used against bilingual education, Proposition 63 is

17

bad for English.
I would like to take just a few minutes

18
19

to explain the rationale behind bilingual education--why

20

this is so.

~1

that the more English children here in school, the

Common sense tells us--seems to tell us

faster they will acquire it.
2:i

This turns out not to

be so.
It turns out that if we give children quality

24

25

education in the primary language we can accelerate

26

the acquisition of English.

27

think, our research in psycholinguistics tells us,

28

that we

acquir~

We acquire language, we

language in one way, and that is when

Priscilla Pike
SUTE 203A
:1639 t:. HARBOR IIL\"U.
VE!'/Tl'RA, CA 93001

Court Reportin;: Sen.dces

Tio:Lt:PHONE

(S05) 6SS-7770

242.

1

we understand it.

We acquire language when we understand what

2

people tell us in the language or we understand what

3

we read.
When we give children quality education

4
5

in the primary language we give them two things.

6

We give them, first of all, literacy.

7

very good evidence that once literacy is firmly developed

8

in one language, it is very easy to develop literacy

9

in a second language.

10

And there is

Second, we give children knowledge--

knowledge of the world, subject matter knowledge.
It works like this.

11

Literacy competence

12

and subject matter knowledge and knowledge of the world

13

that children get through their first language makes

14

English much, much more comprehensible to them and

15

accelerates their acquisition of English.

~-

Let me try a brief example.

l(j

Let's say that

17

we have two children going into the fourth grade this

18

week.

19

proficient.

20

good background in math--excellent math training through

21

his first language.

Say that both of the children are limited English
Child number one, let's say, has a very

Child number two is behind in math.

22

Let's

23

also say that math, in this school and in the fourth

24

grade, is taught only in English.

25

do better in fourth grade math?

26

who has had a better background in math.

Clearly, the child

He will not only get more math.

27
2B

Who is going to

He will

get more English because it is more comprehensible.
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The child who doesn't have a good background in math
2

gets neither math nor English.

3

That is the theory.

That is an example

4

of how it works.

5

often here that the research on bilingual education

6

is inconsistent and inconclusive.

7

so.

8
9

Let me briefly review the data.

We

This is simply not

When programs are set up correctly, we know
now from many, many years of study, that they work

10

very, very well.

Setting up a program correctly also

11

turns out to be the easy way--the least expensive way

12

to set up a program and the least exhausting way.
A program that is set up correctly will

13

14

give children literacy through the primary language,

15

solid subject matter teaching in the primary language

16

and good source of comprehensible messages in English

17

through good ESL classes and through comprehensible

18

subject matter teaching.

19

The research has told us that when programs

w

are set up in this way that they acquire English at

21

least as well, and more often better, than children

22

in all-English programs.

Zl

from our recent programs reviewed by the other panelists

~

that the children are doing extremely well when compared

25

with native speakers of English falling in the 50th

~

percentile.

27
28

Not only that, we have discovered

The way to do it wrong, and this is what
causes the ccnfusion in the bilingual education research,
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1

turns out to be the hard way, turns out to be the expensive

2

way.

3

The teacher saying one thing in one language and then

4

translating immediately.

5

to what the teacher says because they are waiting for

6

the translation.

7

make the input more comprehensible.

The way to do it wrong is with translation programs.

reason that most of us have not learned how to tell

10

temperature in Celsius because it is first presented

11

in Fahrenheit and then in Centigrade.
In short, in

12

conclu~ion,

when we--and the

13

research confirms this as well.

14

set up using concurrent translation they don't teach

15

English very well.

16

bilingual education works very, very well.

17

best English program.

19

Conclusions, if done properly,
It is the

education, it will be an anti-English tool.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

20
21

When programs are

If Proposition 63 is used against bilingual

18

Thank you for your

testimony.

22

Betty Noling, from California Tomorrow.

23

MS. HARPER:

24

-

The teacher has no motivation to

They failed to acquire English for the same

8
9

The children don't listen

Mr. Carpenter, may I address

you, please?

25

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

26

MS. HARPER:

Certainly.

May I address you?

I am Mrs.

27

Harper and I came all the way from San Diego.

28

a school teacher.

I took off my day today.

I

am

I am not
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1

getting paid and I would like to be heard.

2

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

3

MS. HARPER:

4

I

MS. HARPER:

I am scheduled here, today.

And I would appreciate to be heard right now.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

12

MS. HARPER:
the session, sir.

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

15

MS. HARPER:
the session.

your

turn.

w

My apologies then.
Yes.

You will have

Everybody here will have their turn.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

[9

Pardon.

I thought that you had dismissed

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

17

13

After--

I thought that you had dismissed

14

16

You are next on the

agenda after--

11

13

She is scheduled

for--

9
10

You have listened to all of

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

7

8

are~-

this rhetoric for the last eight hours--

5
6

You

to that program, she

sho~ld

Yes, !--according

be talking.

21

MS. HARPER:

I should be next, sir.

22

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Not on my program,

and-MS. HARPER:

24
~

one, apparently.

26

27

Well, I happen to have a different

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

I happen to be the

MS. HARPER:

That is quite all right,

Chairman.

28
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1

sir.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

2
3

California Tomorrow.

4
5

Is she here?

Since she does not seem to be here, you
are next.

6

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

7

MS. HARPER:

8

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

9

Betty Noling, from

Okay, you're next.

Thank you.
Ruth Harper, Roger

Hughes, and William Orazco.
MS. HARPER:

10

First of all, I want to congratulate

11

you gentlemen for being so patient.

12

in a lot of rhetoric.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

13

14

You really indulge

It is possible that

you and I don't have the same degree of patience.

15

MS. HARPER:

Perhaps, we will see.

16

I have heard so many expressions here about

17

bilingual education being very successful.

And I have

18

only heard one person come up here and say exactly

19

what I believe needed to be said.

20

the parties that just spoke, I want to say that they

21

did point out some very good, positive points that

22

I am going to bring up, too.

And that is--and

And that is that we want to provide English

23
24

classes for adults and the illiterates which have mounted

25

in numbers and it is a disgrace, not only to California,

26

but to the whole country.

27

to address to.

28

who made those statements of providing for classes

And that is what I intend

But, my congratulations to those people
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1

for adults and young people too.
I am Ruth Harper from Rancho Santa Fe.

2

3

happens to be one of the most affluent communities

4

in California.

5

to have Spanish spoken under "911".

6

existence even before Los Angeles and other cities

7

adopted that policy.

It was one of the first communities
It has been in

I am very proud to be from that community.

R
9

It

I speak Spanish fluently.

I hold two degrees.

10

in elementary, one for secondary.

11

grade.

One

I teach elementary--fourth

In addition to being a school teacher, I

12

I organized two financial

10

am also a business women.

14

institutions.

lfi

One is Chula Vista Federal Savings and Loan.

16

a minority controlled "S & L" and it was a nightmare

17

because of the constant bickering of not understanding

18

English correctly.

And this is a true story, by the way.
It was

I could never approve the minutes, simply

19

2o

to save myself.

21

out there with a real positive understanding.

22

to the sky.

And I could never say that we came
It went

Chula Vista Federal no longer exists.
We had lawyers, doctors, very educated people.

23
24

I was the only woman, by the way.

~

who organized it.

26

of knowing English and the importance of being capable

27

of interpreting a lot of our laws, which I don't believe

28

And I was the one

And it really showed to me thP importance

[ too many citizens do.
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I have also organized--I resigned from that

1

2

institution and decided that I was going to do it all

3

over again and organize National Bank.

4

director, presently, of National Bank and also director

5

of a corporation.

6

and I am teaching school.

And I am a

It is a 154 million dollar institution

So, I survive in two worlds.

7

One of mediocrity

8

and one in which success happens.

And it is not easy

9

and it is a miracle that I am not neurotic, but I am

10

probably going to get there someday because it is a

11

real challenge.
It is a challenge because of the quality

12

13

of education that has existed for the last 18 years.

14

And I have been a teacher for the last 18 years.

15

I debated, 15 years ago, on the issue of bilingual

16

education.

17

We are going to have illiteracy

18

here it is right in front of us.

And

I said that it is not going to succeed.
in this country.

And

50 percent of our Hispanic people are drop-outs,

19

20

either at junior high or high school.

Now, I would

21

say that, in theory, if the bilingual education people

22

are correct, we should be reading a long list of merit

23

scholars.
I was just sad to see that in San Diego

24

25

County, I only read two names out of 125 of Hispanic

26

decent.

27

it fluently to my children.

28

I have had to put them through private school and that

That is tragic.

I love Spanish.

I speak

My children speak it.
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is why I am teaching too, because it has been very
2

expensive.

3

And, as a citizen, I am speaking only because

4

of the fact that it has been an extremely difficult

5

thing for me to do--teach school in an atmosphere where

6

competition is not the word that you are supposed to

7

use.

8

making stock change because of people who trust you--because

9

of people who believed in your ideas.

And then go to a board meeting where you are

And they accept

10

the challenge--risk is not one of the words that I

11

heard.
I think that it is time that we, as educators,

12
1:1

took that big risk.

14

by making sure that our young people learn to speak,

15

and articulate, English correctly.

16

And that is, develop quality education

I have heard some terrible English here

17

today.

And I was quite apalled. Some of them were

18

educators, too.

19

that I know it better than anybody.

20

hard to learn English and to learn the business language

21

because that is like a foreign language to me.

And I don't--I am not going to say
But, I work very

So, I am going to read my statement.

22

And,

~

I don't intend to read all of the details because some

24

of it has already been repeated.

25

made the statement that you didn't care to hear it.

26

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

27

MS. HARPER:

28

I believe that you

Please.

And I certainly respect you

for that.
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I was born in Camarillo.

1

2

Spanish

3

didn't know the

4

my teacher that my sister had married.

5

a--and I couldn't think of the word.

when I was little.

And I spoke only

I could remember that I

word for wife.

I was trying to tell
And, she had

This i? the very thing that I see in my

6
7

school.

I see children not capable of naming things,

8

simple objects in the classroom.

9

vocabulary.

They are lacking in

They are lacking in spelling.

They are

10

lacking in articulation, in pronouncing words correctly

11

and distinctly so that they can be understood clearly.

12

We need a lot of that.
In my classroom, I give them 75 words in

13
14

spelling every week and 20 words in vocabulary every

15

two weeks.

16

to be able to use those words as they are communicating.

17

I have had children who have been in the bilingual programs

18

and they have expanded tremendously in their subject

19

matter.

20

And they love it.

It is a challenge to them

Five of my children won the writing contest

21

which was judged by the American League--the American

22

League of Women's--it was not the American League of

23

Women's Voters.

24

me, I can't remember the exact name.

25

wasn't there when it happened.

26

of my children.

27
28

But, it was the American League--forgive
But, anyway, I

But, I was very proud

And three of those children were Hispanics.

It just shows what can be done with commitment
and a little bit of risk.

Because I am not the most
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1

popular teacher in the classroom

2

You can see why.

3

in two worlds.

4

successful.

As I said, I function

One is mediocre and the other is quite

6

necessary if our young adults are going to integrate

7

into our society.

8

integrated.

9

and segments there.

And I keep hearing that we are already

Nonsense, we are not.

I see segments here

And I speak two Spanish languages,
Se quieren que saber como lo

10

by the way--de barrio.

11

en el barrio?

12

to you the way the academy of language speaks?

13

do that too.

I will do that.

Do you want me to speak

So, I have a problem.

14

I will

I am trying to find

15

out where is my Spanish culture that I deeply appreciate

16

and enjoy.

17

with eachother constantly.

18

unity in saying--I don't hear this thrust saying, "Let's

19

teach our people to speak English," until the last two

20

parties and Father Pina.

21

that I say said the positive approach.

22

-

You can see why.

A common language is absolutely necessary--

5

-

I mean, in the school.

I mean, they are so segmented and and bickering
I mean--I don't hear a common

Those are the only three people

Proposition 63 will bring a strong awareness

23

to ease tensions in these segmented societies which seem

24

to be growing rapidly with high illiteracy amongst our

25

youth who lack the basic skills of communication in reading,

26

writing, and speaking--and articulating.

27
28

Common sense dictates that the present catastrophic situation illiteracy will not improve unless
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3336 BRADSHAW ROAD. SUITE 240
SACRAMENTO, CAUFORNIA 95827
TELEPHONE (916) 362·2345

252.

-

1

the legislature makes English classes readily available.

2

The Constitution of California that our children--excuse

3

me, mandates that our children be taught in English.

4

And only recently have we become aware that many of our

5

young people have not learned it.
Twenty three to 26 million Americans cannot

6
7

speak, read or write English beyond fifth, sixth and

8

eighth grade.

9

going to delve into all of those.

But, it is shocking.

And bilingual education, I think, has compound-

10

-

There are different studies and I am not

11

ed the problem and has brought about confusion.

In my

12

opinion, I--I keep hearing this word racism.

13

trying to find what it is because I am supposed to be

14

one.

15

mean, this is absurd.

I am still

And I keep saying that I think you are one.

I

16

So, I hope that perhaps after leaving here

17

I will be able to find some clear definition as to what

18

it means.

19

and say, "Hey, we are all Americans."

20

that, too.

21

like it sometimes because I keep saying, "Well, yes,

22

we are Americans.

23

We have a problem identifying

24

are confused because they don't understand, well, "I

25

live in el barrio, y

26

Espanol que no tengohablar Ingles.

27
28

hablar

Let's drop it.

Let's just put things together
I keep hearing

But, you know, we are really not behaving

Ingles.

esta la cosa.

But, what is the American culture?"
that too.

me dice mama que

And our youngsters

tengo

hablar

Y lo padre dice tengo

No tan que hablar Espanol.

No aye

And if you wish to translate, I will do
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1

that.

2

COURT REPORTER:

3

MS. HARPER:

Children go home and they hear

4

their mother say,

5

the home."

6

speak Spanish or even Oriental children speak their Oriental!

7

tongue.

9

"Well, you have to speak Spanish in

And that is wonderful.

I like to hear children

Their father might be saying, "No, you have

8

to learn to speak English."

And the children are looking

So, they go to teacher and they say,

10

for an answer.

11

"Which is the language that

I should really be learning?"

I said, "How about both?

12

Obey both mom and

13

dad and I'll help you learn both."

14

Spanish to my children in the classroom even though

15

I don't have a bilingual class.

Because I can speak

But, it is the spirit of developing--identifying

16
17

our culture.

18

believe that we are too afraid to get involved with it

19

directly.

And we have it.

It is there.

I sometimes

Proposition 63 will not do away with the bil

20
21

education, as been stated here before.

22

it will enhance it because I believe that the state leg-

23

islature will have to re-evaluate the programs helping

24

our ethnic minority students in either ESL or bilingual

25

education.

26

-

I might need it.

I think that

The existing criteria used in bilingual classes

27

needs to be improved thoroughly to assure society, the

28

taxpayer, that these children are indeed fluent in English.
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1

And I wish to say that I was delighted

2

to hear that thi~ was probably happening in a few

3

school districts which I can't remember at this

4

time.

5

what are we going to do with the illiteracy amongst

6

our young people?

7

them?

That is good news to me.

-

What answers do we have for

I would like to know.
And I think that you, as politicians,

8

9

But my gracious,

have a tremendous amount of accountability for

10

the taxpayer on the issue of educating youngsters

11

in English--adults who want to improve their illiteracy

12

levels.

13

I heard the story of this young--this lady who

14

was saying her uncle lining up at early 1n the

15

morning to be in--my God, the man ought to have

16

a medal.

And anyone who

wants to go on--

I mean,

Why isn't there enough funding to help

17
18

these people who need that kind of education?

We

19

are too busy with the--the bilingual education,

20

I think, is a political issue.

21

that we moved on.

And it is time

So, okay.

I will go on to my last few chapters

22
23

here.

Proposition 63--the state legislature should

24

make additional funding for making English classes

25

available to accomplish a two-fold process.

26

that is to improve ESL and, by the way, I have

27

always been for ESL even before the word was invented.

28

And that was 18 years ago.

And
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1

It needs to be improved and I say that

2

we did tremendous harm when we kind of shoved it

3

to the closet and said that we really don't need

4

that.

5

to hear "bilingual" first in kindergarden, then

6

in second grade--excuse me,

7

grade, then in third grade.

8

grade.

What we need is bilingual.

Well, go ahead.

Now, I'm hearing it fifth

Let's produce more illiterates

10

then.

But we had better have an answer.

11

had better have an answer for us.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

12

-

first grade, second

And then sixth grade and seventh grade.

9

13

Well, I used

And you

Accountability--

We are looking for

better teachers.
MS. HARPER:

14
15

around education.

16

an excellent teacher.

17

too, by the way.

18

Oh, sir, that is why I hang

Because I can regard myself as
I have that in a legal document

English--excuse me, Proposition 63 does

19

not do away with other languages being taught in

20

schools and it does not prohibit anyone from enjoying

21

the use of their language in their horne, a place

22

of worship and public places.

23

English was a strength of my communication

24

skills when I organized the corporation and the

25

banks, when I participated in private and public

26

organizations.

27

process.

28

director of this or a director of that.

It was a continuous educational

It didn't stop just because I became a
It continued
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1

and it is still continuing.
My father used to say that your education

2
3

is never finished.

It goes on and on and on.

4

I certainly want to thank you because I am for Proposition

5

63 to bring a common language--learn vocabulary

6

so that we may understand eachother better.

7

to read and write it that we can express ourselves

8

more diligently, more explicitly, instead of with

9

confusion.

10

Thank you.

11

MR. HUGHES:

12
13
14

you,

And

Learn

I feel better.
Thank you, Senator.

Thank

Assemblyman.
Which one of these two work?

Or does

it make any difference?

15

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

16

MR. HUGHES:

17

My name is Roger Hughes.

Both?

Both.
Oh, very good.
I am serving

18

in two capacities here.

One is as a spokesman for--one

19

of several, for the California English campaign.

20

And I also serve in the capacity of a vice president

21

of a group called English Language Advocates, a

22

group of mostly teachers, some school administrators

23

and some members are parents of children involved

24

in, allegedly, bilingual education.

25

Probably, in keeping with the last hour

26

and one-half, I think that I will stick to, pretty

27

much, bilingual education, rather than addressing

28

other issues.
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If bilingual education is such a success

1

,.,.

2

as a few people would have us believe, how do they

3

explain the very high drop-out rate among Hispanics?

4

Why is that?

5

kids English, why are Hispanics dropping out of

6

our public schools at an unacceptable rate?

If they are so successful in teaching

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO: I attended school

7
8

in Garfield High School.

9

around that time, no bilingual education programs

10

Prior to that and in and

were around.
I graduated from a high school that had,

11
12

at that point in time, a 52 percent drop-out rate.

13

Don't try to hang that on the drop-out rate problem

14

strictly on the bilingual program.

15

unfair.

16

MR. HUGHES:

17

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

That is very

What is unfair about it?
Can you prove--do

18

you

19

that what you have stated is factual?

20
21

22

have statistical information, do you have research

MR. HUGHES:

These people here are claiming

that this is the answer to all of those people.
ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

No, I'm not talking

23

about what they are saying.

24

what you have made statements about.

25

we have a high drop-out rate because of the bilingual

26

education program not working.

27

UJ have studies--

28

MR. HUGHES:

S
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2
3

been studies.
ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Would you submit

it as testimony?

4

MR. HUGHES:

5

and we will send you some copies.

6

7

Yes, we will dig them out

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

How is that?
I don't think

that you are going to find them.

8

MR. HUGHES:

Okay.

9

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

I think what Mr.

10

Polanco--the point that he would like to make is

11

that the high drop-out rate existed long before

12

bilingual education existed.

13

MR. HUGHES:

Yes, and it also existed

14

in--to answer part of his question, because the

15

sink or swim method of teaching kids was the form--we

16

found that unacceptable.

17

And we wanted to go on from there.

18

The court ruled it unacceptable.

We went into the part of bilingual education,

19

which U.S. English supports.

20

enough, in spite of what these people have said

21

before she and I arrived up here, after "prop 63"

22

passes, funding for ESL will probably go up.

23

we hope that it does go up because we support that.

24

That is ESL.

Oddly

And

The side over here that is the failure,

25

in our view, and which some people here seem to

26

find the evidence, albeit, we think fraudulent,

27

and I didn't see you ask him to support any of that

28

kind of stuff, is the native language side--teaching
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1

kids in their native language.

2

of why Asians coming to this country--Orange County

3

for example--that's where I'm from, Orange County--one

4

of the reasons why they are so successful is that

5

they are not caught in a native language, bilingual

6

side of that coin.

7

not retarted by continuing to speak in their native

8

language.

9

-

One of the explanations

Their English development is

They are put into ESL classes.
Here's another element too.

Their parents

10

are providing them at great cost, not financial

11

cost, but personal cost, tutors at home.

12

churches, their temples are encouraging them with

13

Saturday classes helping them to learn English as

14

quickly as possible.

15

Their

If Asians can do that, I think Hispanic

16

parents can do that too, and we as teachers would

17

like to see more cooperation on the part of parents

18

of all people coming to America who don't speak

19

English as a native language to provide their kids

20

English at home as well as at school.

21

I'm wondering what's going on at El Monte.

22

If bilingual education is such a success as they

23

then why is itthat the El Monte School District

24

has to threaten teachers on Monday with the district

25

withholding their salaries if those teachers do

26

not submit to credentialing--or credentialling program

27

in bilingual?

28

claim,

Why is that?

Because it's underfunded; because there's
PETERS SHORTHAND
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1

coercion and intimidation that has been used by

2

bilingual administrators to try to get teachers

3

into the program when the program, as the teachers

4

see it--the native language side, is a failure itself.

5

The kids are being hurt.

6

language instruction is being stunted or retarded,

7

whatever, and who's paying the price?

8

going to wind up paying the price helping those

9

poor kids later on as adults, and it's very sad.

10

Because we would like to see them try to advance

11

as far as they can in English, and that's the best

12

way to do it.

13

-

14

They come to America.

Well, we're

It's time to learn

a new language.

15

You talk about maintaining culture.

It's

16

time to learn a new culture.

17

its culture, its society, I think that's the best

18

way to mainstream those kids.

The way America runs

Let the church, let the family at home,

19

20

maintain the old country culture.

21

it was done with a lot of Europeans when they came

22

here, and we certainly feel that it should be done

23

now, and not necessarily the government.

That's the way

So, when you wonder--when you say

24

-

Their native

u.s.

25

English is confused about bilingual education--no,

26

we're not.

27
28

The ESL side, we're all for it.
As a matter of fact, more money, better

teachers, extra pay, increased funding right from
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1

K through 12--we are for, absolutely for, and hope

2

to have the opportunities to speak in favor greater

3

adult literacy programs which should, of course,

4

be paid by the state.

5

those programs are poor people, and they can hardly

6

afford bread on the table, let alone to try to pay

7

the extra cost of books and tuition, and it's in

8

all of our self interest to help them as much as

9

possible as quickly as possible.

10

Many of the people who need

Again, the side that we object to is

11

the native language side.

12

a car, by continuing to walk?

13

want to learn English, sink or swim doesn't do it.

14

Those kids need special help.

15

How do you learn to drive
No, no, no.

If you

I've seen it. I've talked to, literally,

16

hundreds of teachers.

17

of ELA, English Language Advocates, teachers down

18

in Santa Ana are saying time and time again--I've

19

got a stack of papers on my desk that high from

20

teachers in Santa Ana Unified saying, "The program

21

is a failure.

22

screwed this up."

23

it--the Chicon Mosconi Bill in 1980.

24

ridiculous what is going on.

25

Serving as a Vice-president

What are you people doing?

The Legislature

Especially when they amended
Absolutely

How great, they say, that bilingual education

26

is doing such a marvelous job.

Teachers are telling

27

me that the top one-third of those classes is being

28

tested, and those are the figures you're hearing
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about.

2

People say we have aids.

Sure, but,

3

Mr. Hughes, the aids hired in, they only speak Spanish.

4

What's bilingual about that?

5

They say, "Okay, this aid over here doesn't

6

speak English.

7

and Spanish, but she's illiterate in both languages."

8

What's bilingual about that?

This aid over here speaks English

9

We need aids who are, in a sense, as

10

qualified as the teachers for that very special

11

problem.

12

the class.

13

are being discrimated against.

14

who speak English.

15

without written permission.

16

parents are not notified that they are being put

17

into bilingual classes.

In some cases, we have aids who are conducting
You also have a group of people who
You have Anglos

They are put into those programs
They are not told--their

Why isn't--why aren't you people seeking

18
19

to change the law to make certain that a district

20

and a school must provide for those who do not wish

21

to participate in a bilingual program, English-only

22

classes?

23

time, 50 percent to Spanish and 50 percent to English,

24

either you double the length of the school day so

25

that that kid has a full day of a teacher, or else

26

you double the length of the school year to make

27

up for that lost time.

28

school district has done that.

If a teacher has to divide his or her

You've done neither.
Why?

No

Because they
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1

get no money from the Legislature to do that.

2

failed to consider that as a problem too.

You

So, there's major problems, and we're

3

4

just glad that finally the Governor has done something

5

which we can say, " Okay, he opposes

6

That's his choice,

Prop. 63."

In a Democracy, he

1

has 100 percent right to be 100 percent wrong; but,

8

finally, he said--he's listening to some people

9

in the special area of bilingual education and enough

10

people told him, "This is a turkey."

11

ESL side needs help.

it needs the bucks

12

that's going over here to native language instruction.

13

let's move that over here.

14

do that?

15

whole thing over again because the status quo is

16

not doing the job.

How's the best way to

Veto the extension.

17

Questions?

18

MS. HARPER:

19

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

20

May I speak one more time?
Let me ask a couple

more questions.

21

MS. HARPER:

22

Go ahead.

23

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

24

Let's look at this

I'm sorry.

Are you an educator,

Mr. Hughes?

25

MR. HUGHES:

26

Teacher, married to a bilingual teacher.

27

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

28

I've heard yourself in the testimony of

Yes, sir.
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1

Miss Harper here--

2

MS. HARPER:

3

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

4

You leave me with the impression that

5

this initiative will bring about an expansion of

6

the ESL program.

It's Mrs. Harper.
Mrs. Harper.

7

MR. HUGHES:

8

Because--not directly because of the

9
10

Yes, sir.

initiative, but rather because of the whole discussion
in the public domain of this literacy question.

11

So, we're looking, not only for expansion

12

of ESL programming, but this whole literacy question

13

to do just what she was talking about just a few

14

moments ago.

15
16

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

If that was the

intent, why don't you push for an ESL proposition?

17

MR. HUGHES:

18

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

19

MS. HARPER:

An ESL proposition?
If that's the intent.

It was already there.

20

was no need to push it.

21

I say, it was put in a closet.

It was there, but it was--like

22

I mean, why repeat things?

23

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

24

There

See, the proposition

doesn't say that.

25

MS. HARPER:

The proposition deals with--

26

MR. HUGHES:

It shouldn't.

27

You know it shouldn't, and I know it

28

shouldn't.
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MS. HARPER:

That's right.

2

MR. HUGHES:

But, people who don't know

3

how the law is put together, they don't know what

4

we know; that you put the objective in the form

5

of a constitutional amendment, Proposition 63, and

6

then you people in the Legislature are the ones

7

to put meat on the bones.

8

after.

9
10

11
12
13

That's the goal we're

Now, you people are to identify the steps
we're to take.
ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

I think the Legislature

has done more than identify the steps.
I think countless types of good pieces

14

of legislation fall onto the Governor's desk pertaining

15

to increasing this area, and time and time again

16

it doesn't work out.

17

He never sees fit to--

MS. HARPER:

I'm going to interrupt you

18

here, if I may, because I am aware of what has been

19

presented to the Governor.

20

I believe that you're missing the most

21

important and significant point, and that is the

22

fact that the accountability of our educational

23

system has been very poor.

24

Billions--we're talking billions--California,

25

alone, spends billions of dollars a year--one billion

26

dollars a year on bilingual education combined with

27

federal funding.

28

that taxpayers had it up to here with no accountability

Now, that is a lot of money, and
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1

at all, and I think that's the message that people

2

want to hear.

3

What are we getting for all of our money

4

except functional illiterates in the millions?

5

that is tragic.

6

And,

Now, I also want to point out that in

7

my school district, an aid--excuse me, a bilingual

8

teacher has two aids.

9

another teacher, and her time had been cut in half.

10

I have to share my aid with

This is affecting my spelling program

11

because I really push hard for spelling and English--

12

teaching English to the children, and now it's affecting

13

it directly.

14

Now, I regard that as--if I were to use

15

the word "racism" I could, but I'm not going to.

16

I regard that as "reverse discrimination."

17

The children I have are now being directly

18

affected because of a program that is providing

19

more funding for bilingual education.

20

is that what you call "democracy" and "justice"?

21

Nonsense.

22

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

23

Is that fair?

Thank you for your

testimony.

24

MR. HUGHES:

25

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Appreciate it.
I would just like

26

to ask if there is a member of the bilingual education

27

panel who is here, I would also request studies--!

28

hope you can have those studies within a week.
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3336 BRADSHAW ROAD, SUITE 240
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95827

267.
1

Mr. Hughes?

2

MR. HUGHES:

3

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Sir.
With reference

4

to the drop-out rates in the bilingual program,

5

I would also ask if there's a member from the panel

6

to provide us with them.

7

MS. HARPER:

There are two

8

studies that I quoted on Asian children on record

9

as pertaining to the Board of Education, and then

10

the Alhambra study I will also make available.

11

12

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

Thank you very

much.

13

Would you do the same, Mr. Hughes?

14

MR. HUGHES:

15

Yes.

MS. HARPER:

May I say something?

16

I'm going to leave now, but I wanted

17

to congratulate this lady for sitting here ever

18

since 9:30, looking alert, listening to everything

19

that was said.

20

21

I know she's

for it, but, gosh,

that's real ability.

22
23

paid

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

Mr. Polanco, can

I ask you what kinds of studies you're interested in?

24

ASSEMBLYMAN POLANCO:

The statement was

25

related to the drop-out rate on the bilingual education

26

program.

27
28

C~AIRMAN

CARPENTER:

I'd like to apologize

to everybody who has patiently waited to testify.
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2
3
4
5

6
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21

22

23

24
25

26
27

28

We're going to hear, and I can only say
about the delay in our time table, "Se la vi," of
"Botnix," [phonetic] or whatever you prefer.
Jessica Fiske--let's see, we want the
civil rights and community organizations.
Jessica Fiske from ACLU; Stewart Kwoh,
Asian Pacific Legal Center; SEIU; Duncan Lee from
the Korean American Coalition.
Are any of those people here?
MS. DE LA PENA:

Senator.

I'm a member of an organization.

I'm

not one of the people mentioned, but I was told
there would be a time for free-CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:
MS. DE LA PENA:

Yes.

So, if neither of them

are here, I'd like to make a statement on behalf
of our organization.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

All right.

You're-MS. DE LA PENA:

I'm Norma De La Pena.

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:
MS. DE LA PENA:

Okay.

I'm representing the

Chicano Caucus, the Chicano and Spanish Caucus of
the Demoncratic Party.
CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

We're not down to

that section yet, but we'll give you a chance.
Thank you.
M~

DF. T.A
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1

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

2

Is Cynthia Gow or Octavia Yniquez here?

3

MS. GOW:

4

My name is Cynthia Gow.

5
6

All right

Hello.
Just a little

bit of history about myself:
I was a former Miss Chinatown, U.S.A.

7

So, as you can see from that, I'm a Chinese-American,

8

and I'm presently attending the UCLA School of Law

9

where I'm a member of the Asian-Pacific Law Student's

10

Association.

11

A lot of good points that people against

12

Proposition 63 have already made, I have exactly

13

the same feelings too; however, I'd like to just

14

go over this very quickly.

15

As a law student, and also a member of

16

the Asian-Pacific Law Student's Association, I'm

17

particularly alarmed and dismayed that such a dangerous

18

proposition, such as Proposition 63, has finally

19

reached the California voters.

20

The legal indications are frightening.

21

As you know, Proposition 63 places in

22

the hands of any individual or any business in the

23

state the power to sue for any alleged violations

24

of this sweeping mandate.

25

open the floodgates to a massive litigation on our

26

already overburdened courts.

27
c. . . . . . .

28

This would virtually

Besides federal regulations, Proposition
63 contains no limitations on its application
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3336 BRADSHAW

SUITE 240

SACRAMEI\!TO, CALIFORNIA 95827

270.
1

and on its scope.

2

provision of this proposition were not being enforced,

3

they could sue the state for an absurd charge such

4

as taking French out of the school, German out of

5

the school, even Spanish; and like other people

6

have mentioned, which I think is very funny, that

7

Los Angeles can be turned into the City of the Angels.

8
9
10

The most sadly absurd thing about this
is that these lawsuits would have to be heeded because
Proposition 63 has no

11
12

If any citizen feels that the

limits.

What are the standards?

How far can

they go?
Proposition 63 poses a threat to the

13
14

sanctity of the constitutional rights of our citizenry.

15

I think it's poorly and ambiguously written, and

16

it's legal implications could adversely affect every

17

citizen in California.
It may severely curtail the ability to

18
19

have constitutional protected access to social services,

20

health care, legal services, education, and emergency

21

services.

22

As you see from that list of the people

23

that endorse going against Proposition 63 is the

24

L.A. County Bar Association, and of course, the

25

majority of the top politicians in the state.

26

This English-only amendment, unlike the

27

other provisions of our Constitution would limit,

28

rather than expand, the rights of all of our citizens.
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That's all I have of my prepared statement;

2

however, I'd like to add a personal note after hearing

3

the proponents of Proposition 63.
I've always considered myself to be an

4
5

American, and I'm an American first, but what's

6

important to note is that regardless of if you're

7

German-American, Chinese-American, Iranian-American--that's

8

what makes this country very strong, and I find

9

it a bit of a logical--it's a semantic thing, I

10

know, but if you sanction English as the Official

11

Language of the United States, what does that really

12

mean?

13

is the official race of California?

Does that mean that the Anglo-American race

I know that sounds very legalistic and

14
15

legalese, but that's what it implies to me, and

16

I think that of course America is made of very diverse

17

components which makes us strong, and I think this

18

proposition would only sever the strides that we

19

have made in the past, and I hope that you put

20

every consideration to this to vote against Proposition 63.

21

22

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

If you pardon me

for one sexist remark.
I would guess that you could be selected

23

24

as Miss World.

25

unknown.

You're ethnicity would be completely

26

MS. GOW:

27

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

28

MS. GOW:

I hope so.

We'll see.
Good luck.

If you need a lawyer, let me know.
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CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

2

MR. MUNOS:

3

I'm the director of the Instituto de Pueblo

My name is Rosalino Munos.

4

ln

5

community organizations.

6

Thank you.

East Los Angeles, and I've been active in many

I don't want to repeat so much what many

7

of the speakers that have opposed it have, but I

8

would like to add--I think there's an economic element

9

in the proposition.

10

I think people who do not speak English

11

are at disadvantage, and one of the reasons--dangers

12

1n this bill is that it will legalize that disadvantage.

13

It will not give them--it can take away their right

14

to enjoy the Democracy that people have fought for

15

in this country and struggled for and to be taken

16

advantage of and to be super-exploited.

17

It's interesting that people like Mr. Hayakawa,

18

and many of the others, are people that propose

19

things like a temporary worker program with less

20

rights where people will be more exploited, and

21

many of the proponents also oppose a minimum wage

22

or raising the minimum wage.

23

high exploitation rate in this.

Because there's a

24

I think, I would want to reinforce the

25

testimony about the wisdom in the founding of the

26

country and our Democratic traditions not to make

27

English the Official Language.

28

the mottos of our country when it first started

In fact, one of
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and is still upheld is "E Pluribus Unum," and I

2

think the fact that it was said in Latin and not

3

in English gave a message of Democracy at that time

4

in our country.

5

I think one of the real dangerous things

6

that has emerged today, that we have to really look

7

at seriously, is that attacks by the proponents

8

of Proposition 63 on political participation on

9

minority organizations and minority proponents.

10

The extremes that it can be reached by one of your

11

colleagues, Mr. Hill, when he took on the testimony

12

of one of the Chinese-American testifiers as crazy.

13

I would like to go on record that I think that was

14

a very racist act and is a shame on the Legislature.
I'd like to comment on talking about--

15

16

that the English-only had been part of the Constitution

17

for many years. I think we should be ashamed of

18

that.

19

that made English official in California was the

20

mentality that took the land away from the original

21

settlers and not only from Latinos, but kept French,

22

kept Hebrew--people that spoke Hebrew and others

23

off of the gold mines in the form of--it was used--the

24

original constitutional amendment to take people's

25

land, to take people's wealth.

26

Part of the history of the kind of mentality

I'd like to go on.

It's the same mentality

27

that had linchings that were approved, unfortunately,

28

of Chinese in the city of Los Angeles, and had the
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state Legislature and our state officials try and

2

exclude Chinese.

3

We excluded Japanese from voting, of

4

people--from being immigrants and being able to

5

vote up until 1957.

Does that make that positive?

To me, it smacks, not only just of racism,

6
7

but of facism because it's against the interest

8

of people.

9

the people that cannot speak English, whether it's

When you victimize--when you victimize

10

the youth in the classroom or it's the people in

11

the fields, the factories, and the garment workers,

12

or wherever, you bring down the living standards

13

of all working people, and most of the people in

14

this country.

15

I think these are also important factors

16

that most certainly should be taken into account,

17

and I would very seriously like you to consider

18

if there are some steps that can be taken to the

19

kind of allegations that--the statement that Mr.

20

Hill made about the testimony.

21

serious thing.

22

I think it's a very

We saw similar kinds of statements made

23

by Mr. McCarthy during the 1950s, and I'm very proud that

24

my Assemblyman starting saying--pinpointing and

25

exposed that Mr. Hill could not point out where

26

MAPA, where MALDF, where LULAC had proposed any

27

kind of separatists kind of philosophy, and that

28

is a myth, now, that is being proposed that Latino-ChicanaPETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORA TJON
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Mexican-American are for separatism.

2

I think that we have to pinpoint those

3

people, and I hope that the Legislature continues its

4

job because they are

5

pouring in in these last few weeks and lots of confusion

6

on Proposition 63.

7

I hope the Legislature takes further

8

steps in the upcoming month to expose what the real

9

issues are.

10

Thank you.

11

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

12

You're not Irene Tovar?

13

MS. DE LA PENA:

14

Okay, ladies and gentlemen, I'm Norma

Thank you.

No, I'm not.

15

DeLaPena, and I'm a member of the Chicano-Hispanic

16

Caucus of the Democratic Party of which Irene Tovar

17

is Chairperson.

18

and I was--volunteered.

19

accepted by our caucus in our July meeting to be

20

·
f rom our caucus on th lS
·
th e represen t a t 1ve

21

position "No on 63."

22

-

going to have lots of bucks

She has been ill with surgery lately,
I volunteered, .and was

"prop's"

We did take a position in our July 1986

23

meeting.

24

the Democratic Party, and we took a position against

25

Proposition 63, not because we're not for the speaking

26

of English, but because it takes away another of

27

our civil lioerties which is guaranteed by the United

28

States

That was the Chicano-Hispanic Caucus of

Constitution; that of free speech.
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The U.S. Constitution and Bill of Rights,

2

which the Founding United States Forefathers wrote

3

about, has been recognized worldwide for the freedoms

4

it guarantees.

5

one wishes is one of those fundamental rights.

6

The right to speak in any language

Proposition 63, although it might be

7

well-intentioned, is really not.

8

this fundamental right to freedom of speech away

9

from the millions of people who speak another language.

10

It will steal

We would like to have Proposition 63

11

defeated because it is un-American.

12

one of our very basic American civil liberties and

13

freedoms; that of free speech.

14

It takes away

I'm also a teacher, and I'm a member

15

of various organizations.

But, as a teacher--a

16

teacher of Chicano children in the L.A. Unified

17

School District and community college and State

18

University system for the past almost 20 years,

19

I would like to comment on my personal experiences

20

as a Chicano teacher of English and Chicano literature.

21

I'd again like to point out what I mentioned

22

to a State Legislative Assembly Committee on Education

23

about 10 years ago when I was Chairperson of the

24

Chicano Education Committee of United Teachers of

25

L.A. and again had firsthand experience about Chicano

26

students, and I was concerned because Chicano students

27

are students who are born in this country and whose

28

parents in this country, full-fledged American citizens,
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and yet many of us were not getting our rights in

2

the school system.

3
4

about 10 years ago, and I wish I had been listened

5

to and heard because if I had, 10 years ago, those

6

students whom I was teaching, if they had had their

7

culturestressed, not only English--if they'd had

8

their Chicano culture stressed and accepted by the

9

schools, then those students who were students 10

10

years ago would have been able to have their self-image

11

intact, they would have been able to succeed in

12

high school, and in college, they would have been--they

13

would have received a college education and could

14

have been the teachers of today so that they would

15

be providing the role models for the present Chicano

16

student population, which is still dropping out

17

in droves.

18

-·

When I mentioned to the Assembly committee

The reason that the Chicano students

19

have been dropping out, and have been for many, many

20

years in the L.A. area, is because the home language

21

of the students is not stressed.

22

Mexican culture is not stressed or accepted positively.

23

So, again, the students in the schools feel inferior

24

and they feel left out so that something happens

25

to them psychologically.

26

mentally and academically and physically from the

27

school system.

28

The Chicano--the

They start to drop out

Other students--the ESL students that come
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from other countries come to us with their self-image

2

intact because they have had their home culture

3

and their home language stressed in their other

4

countries.

5

they learn English, that's all they have to deal

6

with in terms of the language.

7

problems, of course, in terms of adapting to the

8

culture and so forth, but at least their self-image

9

is intact so that their minds are alert enough that

10

they can learn, in this case, the language English.

So, by the time they do come here and

They have other

So, in many cases--and this is what I

11
12

have observed as a teacher of English and Chicano

13

literature and English as a Second Language in my

14

numerous years of education is that these students,

15

then, who come from other countries with their self-image

16

intact are able to learn the language and, in effect,

17

surpass the American-born; in this case, the Chicano

18

student.

19

The ESL student is able, then, to achieve

20

in this society and doesn't drop out.

The Chicano

21

student who was dropping out 10 years ago--when

22

I saw it as a concern and testified before the Education

23

Committee because I was concerned with providing

24

the self-image for our Chicano students and wanted

25

this included in a bilingual education bill, which

26

should have been a bilingual, bicultural, multicultural

27

education bill, and it wasn't--that has presented

28

the problems that we have today in terms of the
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high drop-out rate for Chicanos, and now racism

2

in terms of English-only speaking people who feel

3

that only English should be stressed.

4

One has to be able to develop one's full

5

potential.

6

if one only speaks one language if one has the ability

7

to learn other languages and to learn other disciplines

8

and everything there is to learn.

9

Proposition 63, mentioning only speaking

10

English, will take away a basic human right of millions

11

of people in this country who speak other than English.

12

Those who speak another language will not

13

by speaking only English because their minds--if

14

their self-image is not intact, their minds are

15

not going to be ready to accept this new language

16

anyway.

17

which are going to affect

18

to have further people who are alienated instead

19

of accepted by this society.

20

-

One's full potential is not developed

be enhanced

So, we're going to have further problems
society because we are going

What we need is not an English-only

21

simple solution, have everybody speak one language,

22

but be more open-minded; be what this country really

23

is and represents to millions of people and which

24

it has done; which is accept people from all countries,

25

but not necessarily from this country of another

26

culture.

27

If this society becomes multicultural

28

and multilingual, then everyone can be accepted,
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and everyone's full potential will be achieved,

2

and this more humanistic approach would be the solution

3

to society's ills because if everyone then feels

4

accepted and encouraged, we won't have the people

5

dropping, and we won't have people feeling inferior

6

and insecure; therefore, society will improve and

7

be enhanced if a more rational, humanistic, more

8

loving approach is taken; that of being accepted

9

in whatever one is, one of which is speaking English

10

and speaking other languages also.

11

Thank you so much.

12

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

We just heard from--a

13

moment ago, from a representative of the Republican

14

Women, and I'm delighted to hear the other side

15

of the issue.

16

MS. DE LA PENA:

17

It was a pleasure to be here.

18

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

19

MS. DE LA PENA:

Thank you so much.

I

Thank you.
just would like to

20

further add that I was also speaking on behalf of

21

the Californians United Against Proposition 63,

22

L.A. Chapter.

23

Since the people that were scheduled

24

on the agenda, I believe, were scheduled earlier

25

and might have had to leave, but I am a member of

26

that group also.

27

be on their behalf also--our behalf.

28

I would like to have my words

Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

2

MR. BACA:

My name is Ron Baca.

I'm

3

President of the Mexican-American Political Association

4

56, Assembly District Chapter.

5

The Mexican-American Political Association

6

Metro Region, is opposed to Proposition 63, the

7

English-only proposition.

8

S.I. Hayakawa, founding member of the

9

U.S. English, is spearheading an attack on the rights

10

of minorities to speak their first or native langauge.

11

Hayakawa and U.S. English charge the Latino community

12

and civil rights organizations, such as the League

13

of the United Latin-American Citizens, with having

14

dangerous hidden agendas and of promoting ethnic separation.

15

May I remind you that this is the same

16

Hayakawa who publicly stated that the 120,000 Japanese-

17

Americans, who were put in relocation concentration

18

camps during World Was II, were there for their

19

own good.

20

I don't need to tell you what this kind

21

of sick logic would have us believe about slavery,

22

apartheid, violence against women, youths strung

23

out on drugs, and so on.

24

-

Ron Baca.

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Ron, may I add he

25

also said it was all right for gas to go up to $2.50

26

because poor people shouldn't drive anyway.

27

MR. BACA:

28

Well, this is what we're dealing with.

I remember that.
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The U.S. English's underlying message in

2

its

3

is that, "If you don't speak English, then you are

4

un-American, and you should have no rights."

campaign to pass Proposition 63 in California

Recently, Mr. Tony Bonia, National Director

5

6

of LULAC, during a debate with S.I. Hayakawa, asked

7

Hayakawa, "How should we speak English?

8

we speak English like Ronald Reagan, like Jimmy

9

Carter, or like Henry Kissinger?"

Should

Let's be clear about Hayakawa in Proposition 63's

10
11

intent.

Proposition 63 contains wording that makes

12

it okay for any resident or company doing business

13

in California to sue the State of California in

14

order to enforce this proposition.
So, I ask you, Who is being un-American?

15

16

Will U.S. English stop at Proposition 63 with eliminating

17

the bilingual ballot with its attack on bilingual

18

education?

19

to redefine equality, justice, and Democracy next?

20

Will Hayakawa, the linguist, attempt

Distinguished Chicano historian and scholar,

21

Dr. Rudolpho Acuno of Cal. State Northridge at the

22

Chicano Studies Department, state in his landmark

23

book entitled "Occupied America"--"At the very core

24

of Americanization, which is the policy of the American

25

public school system, is the compelling necessity

26

of the Anglo-Americans to remake the unassimilitable

27

masses so that they can be more acceptable.

28

is accomplished by erasing the culture, language,

This
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'

2

and values and replacing them with Anglo-American
culture, language, and values."

3

4

Proposition 63 would serve to carry out
this racist program.

5
6

U.S. English--or is it really only English,
with its slick million dollar media blitz--will make

7

its final run at the voters before the November

8

election very soon.

9

about the measure and its negative effects.

It hopes to confuse the public

10

The voters have a choice.

11

should reject Proposition 63 in favor of higher

12

ideals:

13

speak one's own language, equality of people, and

14

languages, the right to practice one's culture,

15

and the desire of all people to share the fruits

16

of a democratic society.

17
18

equality, mutual respect, the right to

Thank you, and I welcome this opportunity
to present my statement.

19

20

Californians

CHAIRMAN CARPENTER:

Thank you for being

with us.

21

Niroshi Kashawaki.

22

(No response.)

23

I think that takes care of our witnesses.

24

I'd just like to make one comment.

25
26

I'd

like to comment for a few minutes for the record.
I have been very impressed with the sincerity

27

of both those testifying for and those testifying

28

against this initiative.
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1

I carne here today in the sense of "taka
That is Latin and the

2

de raza, es de carbustes." [phonetic]

3

literal translation is white table, but the way

4

he used it wasn't meant with blank mind because

5

I didn't really know--I had not read this initiative

6

until last night, and I wasn't quite certain how

7

I was going to vote on it.
But, having heard the testimony, there's

8
9

no question in my mind that this is not a bad initiative;

10

it's an evil initiative, and if there's anybody

11

left here representing the "Yes," I hope you can

12

carry that message back to Mr. Diamond so he can

13

feel free to campaign against me.

14

here in support of defeating this, feel free to

15

use my name any way you choose as part of the effort

16

to defeat it.

17
18

If there's anybody

I thank all of you who have stayed with
us.

19

Thank you.

20

(Thereupon, the hearing was concluded.)

21

-oOo-

22
23

24

25
26

27
28
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Community Relations Conference
of Southern California
Promoting better human relations through inter-group cooperation for more than 35 years
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The Community Relations Conference of Southern California is an
association of 90 racial, ethnic, labor, religious and other community
groups working together to improve intergroup relations and advocate
civil rights.
We are strongly opposed to Proposition 63 which would write into our
State Constitution that English is the official language of California.
In addition it would:
-direct the Legislature to take all steps necessary to preserve the role
of English as the State's common language,
-prohibit the Legislature from passing any laws which diminish or ignore
the role of English as the State's common language,
-give any resident of or doing business in the state, standing to sue the
State of California to enforce the intent of this proposition.
We are opposed to this proposition because it is totally unnecessary.
English is already the dominant and official language in this State and
Country, and no group is advocating changing to any other language.
Thus, one has to surmise that those who promote this Constitutional
change have other goals in mind, such as, -cutting off the flow of nonEnglish speaking immigrants; -the eliminati.on of funding for bi-lingual
programs in the State's schools; -the printing of some ballots in other
languages, and other related and oppressive measures against immigrants.
Whether intended or not, Prop. 63 has already generated divisiveness
and harassment of immigrants in several communities in California.
Prop. 63 provides no programs or funds to help immigrants learn English
even though there are thousands on waiting lists to enter English classes
now available.
In addition Prop. 63 opens up the State to endless and costly litigation since any resident is given status to sue the State if anyone thinks
the Legislature has not acted to suit his or her liking or interpretation
of the Initiative.
Finally, America is a land of immigrants. Our history shows that as
each wave of immigrants has come to the United States, the first generation
finds survival too difficult to allow much time to improve their English;
but the 2nd generations, attending public schools, learn English and
retain only a limited use of the language of their parents. English is
generally the only language the 3rd generation can speak.
Proposition 63 will help no one, will provide no English classes to
help immigrants. But it will generate a flood of unnecessary and costly
litigation and spread prejudice, inter-group tensions and harrassment
rather than peace and well-being in our communities.
WE URGE CALIFORNIANS TO VOTE NO ON PROPOSITION 63!
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My name is

NGUYEN 'ANDY' ANH, Executive Director of the

Economic and Employment Development Center for Cambodian,
Lao and Vietnamese, a Non-Profit Organization based in
Los Angeles.

I am Vietnamese by birth and now a proud citizen of this
great nation, the United States of America, a nation of
immigrants.

I am proud to live in a multi-ethnic, multi-cultural
society, the most successful pluralistic society on earth.

Diversity has brought strength and greatness to America.

I am proud to have chosen FREEDOM, including the Freedom
of choice and the Freedom of Speech guaranteed by the
Constitution of the United States.

And now, I am afraid that Proposition 63 will take away
from me, from all Americans that most sacred form of
Freedom, the Freedom of Speech.

English is already the predominant language in our present
society.

Our Constitution is written in English.

Laws of the Land are written in English.

All the

All forms of

.
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public education are in English.

We all have to know the English language in order to pass
the test for American Citizenship.

We all have to learn English simply to survive.

I fail to understand therefore the necessity for this
Proposition 63.

But reading it again carefully, I realize

that there is something a lot more sinister than the
general public has been led to believe.

The authors of this Proposition 63 want us all to forget
our identity, to give up our cultural heritage.

This is no

doubt one of the most cruel form of discrimination and worst
of all, they want to take away from us our Freedom of Speech.

A lot of well-meaning, good citizens of this great State
of California have been tricked into endorsing this proposition 63, it is therefore our duty to warn the public about
the implications and the negative effects of this proposition 63, and I am sure the people of this State will
repudiate this infamous proposition 63 and will vote NO in
November.
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721 Capitol Mall; P.O. Box 944272

Superintendent

Sacramento, CA 94244-2720

of Public Instruction

STATEMENr OF BILL HOO'IG
BEFORE JOINT LEGISLATIVE HEARING
CN PR:>PQSITION 63

September 29, 1986
State Superintendent of Public Instruction Bill Honig today sent the following
statement to the joint committee hearing on the English-only initiative.
"I support the concept that all Californians should be able to communicate in a
common language ••• and that language is English.
"A cornerstone of our efforts to tmprove California schools has been to make
sure that each student can read, write and speak effectively in English.
Without those skills, it is obvious that our young people will lack the
opportunity to reach their full potential and contribute to our economy and our
society.
"It is just as obvious that Proposition 63 is not the way to go. Its language
is ambiguous; it invites lawsuits which will be costly and divisive, and it
adds nothing of substance to our current laws which already emphasize the need
for all Californians to communicate well in English.
"I believe the best way to make sure we continue to maintain a strong common
language is to make new Californians feel welcome, and to give them the tools
to become English speakers as quickly as possible."

PIDP63
9/26/86
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Hearing on Proposition 63.

My name is Hiroshi Kashiwagi(Yoko Ano).

I work as a

coordinator for Japanese Welfare rights organization (JWRO).

I

am here today to express our opposition to Proposition 63, making
English as an •official language•.

We are very much concerned with Prop. 63, because it will
destroy the hard gains we fought for in the early 70's.

Majority

of our membership consists of the elderly and immigrant.

Their

number one issue has been and more so now is

Many of

"health."

our members have been denied their rights to health care,
particularly because of language difficulty, not being able to
communicate in English.

JWRO have fought to have bilingual speaking workers at major
public hospitals in Los Angeles, such as

USC/county general

hospital and White Memorial Hospital in Boyle Heights.

These

struggles were struggles to have one's native language spoken and
the right to have materials translated into one's native
language.

"English only" propenents say that it will be only a symbol
and will pose no threat nor hardship to our basic rights.
not true.

It is far from the truth.

experiences, how

It is

We know, through our

English-only-spoken system has denied our right

to quality health care.
Let me share one of many examples we, Japanese-speaking
people, have continuously faced and suffered.
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This 56 years old Japanese speaking woman almost lost her life
because of language barrier.

She had a chronical heart disease.

She underwent bi-pass surgeries twice and was receiving medical
care through the County comprehensive health center in South
Central. She traveled for two hours from her home in East Los
Angeles.

She went to this particular clinic, because

she found

only one Japanese bilingual speaking physician there in a county
system.

One day, when her regular doctor was not available, she

was seen by another physician.
familiar with her case.

Be only spoke English and was not

The doctor changed her medication.

The

very next day, she became very sick, with cold sweat and
shortness of breath.

She rushed back to the center.

She was

already in congestive heart failure when her regular physician
examined her.

She was admitted to the hospital on an emergency

basis.

She did not have to suffer and her hospitalization was
avoided, if she could express herself in her native language.
This is only one of many more cases to show clearly how critical
and vital it is to have a bilingual service in health care.
English is the most commnly and widely ued language.

But, making

English as an official language means the denial of our right to
quality health care,

Many immigrants, young and old, do not go to health treatment
until they become seriously sick.

Because of language barrier,

many have developed a sense of fear, apprehension, and a sense of
inadequatness associated with health care.
further reinforce this tendency.
~J-

Proposition 63 will

•
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The health care cutbacks have slashed the standard of living
already for the peoeple who are forced into the low and fixed
income strata.

The elderly and minority immigrants, who make up

the majority of our membersip, are being hit hardest.

This

proposition 63 will accelerate the worsening health care even
more.

Being healthy is the foundamental need for all.

To defend

and promote our right to quality health care, we oppose strongly
to the proposition 63.

Thank you.

.
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September 30, 1986

TO:

SENATE ELECTION COMMITTEE
SPECIAL ASSEMBLY TASK FORCE

FROM:

BETTY NOLING

RE:

"PROPOSITION 63"

My name is Betty Noling, and I am testifying today on behalf of
California Tomorrow, at the request of committee staff. I am also on
the Las Virgenes Unified School District Board of Education, and a
member of the elected Delegate Assembly of the California School Boards
Association.
California Tomorrow is an organization of citizens committed to
California's future as a fair, working, multiracial, multicultural
society. We believe diversity is a positive asset that will benefit
California economically in the future.
My project for California Tomorrow is researching the issue of
language education for children of limited English profiency, and also
surveying the business community in Southern California about the need
for employees skilled in English as well as another language.
Teaching children to speak, read and write English is, as we all
know, the central core task for every school in California. Educators
statewide are working to improve the English curriculum and instructional
methods. Higher educational standards set by the State Legislature and
the Department of Education is appropriate, but decisions on implementing
the goals must be left to local districts. Variables such as population
diversity, resources available or not available, the expertise of
professional educators and the desires of the local community should be
a part of every program including the teaching of English to non-English
speaking children.
As you ~ay know, but as too many people in California don't know, one
of the techniques for teaching limited English proficient children is bilingual
elementary education. The focus of bilingual education is:
1 - to teach English, and
2 - to use enough of the primary language during the transition
period, to teach other subjects such as arithmetic, science
and social studies.
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The program is designed to prevent the child from falling behind
academically during the time period the child is learning a new language.
Speaking English, without at~ention to understanding concepts in other
subjects during the time it takes to learn English, is extremely short
sighted. Transition into English with attention to the ability to function
well enough in the new language to continue learning is the goal of
bilingual programs. Learning a new language, especially for young children,
is difficult and takes time. As an educator, I am concerned with the
unknowns associated with Proposition 63. My major concern is that another
state mandate will further restrict the flexibility of local districts to
provide programs they feel are best suited to help children learn.
The implications of Proposition 63 for schools and bilingual programs
are unclear, but the broad language of the amendment may be construed as
authority to restrict the kinds of programs that schools can offer. If there
is anything a school district doesn't need, it is the threat of a lawsuit,
the ability for either citizens of California or people just doing business
in California, to sue for providing bilingual assistance to limited English
proficient children.
Recently, there has just been a good process of evaluation and rev1s1on
of bilingual education through AB2813. The new legislation will greatly
improve the flexibility allowed local districts in teaching Limited English
Proficient children. For the first time it requires the Department of
Education to assess the success of bilingual and alternative forms of
teaching English to children with limited English skills. The results of
the evaluation should help us to effectively measure the success of bilingual
education.
No one in this room disagrees with the importance of teaching and learning
English in California and in America. I believe the pace and program of
that mission will be better served by local school districts with flexibility
of decision-making, instead of passage of another state mandate.
Thank you.
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Testimony Submitted to the
Senate Comrr.i ttee On Elections
Submitted by t-:ayor 'l'orr, Bradley

Sen&tor Paul B. Carpenter and Honorable Members:
1hank

you

hearing.

ior

inviting

me

to

testify

at

this

Although I cannot testify in person, I

this document

important

am submitting

to be recorded in opposition to Prop.

63, the

"Engl1sh Only" initiative.
More

than

lmi ted

a

State::

different

century
has

of

experier.ce

proven

backgroundF

one

are

with

thing:

included

irrur.igration

the
in

more
the

in

peq>lc

mainstream

the
from
oi

I"'n:e1:ican life, the stronger Arr,erica becon,cs.
lilnortunately, as America bas become n:cre
been

short-sighted,

divcr~~E::,

backward-thinking

there have
people

and

organizations who are more interested in exploiting the things
that divioe Americans than the things that bring us together.
The latest manifestation of this trend is the "English Only"

'AN EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY-AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER"
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initiative

that

will

appear

on

the

California

ballot

in

November.
This

measure

l:..ngl~sh

the

instruct

would

amend

official

the

the

language

Legislature

to~-quote--"preserve

and

state
of

to

constitution

California.
take

enhance"

all

to

make

It will

also

steps

English

as

nect:ssL.try

the

state's

corrunon language, and forbids any lav! that --quote-- 11 dimi n i
and ignores" the role of English.

~;he s

Finally, the measure would
~ue

give any citizen oi California the standing to

the state

to enforce its provisions.
Ko

one

seriously

questions

whether

English

is

and

will

continue to be the dominant language in California--least of
all our new, Spanish-speaking immigrants, European
Asian

and

Southeast

Asian

English language courses

immigrants,

who

are

in record numbers.

irr~igrants,

enrolling

in

but passage of

this mean-spirited, divisive initiative will disrupt essential
services

in

California,

clog

the

courts

with

ridiculous

lawsuits, and potentially cost taxpayers millions.
Passage of this

initiative could mean that the City of Los

Angeles could no longer hire and train multi-lingual police,
tire

and

ereergency

medical

personnel.

It

would

thereby

cripple the ability of public safety agencies to investigate
crimes and rescue people from fires or accidents.

Right now,

courthouses thoughtout California employ interpreters who aid
witnesses
English.

and

crime

victims

who

do

not

have

corr®and

These important jobs would also be eliminated.
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If

cities

and

counties

citizens could

file

failed

lawsuits

to

to

eliminate

force

them

such
to

services,

do

so.

For

example, we might be sued to change the names of streets like
La

Brea,

La

Cienega,

or

Ventura,

which

California's Spanish and Mexican heritage.

are

vestiges

of

State colleges and

universities could be sued to stop providing foreign language
courses.

The overcrowded court calendars in California do not

need, and cannot afford, a flood of such pointless lawsuits.
Some of

the

sponsors of

"English

trying to unite America.

Only" will

claim they are

At best they are misguided.

'l'hey

have failed to take into account the intolerant, even racist
forces that will come forward to promote themselves under the
banner

of

called

"English

English

Only".

first,

For

which

example,

claims

you

that

have

a

group

immigrants

are

all--quote--"living off welfare and costing Americans millions
of

tax

dollars,"

and

claiming

that

irrmligrants--quote--

"represent a direct attack on our American way of life."
Such inflammatory and
the

best

way

to

patently untrue

unite

the

American

staterr.ents

are

hardly

people.

The

entire

"English Only" movement is just a slap in the fact to hundreds
of thousands of new Californians, refugees and immigrants, who
are successfully establishing new lives in this great l&nd of
freedom and opportunity.
Just

like

the

irrmigrants

of

previous

generations,

this

generation of irrunigrants is working hard to learn English and
fully

participate

in

American
-3-

life.

'l'he

"English

Only"
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initiative

ignores

the

fact

that

during

the

school

1984-85

year, more than 184,000 adults enrolled into English language
and citizenship courses offered by Los Angeles public schools,
and that
away

due

an addi tiona!
to

lack

of

40,000 would-be students were turned
space.

Proponents

of

this

measure

overlook numerous studies indicating that new immigrants from
Latin America and Asia are assimilating into American society
even faster than European immigrants earlier in this century.
The

patriotism and

dedication

to

the

American

way

of

life

exemplified by nevl immigrants are just as strong as any other
ethnic group in the history of this country.
The backers of "English Only" seem to have forgotten American
history.

We just completed a glorious nationwide celebration

of the Statue of Liberty,

and paid tribute to the countless

contributions irr.migrants have made to America.
ago,

intolerant

critics

of

new

Americans

Yet, decades
Claimed

that

immigration was turning America into--quote--"'l'he cesspool of
Europe."
How wrong they turned out to be.

I am convinced that, decades

from now, Arnericans will be grateful tor what this generation
of immigrants wi 11 brir1g us.

"English Only" ·Hill be regarded

as

to

a

short-sighted

campaign

pit

Americans

against

one

another, instead of unite them in the corninon goc; 1 of expanding
opportunity, freedom and prosperity in California.
I urge this honorable body to join me in opposition to Prop.
63.
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